
AGENDA

Maplewood City Council
7:00 P.M., Monday, November 14, 1983

Municipal administration Building
Meeting 83 -28

A) CALLI TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes 83 -22, September 12, 1983

20 Minutes 83 -24, September 30, 1983

3. Minutes 83 -25, October 10, 1.983

4. Minutes 83 -26, October 24, 1983

D} APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine'by the

Ci ty Counci l and wi 11 be enacted by one moti on i n the form 1 i sted bel Ow. There

will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that

item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Accounts Payable
2. Budget Transfer - Davidson Case

30 Budget Appropriation - Codification

4. Resolution on Soo Line Right -of -Way
50 Financing for Beam & Lydia Openings - Closing Accounts

6. Financing for Hazelwood Ave. Feasibility Study
7. Time Extension: Schwi chtenberg Addition

89 Sign Permit: 380 Roselawn Ave.

90 Conditional Use Permit Renewal: 1060 N. Sterling Ave.

10. Tax Forfeit Land - Gervais to R,R.

X11. Annual Renewal: On -Sale Liquor License

12. Annual Renewal: Off -Sale Liquor License

F) ' PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Plan Amendment & Rezoning: White Bear & Beam ( 4 Votes) 7 :00

2. Multiple Dwelling Signsns Code Amendment ( 1st Reading) 7:15

3. Conditional Use Permit Bennington Woods 7:30

4. Conditional Use Permit: 1942 Ide Street 7:45

50 Rezoning: Beam Ave. Barrier Free Hones) 8:00

6. Variances: Hudson Pl . & Ferndale 80 15

G) AWARD OF BIDS

1. Audit Contract



H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Conditional Use Permit: Van Dyke & Co. Rd. B

20 Code Amendment: Mobile Homes ( 2nd Reading - 4 Votes)

3. Water Main Petition: Van Dyke, Co. Rd. B & Cope Ave.

I) NEW BUSINESS

1. Ponding Area: E. Shore Drive

2. T.H. 36 at Ariel - Median Closing

3. Code Amendment: Parking Stalls (1st Reading)

4. C.D.R.B. Vacancy

J) VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10. --

M) ADJOURNMENT



f

i

i

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Monday, September 12, 1983

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 83 -22

A, CALL TO ORDER

A nregular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
g • 

P.M. b Ma
Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7 :02 y or Greavu. y

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember*ounc i lmember * Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Meeting No. 83 -18 August 8, 1983

ppMayor Greavu moved to approve the Minutes of No. 83 -18 (August 8, 1983) as
y

submitted

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Juker, Maida

Councilmember Bastian abstained.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu move to approve the agenda as amended

1. Park Meeting
2. Letter to MTC

30 Conditional Use Permits

4.. Construction
5 Volunteer Meeting
6.. Somerset Ridge
7. Beam Aven.u.e

8.. Assessments
9. Highwood

10 Volunteerism
11. Sewer Billing
12. H i ghwood - McKnight, 4 Way Stop
13. McKnight - Burns, Cleaning
14. Assistant City Engineer
15. Holiday

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Council removed Items E -3, 6 and 7 to become Items I -9, 10 and 11.

Mayor Greavu roved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes -all to approve the Consent

9/12



Agenda Items 1, 2 4 and 5 as recommended

d

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts (Part I - Fees, Services, Expenses - Check Register dated
8 -30 -83 thru 9 -1 -83 $355,,581,07: Part II - Payroll Check dated 8 -19 -83 $65,362.39)
in the amount of $420,943.4.6.

2. Resolution on I.C.M.A. Retirement Corp.

Resolution No. 83 -9 -146

WHEREAS, the Employer maintains a deferred compensation plan for its employees which is
administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation ( the "Administrator "); and

WHEREAS, the Administrator has recommended changes in the plan document to comply with
recent federal l e g i s l a t i on and Internal Revenue Service Regulations governing s a i d

plans; and

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Service has issued a private letter ruling approving said

plan document as complying with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code; and

Whereas, other public employers have joined together to establish the ICMA Retirement
Trust for the purpose of representing the interests of the participating employers with

respect to the collective investment of funds h e l d under their deferred compensation
plans; and

WHEREAS, s a i d Trust i.s a salutary development which further advances the quality of
administration for plans administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Employer hereby adopts the deferred compensation
plan, attached hereto as Appendix A, as an amendment and restatement of its present
deferred compensation plan adiministered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation, which shall
continue to act as Administrator of said plan; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Employer hereby executes the ICMA Retirement Trust,
attached hereto as Appendix B; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Employer hereby adopts the trust agreement with the
ICMA Retirement Corporation, as appears at Appendix C hereto, as an amendment and re-

statement of its existing trust agreement with the ICMA Retirement Corporation, and
directs the ICMA Retirement .Corporation, as Trustee, to invest all funds h e l d under
the deferred compensation plan through the ICMA Retirement "Trust' as soon as is prac-
t i b 1 e; and I

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager ( use title of off i c i a l , , not name) shall be
the coordinator for t h i s program and shall receive necessary reports, notices, etc.
from the ICMA Retirement Corporation as Administrator, and shall cast, on behalf of
the Employer, any required votes under the program. Administrative duties to carry
out the plan may be assigned to the appropriate departments. -

3. Audit Contract for 1983.

See Item I -9

4. Donation - Nature Center

Received a_$100 donation to the Maplewood Nature Center from an anonymous giver.

2 - 9/12



5. Datsun Water Main

Authorize the purchase of the Datsun Dater Main at the developers cost of
P 

55,388.58 subject to a billl of sale from Mr. Hess Kline.

6. Conditiona Use Permit - Presentation

See Item I -10

7. Conditional Use Permit - Sbarro

See Item I -11

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Maplewood Professional Building IDR 7:00 P.M.

Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
a. Mayor
ofMaplewood Professional Associates to obtain a $1,660,000-00 Industrial Revenue

Note to 'acquire land and to construct a 15 ,774 square foot multi-purpose office

building.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Mr. Andrew Merry,Juran and Moody, spoke on behalf of the request.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard..

f. Mayor Greavu closed the p u b l i c hearing.

introduced the followingl l owi n
g. Councilmember Anderson 9 reso 1 ut i on and moved i adoption:

83 -9 -147

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A

COMMERCIAL FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO THE PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA

MUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN.APPLICATION

FOR APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT TO THE

COMMISSIONER OF ENERGY.AND ECONOMIC

DEVELOOPMENT OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

AND AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF

NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS

IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT

WHEREAS,

a) The ur ose of Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes, known as the Minnesota
P P

M Industrial Deve 1 opment Act ( the "Act" ) as found and determined by the

legislatureature i s to promote the welfare of the state by the active attraction and

encouragem and develop of economically sound industry and commerce to prevent

so far as p 9possibleb l e the emergence of blighted and marginal lands and areas of chronic

unemployment;

b) Factors necessitating the active promotion and development of economically

3 - 9/12



sound industry and commerce are the increasing concentration of population in the

metropolitan areas and ther rising increase in the amount and cost of govern -

menta services required to meet the needs oftheipopulation and the

need for deve of

p p

land use which will provide an adequate tax base to finance

these increased costs and access to employment opportun i.t i es for such population

i t of Mewood ( " City ") has received from
c) The City Counc i 1 of the C y p •

onal Associates, a eneral partnership organized under the laws
Maplewood Professi e  g

of the State of Minnesota ( the Company) a proposal that the City assist in finan-

cing a Protect hereinafter described, through the issuance of a Revenue Bond. or

Bonds or a Revenue Note or Notes hereinafter referred to in this resolution as

Revenue Bonds" pursuant to the Act;

facilitate the selection development'ofd) The City desires to fa the community, .

he tax base and help to provide the range of services and employ -
retain and improve t p

assist the
rtun i t i es required by the. population; and the Protect w i l l

increase

l
ment oppo

those objectives. The Project will help to increase assessed
City n achieving J

i
valuation of the City and help maintain a positive relationsh p between assessed

valuation and debt and enhance the image and reputation of the community;

in the business of developmentopment of .
e) The Company is currently engaged

multi-purpose real estate to be used as office space for professionals* The

Protect to be financed by the Revenue Bonds is a 15,774 square foot multi

purposeose office building to be located at the Southeast corner of the intersection

of Beam Avenue and Hazelwood Avenue. in Maplewood, Minnesota, to be owned and

ut i l i ze d by the partners as a professional office b u i l d i n g and consists of the

aquisition of land and the construction of buildings and improvements thereon

and thei q pof equipmenti ment therein to be initially owned and operated

by the Company, and will result in the employment of additional persons to work

within the new facilities;

f) The City has been advised by representatives of Company that con -

vent i ona 1 commercial f i nanc i ng to pay the cap cost of the P ro tect is

available only on a limited basis and at such high costs of borrowing that the

economic fe a s i b i l i ty operatingof o erat i n the Project would be s i g nJficant reduced,

but Company has a l s o advised this Council that with the aid of m u n i c i p a l

financing, and its resulting low borrowing cost, the Project is economically

more feasible;

Pursuant to a resolution of the City Council adopted on August 8,
g) P

983 after
3 a publici c hear i n on the Project was he 1 d on September 12 1 ,

198 •  P g
e was ub l i shed and materials made available for public inspectionnotice p 

at the City Hall, all as required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 474.01

Subdivisioni n 7b at which public hearing all those appearing who so desired

to speak were heard;

h) No publicis official of the City has either a direct or indirect

financial i nterest in the Project nor will any public official either direct

or indirectly benefit financially from the Project.

NOW,. THEREFORE, yBE IT RESOLVED b the City Council of the City of Map 1 ewood,
Minnesota, as follows:

1 The Council hereby gives preliminary approval to the proposal
of yCom an that the City undertake the Project pursuant to the Minnesota

Company ,
Municipal Industrial Development Act (Chapter 474 Minnesota Statutes)

co qof the ac u i s i t i on, construction and equipping of a 15,774 square

foot mu 1 ti- ur professional office building within the City pursuant
p p ose

4 - 9/12



to Company's specifications suitable for the operations described above

to be initially owned and operated by the Company upon such terms and

conditions pwith rovisi ions for revision from time to time as necessary,

e and revenues sufficient to
so as to produce income pay, when due, the

the maximum aggregate
princ of and interest on the Revenue Bonds in

ip
1,660,000 to be issued pursuant to the Act to finance

principal amount of
said

construction and equipping o
the acquisition, 

f the Project; and

vide for the entire interest of Company therein to

agreement may also pro
p

g
purchaser of the Revenue Bonds; and the City hereby

be mortgaged to the punch
preliminarily to issue its Revenue Bonds . in accorda nce with such

undertakes prel y

terms and conditions;

mat i on available1 ab l e to this Council1 i t appears,
2 . On the basis of i nfor real

Council here finds, that the Project constitutes properties,
and the y

with one or more revenue pro -
and personal, used or useful in connection

la
d in an business within the meaning of Subdivision.. 

during enterprises engage y
ur

of Section 474.02 of the Act; that the Project furthers stated

i n Section 474.01, Minnesot Statutes; that the availability
the purposesoses

of thef
such financingnanc i n will be a

substantial inducement to Company to undertake
e Act and willingnessl ingness of the City to furnish s • g

under the
the Proj and that the

age the developmentf undertaken, will be to encourage
effect of the Project, i thei the prevention of

economicallyl l sound industry and commerce, to assist n
of ec y, to help prevent chronic unemployment,
emergence of blightedi ghted and marginal land, p P

ofg
and improve the tax base and to provide the range

to he the City retain a P, to help
e and emp opportunities required by the population,

sery i c
educated persons out of the , statestate and to

prevent the movement of talented and educa p
d to

areas within the State wherehere their services may not be as effectively used,
the City and eventually

ore intensive deveopment and use of land within y
promote m

to increase the tax base of the community;

gi preliminaryimi nary approva 1 by the City subject
3. The Project is hereby g p

er and
f the Project by the Minnesota Commissioner of En gy

to the • approva 1 0  
authorityt to rant

i c Developmento ment or such other state office • having y g •
Econom '  P

sub to finalna 1 a nova by t h i s Council,1
approval ( the , Commissioner"), and subs PP •

Pp
f the Revenue Bonds a to the ultimate detailes

Company, and the purchaser o

of the financing of the Project;

of Section 474.01 Minnesota Statutes,
4. I n accordance with Sub-division  v i s i on 7a

i s hereby -author i zed and directed to submit the proposal
the Mayor of the City y
for Projthe Pro ect to the Commissioner requesting his approval and other officers,

employees and agents yof the City are hereby authorized to provide the

Commissioner with such preliminary information as he may require;

d it is hereby determined that any an
5. Company has agreed an

d all costs

ct whether
he Cityt i n connection with the financing of the Probe

incurred by t y

or not the Project is carried to completion and whether or not approved by

the Commissioner will be paid by Company;

Professionalona 1 Association, acting as bond counsel,
6. Briggs and Morgan, Profes

i zed to assist i n the preparation and rev i-ew
and Juran &Moody, Inc. are author .

s relatingat i n to the Project , to consult -with the C y •
of necessary document 9

o s to the matur  t i es ,

interest rates and other terms and proves
Com an and the purchaser of the Revenue Bonds a

Attorney,. p y 
ions of the Revenue Bonds and as to the

such
covenants and other provisions of the necessary documents and to submit

documents to the Council for f i n a l approval;

or in the documents prepared pursuan
7 . Nothing i n this resolutionut i on

t hereto
then than

e expenditure of any municipalc i pa 1 funds on the Project o

shall author  ze th _ 
o the Cityt for t h i s

the revenues derived from the Project or otherwise granted t y

5 _ 9/12



purpose. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance,

legal or equitable, upon any property or funds of the City except the revenue

and proceeds pledged to the payment thereof, nor shall the City be subject to

an l i a b i l i ty thereon. The holder of the Revenue Bonds shall never have the

r i ght to compel any exercise of the taxing power of
y

the City payto a the out

standing prinicpal on the Revenue Bonds or the interest thereon, or to enforce

payment thereof against any property of the City. The Revenue Bonds shall recite

in substance that the Revenue Bonds, including interest thereon, is payable
solel y from the revenue and proceeds pledged to the payment thereof. The Revenue

Bonds shall not constitute a debt of the City within the meaning of any constitut-

ional or statutory limitation;

8. In anticipation of the approval by the Commissioner the issuance of

the Revenue Bonds to finance all or a portion of the Project, and in order that

completion of the Project w i l l not be undu delayed when approved, Company
i paymenthereby authorized to make such expenditures a nd advances toward p y ent of

that Port i on of the costs of the Project to be financed from the proceeds of

the Revenue Bonds as Company considers necessary, including the use of interim,

short -term financing, subject to reimbursement from the proceeds of the Revenue

Bonds if and when delivered but otherwise without l i a b i l i ty on the part of the

City.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes - all.

2. Rezoning - 1690 English (4 votes) 7:05 P.P.

a. Mayor Greavu reconvened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the rezoning
of 1690 English from BC Business commercial to NC neighborhood commerc The

original hearing was h e l d on August 22, 19830

b, Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following P l a n n i n g Commission re-

commendation:

Commissioner Fischer said in view of the fact there are procedures a v a i l a b l e to

a 1.1 ow the present owner to expand on the site. his present business if desired,

moved that the Planning Commission recommend the City Council approve the resolution

rezoning 1690 English Street from BC to NC.

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded. . Ayes - Commissioners Barrett, Fis-

cher, Pellish, Sletten, Whitcomb.
Nays - Commissioners Hejny, Robens,

Prew."

d. Mr. Jerry Erickson, co -owner of the property, spoke in favor of leaving the

zoning as is.

e. ,Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu callef for opponents. None were heard.

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Counc i lmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

6 - 9/12



83 -.9 - 148

WHEREAS, C y pCity of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from BC, business commercial

to NC neighborhood commercial for the folloiwng described property.

Subject to Avenue over the South 52.5 feet and subject to street, the south

149.5 feet o pf that art of the SW 1/4 lying west of the Northern Pacific rail-

road right of way, in Section 15, Township 29, Range 22.

This ro ert is a.1 so known as 1690 English Street, Map 1 ewood;
P P y

procedural historystor of this rezoning is as follows:
WHEREAS, the pr y

t of Maplewood,, 1, This rezoning. was initiatedi t ated by the Cityy p  P ursuant to chapter 36

article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

Maplewood Planning2 . This rezoningng was reviewedewed by the p 9 Commission on July 18,

Planningann i n g Commission recommended to the City Council that said rezoning
1983. The

be approved.

hearing on September 12, 1983 to consider
3. The Maplewood City Council he i d a pub l ci g p

Notice thereof was publishedi shed and ma i 1 ed pursuant to 1 aw. All
t h i s rezoning. P .

present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present
persons pres 9

written statements. The Council also considered reports and recommendations

of the City staff and P l a n n i n g Commission*

NOW, THER EFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following finding of fact:

1. The proposed rezoning would be consistent with the spirit purpose and intent

of the zoning code and Land Use Plan.

2. The proposed change would not substantially injure or detract from the use

of neighboringi n property or from the character of the neighborhood.
9 9 Pro P

3. The proposed change would serve the best interests and conveniences of the

community.

Seconded.by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson,

Juker, Maida and Bastian.

Nays - Mayor Greavu.

3. Rezoning - John Glenn (4-votes) 7:10 P.M.

i n for publici c hearin on the propose
a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting p g d rezoning .

the John Glenn Jr. High School property site from M -1, Light Manufacturing,
of 9

to R -1, single dwelling residence district*

b. PManager Evans resented the staff report.g

c . Commissio Lorraine Fischer presented the following P l a n n i n g Commission re

commendation:

moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council
Commi Pe 11 i sh mo g

lightht
approval1 of the resolution rezoning John Glenn Schoo 1 property from M -1, g

manufactur i n to R -1, residence district (single dwelling) .g

7 9112



Commissioner Fischer seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Robens, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d.. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -9- 149

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from M -1, light manufacturing
to R -1, residence district (single dwelling) for the following described property:

Lot 1 and 2 and the west 139.9 feet of Lot 3, Block 7, Sabin Garden Lots i n -

c l u d i n g the south h a l f of that part of vacated E l dr i d ge Avenue accruing thereto,

WHEREAS, the procedure history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood,., pursuant to chapter 36,
article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood P l a n n i n g Commission on July 18,
1983. The P l a n n i n g Commission recommended to the City Council that said rezoning
be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council h e l d a public hearing on September 12, 1983 to consider

this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law. All

persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present
written statements. The Council a l s o considered reports and recommendations
of the City staff and P l a n n i n g Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the fo i' 1 owing findings of fact:

1 . The zone change would be consistent with the intent of the Land Use P l a n .

2. The change would not substantially injure or detract from the use of the neigh-
boring property.`

3. The change would be in the best interest of the public by eliminating the

potential for overly intensive manufacturing uses in a residential neighborhood.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes all.

4. Alley Vacation - Between Jessie and Bradley Street 7:15 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the pro

posal to vacate the alley in Block 7, King's Addition to the City of St. Paul.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following Planning Commission
recommendation:

8 - 9/12



Comminer El l efson moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City

approval of the resolution vacating the alley right -of -way located
Council app .
in Blockock 7, Kingsn 9s Addition to the - Ci ty of St. Paul except that portion south

of the north line of Lot 15 , s ubj ect to :

n feet of the .entire_ right -of
L Retaining a utility easement of the east to

way.

2. Retaining a drainage easement over the entire vacated right -of -way.

Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl , EllCommiss  oner Sl etten seconded y

Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten , Whitcomb "

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents, None were heard.

calleded for oe. Mayor Greavu opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Counc• lmembr Bastiani the following resolution and moved its

adoption

83 -9 -150

WHEREAS • Loy i s Col onna i ni ti ated proceedi nns to vacate the publ i c i nterest

in the following described real property:

part l in south of the easterly extension of the north line
Except that pa Y . 9
of l fifteen the alley platted in Block 7, Kings Addition to the City

of St. Paul, Section 17, Township 29 Range 22.

WHEREAS the P rocedural history of this vacation is as follows:

1. This vacation was -i ni ti ated by Louis Col onna on May 4, 1983;

2. A majoriti of the owners of property abutting said alley right -of - way

have signed a petition for this vacation;

3. This vacation was reviewed by the Planning Commission on August 1,

1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that

this vacation be approved.

The City ouncil held a public hearing on September 12, 1983, to
4 ' y nd mailed pursuant

onsider thi vacation. Notice thereof was publisheds •

1 persons resent at this hearing were given an opportunity
to law. Al p p

s
to be heard and present written statements. The Council al considered

reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

ti on of the above described alley right -of -way, public
WHEREAS, upon vacation

interest in the property will accrue to the following described abutting properties:

Lots 1-4. Block 7

Lot 5, Block 7

Lot 6 and the north 1/2 of Lot 7, Block 7

Lot 8 and the south 1/2 of Lot 7, Block 7

Lots 9 -11, Block 7

The east 1/2 of Lots 12.14, Block 7

The west 1/2 of Lots 12 -14, Block 7

9 - 9/12



Lots 15-255 Block 7
hi 29

All in Kings Addition to the City of St. Paul Section 17 Township ,

Range 22.

D b . the Maplewood City Council that it is in
NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVE ay , p .

o rant the above - described vacation on the basis of the
the public interest t g

following findings of fact

1. There is no publici need to construct an alley over this right -of -way.

2. Maintaining the right-of-way unnecessarily restricts the development

of abutting properties.

This vacation is subject to the retention of:

1, A drainage. easementent over the entire vacated right -of -way.

2. A utility easement over the easterly ten feet.

Seconded b Counci lmember Mai da. Ayes all.

5. Re g -zonin Highway 36; Cope and Ariel Street (4 votes) 7:30 P.M.
9 Y

meeting for ublic hearing regarding the
a. Mayor Greavu convened the me g p

rezone the property at. Cope Avenue, German_ Street, and •proposal. to op , p
Residence District:ct

Castle Avenue from BC Business Commercial to R -1 Single

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

r resented the following Planning Commi ssi on
C* Commissioner Lorraine Fischer p

recommendation:

Commissioner Prew moved the Commission recommend approval of the resol uti On

rezoning this site from BC to R -1

Commissioner Axdahl seconded.

Some of the ph Commissioners spoke in opposition of the motion as the

and zonin .
Commission has already given a position on the land use g

Voting: Ayes -- Commissioner Prew
dik

Nays -- Commissioners Axdahl , E1lefson5 Pellish, S1etten, Sigmun ,

Whitcomb.

Motion fails 1 -6

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Plannin Commission table this item as

addressed this issue revi oust and feel the site should re-

they have _

main BC

Commissioner Sletten seconde Ayes-- d. A - Commi ssi oners Axdahl , E11 efson, 

Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb. "

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. The following were heard:

Ms. Marcia Holdren, 1927 E. Cope Avenue

Mr. Nick Weller, 2236 German Street

10 _ 9/12



Mr. Charles Theni mes , 1 Castle

Ms. Dora Toll , 1922 Castle

Mr. Scott Myckleby 2220 Craig Place

Mr. Dean Farinella, 1930 Castle

Ms, Pat Myckl eby , 2220 Craig Place

Ids. Pat Holdren, 1927 E. Cope Avenue
andreville

Mr. Hrol d Li etz , 2285 N. Seventh St represented by daughter,. Connie L

Mr. John 'Glasow, 2271 Craig Place

A petition signed yb area residents was presented.

e. Mayor Greavu called for oppon The following were heard:

Mr. Geoff Jarp  e, Representing HillcrestDevelopment

Mr. James Pollish, 7W Golden Lake Rd, Circle Pines

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

llowin resolution and moved its

g Councilmember Anderson introduced the fo 9

adoption

83 -9 -151

of . Ma l ewood initiated a rezoning from BC , Business
WHEREAS,, the City : P

s iBence Di (single dwel 1 i ng) for the following-
Commercial to R -1 Re

described properties:

1. Lots 16 and 17 Block 6, Dearborn Park
9

2. Lot ,s 14 15 16 and 17, Block 11 Dearborn Park

3. Lots 28,2929 and 30 Block 7. Dearborn Park

4. Lots 1, 2, 3, 28 29 and 30, Block 10 Dearborn Park

WHEREAS, the procedural hi.sto yr of this rezoning is as follows;

initiated b the Maplewood City Council, pursuant.
1. This rezoning was snit y

to chapt 36 article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances*

b . the M Planning Commission on

2. This rezoning was reviewed y p

August 1 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City

Council that said rezoning be approved.

public hearing on September 12, 1983,
3. The Maplewood Cit Council held • a

rezoning. Noti ce thereof was published and mailed
to consider this

in were given an

s
g g •

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hear
u

eard and resent written statements. The Counci
opportunity to be h p

also considereddered reports and recommendations of the city staff and

Planning Commission.

Y THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED B L that the

findings of
be aabove - described rezoning approved on the basis of the following

fact:

with the
1. The proposed change is consistent spirit, purpose and intent

p

0f the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.

injure or detract from the
2 The proposed change will not substantially

p p

11 - 9/12



use of neighboring propertynei hborin or from the character of the neighborhood, and
P

propertythat rothe use of the adjacent to the area included in the proposed

change or plan is adequately safeguardedo

proposed change will serve the.bes3. The •propo
t interests and conveniences of the com-

g

mun i ty, where applicable, and the public welfare*

4. The current zoning was done previous to adoption of the Comprehensive P l a n *

Seconded by Councilmember Ma yida. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian, Juker

and Maida.

Nays - Mayor Greavu.

b. :Code Amendment: Environmental Protection /Critical. Area 7:45 P.M.

a Mayor Greavu gconvened the meeting for a public hearing regarding consolidating

the Environmental Protection Ordinance and the Cr i t i c a l Area Ordinances into a

single ordinance.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

p the followingowi n
c. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer pr g P 1 anni ng Commission re-

commendation:

Commissioner Prew moved the P l a n n i n g C ommission recommend to the City Council

approval of the ordinance, which wi

1. Consolidate the Environmental Protection and Critical Area Ordinances to create

an Environmental Protection and Cr i t i c a l Area Ordinance.

Area Ordinance (Sections 36 -496 to 36 -549 of City Code)
2. Rescind the Critical

ted on March 1 1979 and revised on March 5 , 1981. The Critical Area Plan
adop  
wou.l d remain. - i n effect, as adopted: March : 1., : 1979 and' rev ised March

Commissioner Ellefson seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdah 1 , E l l of son , Pe l l i s h ,

Prew, S i 9mund i k , S 1 etten , Whitcomb*"

d. MaYor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f, Mayor Greavu closed the p u b l i c hearing.

an moved first readingn of an ordi consolidating the
g. Councilmember Bastian 9

Environmental Protection an d Cr Area r i nances..

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

Use Permit - Count7. Conditional Y Road B and vanDyke 8:00 P.M.

convened the meetingn for public hearing regarding the proposal
a. Mayor Greavu co 9

of John F. Sauro Sauro Realty, for a conditional use permit to construct three

eight plexes and eight pi ht four le north of County Road B and West of vanDyke Street.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

resented the followingowi n Planni
c, Commissioner Lorraine Fischer p g . ng Commission

recommendation:

12 - 9/12



cher moved the P l ann i n Commission approve the follow*
C; ommissioner ng reso l ut -

Fis g

o:n and forward it to the Ci Council:

uro Realty initiated conditional use permit to construct multiple dwell -
Whereas., Sa Y

ro

in9 s in a business commercial zoning district at the fo described propertyY

Except the easterly 120 feet, the following parcels:

adji n i n and north 1 /2 of vacated Laurie Avenue adjoin-
South 1/2 of vacated alley  , 9 - 

and followi art of . Lot 2 lying east of a .1 ine running from a point in center
i ng 9 p
line of said avenue 272 19/100 feet east from west l i n e of lot 2 to a point on

north l i n e of and 272 91/100 feet east from northwest corner of said lot 2, block

13, Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

and exc following: l l owi n : Beginning on west l i n e of and
Except south 2 65./100 feet P g

2 65/100 feet north of southwest corner of lot 1, thence east 271 49/100 feet thence

north to pointnt i n center l i ne of vacated Laurie Road 272 19/100 feet east from

of said lot thence west to west line of said lot 1, thence south to
west li 

beginning, part of vacated adjacent Lau i re Road in Lot 1, blo 20 , Smith and

Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

Vacated avenue south of and accruing guin following excep north 2 65/100 feet the east

270 feet o , 

p

f Lot 2 Block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

Vacated all accruing and following except west 271 49/100 feet the south 2 65/100

feet of lot 1 and except west 271 49/100 feet the north 2 65/ 100 feet of lot. 2,

block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

d accruingn and following1 owi n except north 2.65 feet the west
Vacated avenue south of an g g

orth
49 feet of east 319 feet of lot 2. block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition to N

St. Paul.

North 1/2 of vacated alley and vacated avenue north of and accruing and following

east 495 6/10 feet of lot 1, block 29, Smith and Taylors Addition to North St.

Raul.

South 1/2 of vacated alley J gad 'o i n i n and east 495 6/10 feet of lot 2, block 29,

Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

SOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that the above
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE

de conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the fo l l ow i n g findings

of fact:

T. The use would conform with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with. the purpose

and standards of the Zoning code.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to the

p u b l i c health, safety or general welfare*

3. The use would be locate gd designed, ned , maintained and operated to be compatible
with the character of the zoning district.

4.. The use would not depreciate property va 1 ues .

6:. Th use would not be hazardous detriment a 1 or disturbing to present and potential

surrounding
o l l ut i

land uses, due

on, water run-off, vibration, brat i on , genera 1
to noises, glare, smoke, dust, odor, fumes, water

unsightli e l e ctr i c a l inter-

13 - 9/12



ference or other nuisances*

vehicularcu 1 ar traffic on local1 streets and
6 The use would generate only minimalima 1 ,

ff i c congestion, i on, unsafe access or parking needs that w i l l
would not create tra g .

cause undue burden to the area properties.

yThe use would be served b essentiali a 1 p ub 1 i c services, such as streets, po 1 i ce,
7,

fire Portection, utilities, schools and parks.

create excessive additional requirements8. The use wou 1 d not cr
at public cost for

p u b l i c fa c i l i t i e s and services; and would not be detriment to the welfare

of the City.

9. The use would preserve . and inco the site's natural and scenic features

into the development design.

1o. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects*

Approval is subject to the fo l l ow i n g conditions:

within one ear de allows a one time six month . Co
1. .Construction beginning Y

extension justns i on i f cause is shown. The applicant must app for such extension.,

in wr i t i n g , at least thirty days prior to expiration*

build permit for any of the structures which
2. Prior to the issuance of a buy ldi g p

ydo not front on Count Road B. Council must order the extension of a wate

main along VanDyke Street from County Road B.

3. The curb cuts on VanDyk e Street shall be centered on the Sandhurst and Laurie

Avenue rights -of -way, located to the east.

d approval1 of the site and build1 d i ng p 1 ans . Approva 1
4 . Community Designgn .Review Boar pp •

shall incl but not be limited to, the followingfi

a. The use shall be designeds i ned to be comP at i b 1 e with the character of the zoning

district.

b. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic features

into the development design*

east twenty feet in width shall be provided along
6. A 1 andscaped area of at 1 Y

the south and east boundaries of the site. This landscaping shall incl

permanent screening of at least six feet in height and eighty-percent opaqueness .

The screening materials shall be as required in Section 36 -27 of Ci Code.

6. .Final grading drainage and utility plans must be approved by 'the City Engineer.

County Road B or temporary curb cuts to County
7. Any connection to utilities1 i t i es i n C Y p

approved i n writingt i n bRoad B must be 9 Y the Ramsey County Department of Public

Works.

r

8 . Submission of an erosion control plan prior to issuance of any building permits,P

whichincorporatesorates the recommendations of the Watershed and Soil and W ater

Conservation Districts*

seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett, Ellefson,
Commi Whi Y

Fischer, aYHe 'n , Pel l ish, Prew, Robens, Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb*"

J! 
f.

1



d . gMr. Gene Hughes, t1he developer and contractor, spoke on behalf of the proposal..

e. Mayor Greavu called for proponents, None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu called for .opponents . The fo l 1 owi ng ,were heard:

Ms. Connie Landrev l 1 e, 2194 VanDyke
Mr. Maynard Riechert, 2172 VanDyke
Mr. Leo Cybilka, 2230 VanDyke
Mr. Roger Falk, 1810 E. County Road B

Mr. Arth Ready, Jr., 1800 E. County Road B

the - meeting of October 10, 1983.
M Greavu moved to table this it until1 .

y

Anderson. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Seconded b y Counc i lmember y

Anderson, Juker an d Ma i da .

Nays - Councilmember Bastian.

8. Variance - Carver Avenue - Ebertz - 8:15 P.M.

Public hearing was cancel led.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H, UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Code Amendment: : Minimum Floor Area ( 4 votes) 2nd Reading

a. Manager EVans presented the staff report.

ced the followingb. Mayor Greavu introdu 9 ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 551

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE

RELATING TO MINIMUM FLOOR AREA REQUIREMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Sectio 36-86(2) is amended to read as follows:

The mi
9 , 

n mum habitable floor area for each R-2, Residence District dwe l l i n,g unit

shall be at least:

580 s feet per efficiency or one - bedroom unit
square

740 square feet per two - bedroom unit

860 square feet per three - bedroom unit

1040 square feet per four - .bedroom unit

Section 2 . Section 36 -119 b is amended to read as follows:

b) F 1 oor area. The minimumimum hab i table floor area for each R -3A m u l t i p l e dwell

shall be at least:

e feet per efficiency or one bedroom unit
580 squar p

740 square feet per two - bedroom unit

1040 square feet perfour - bedroom unit

15 - 9/12



Section 3. Section 36- 122('b) is amended to read as "follows:

b) Minimum habitable foor area. The minimum floor area for each R -3B multiple
dwelling shall be at least:

580 square feet per efficiency or one - bedroom unit

740 square feet per two - bedroom unit
860 square feet per three - bedroom unit
1040 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Section 4. .Section 36- 124(3) is amended to read as follows:

3) Floor area.. The minimum habitable floor area for each R -3C multiple dwelling
shall be at least:

580 square feet per efficiency or one - bedroom unit

740 square feet per two - bedroom unit

860 square feet per three - bedroom unit
940 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Section 5. Section 36 -6 Definitions is amended to add the following new subsection:

Habitable foor area: R e s i de nt i a l floor area which meets the Uniform B u i l d i n g
Code requirements for ceiling height, light and v e n t i l a t i o n .

Section 6. T h i s ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all,

2. Application for Delayed Payment of Special Assessment

a. Councilmember Anderson moved to waive the Rules of Procedures to hear Mr.

Tansey's request for adjustment o rost 82-9 assessmen

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

b. Council referred Mr. Tansey' s request to the City Attorney for investigation.

c, Anges Magnuson., 1940 . :Barclay

Councilmember Bastian moved that the application of Ms. Agnes Magnuson, 1940

Barclay Street for Senior Citizen Deferment for property described as 57 =0
101 31 or Frost Improvement - in The amount of e apprU-.'

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

d. Lyle Bunton, 1928 Manton Street

Councilmember Bastian moved that the application of Lyle Bunton, 1928 Manton
Street for Senior Citizen deferment for property descr as 57 29810 152 - 2 - F
or Frost Avenue Improvement 82-9 in the amount of e approved.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - a11.

3. Maurice Ramstrom, 1962 Prosperity - Frost Avenue Assessment

16 - 9/12



a.. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b . Councilmember Anderson moved to refer this matter to the City Attorney for

investigation*

Seconded b Councilmember Bastian. Ayes.- 
I

all.

I. NEW BUSINESS

1 . Establish P u b l i c Hearing, 1984 Budget _

a. Mayor Greavu moved to establish September 30, 1983 at 5:00 P.M. as the public

hearing date for tea opt i on o t e T984 Budget.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

2.. Battle Creek Park

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Juker moved that the Manager forward a letter stating Council,

because of action taken by the amsey oun y Boar - ld not approve Phase o
the a e ree arks Plan.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

3. Plan Amendment: Gall Avenue

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following Planning Commission

recommendation:

Commissioner Prew moved the P l a n n i n g Commission recommend approval of the follow-

ing resolution:

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Counc i 1 initiated an amendment to the Maplewood

comprehensive p l a n from RM, re s i d e nt i a l medium density to RL , re s i de nt i a l low

density for the following described property:

Road D McKnightAn area bounded by County ht Road, Lakewood Drive and the NSP
g

high vo 1 tage lines;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that

the above descr i bed P 1 an amendment be approved on the basis of the following

findings of fact:

1 . Most of the land is developed with single dwe l l i n g s .
2. The undeveloped land has single dwellings to the north and south.

p
the edge, rather than

3. The City has tried to locate multiple dwellings on g ,

in the middle of single dwelling neighborhoods.

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdah 1 , Barrett, E l l ofson,
ens

Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb, Robens."

d. M yr. Ton Vruno 2370 Gall Avenue, stated he was in favor of the P l a n Amendment.

17 - 9/12



d. Coun c i lmember Bastian. introduced the fo l l ow i n g resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -9- 152

S the Maplewoodewood C i t Council initiated an amendment to the MaplewoodWHEREAS, P y

comprehensive p l a n from RM, residential medium density to RL , re s i de nt i a l low

density for the following described property:

y yAn area.bounded b Count Road D, McKnight Road, Lakewood Drive and the NSP

high voltage lines;

WHEREAS, p ythe procedural history of this plan amendment is as follows:

1. This planan amendment was initiated by the Maplewood City Council.

2. The Maplewood P l a n n i n g Commission h e l d a p u b l i c hearing on August 15,

1983 to consider this p l a n amendment. Notice thereof was published and

mailed p ursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given.

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Planning
pp

Commission recommended to the City Council that said plan amendment be

approved.

3. p yThe Maplewood City Council considered said plan amendment on September
12, 1983. The Council considered reports and recommendations from the

Planning Commission and City Staff.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above
amendment be approved on the basdescribed plan am pp is of the following findings of .

fact•

1 . Most of the land is developed with single dwe l l i n g s .
2. The undeve 1 oped 1 and has s i ng 1 e _ dwe 1.1 i ngs to the. north and south.

3 . The City has tried to locate mu l t i p l e dwe l l i n g s on the edge, rather than

in the middle of single dwelling neighborhoods.

Seconded by Council-member Juker. Ayes - all.

4. Plan Amendment: North and South of Carver Avenue

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following P l a n n i n g Commission

recommendation:

1 i sh moved the Planningann i n , Commission recommend approval of the
Commissioner Pet 9

following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Cityt of Maplewood has initiated an amendment to the MaplewoodWH y

comprehensivei ve 1 an from OS, open space to RL, low density re s i de nt i a l for the
p p

following described property:

The south 100 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 13, Township 28, Range

22.

The north 100 feet of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 24, Township 28,

Range 22.

18 - 9/12



Except for the south 600 feet, the west 200 feet of the east half of the

NW 1/4 of Section 24, Township 28, Range 22

That P lyingart 1 i n northwest of 1-494 of the NE 1/4 of Section 24, Township

28, Range 22

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION THAT

THE above described p l a n amendment be approved on the basis of the following

findings of fact :

10 The open space la . nd east of Dor land Road is not needed by the City of

Maplewood or Ramsey County Parks and Recreation, for trail purposes.

2. This land is potentially developable for single dwel 1 ings.

d at 1240 Sterling Street is3. The open space land g presently developed withP
is inappropriate.a single dwelling so the OS designation

Commissioner S 1 etten seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdah 1, Barrett, Ell ofson,

Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Sigmundik, Sletten; Whitcomb, Robens."

c. y anyoneMa Greavu asked if one i n the audience wished to be heard. The following

expressed their opinions:

Mr. Lawrence Grand, purchase agreement at 2405 Carver Avenue

Mr. Robert A. Wilds, 2410 Carver Avenue

Mr. Jerold Miller, 2405 Carver Avenue.

d. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -9- 153

WHEREAS the City Pof Maplewoodewood has initiated an amendment to the Maplewood

comp p Pcomprehensive plan from OS, o e,n space to RL, low density residential for the

following described property:

The south 100 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 13, Township 28 Range

22.

The North 100 feet of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 24, Township 28

Range 22.

Esce Pt for the south 600 feet, the west 200 feet of the east h a l f of the

NW 1/4 of Section 24, Township 28, Range 22.

That art lying northwest of I -494 of the NE 1/4 of Section 24, Township
p y g

28, Range 22.

WHEREAS, the P rocedura 1 history of this p l a n amendment is as follows:

1 . This p l a n amendment was i i t i ated by the City of Map 1 ewood .

The Maplewood P l a n n i n g Commission h e l d a p u b l i c hearing on August 15

1983 to consider this plan amendment. Notice thereof was published an

pursuantursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given
an opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Planning

PP y
Commission recommended to the City Council that said p l a n ame ndment be

approved.

19 - 9/12



310 The Metropolitan Council considered said p l a n amendment on September 12,
1983, and determined that said plan amendment be approved.

4.0 The Maplewood City Council considered said plan amendment on September 12,
1983. The Council considered reports and recommendations from the Planning
Commission, City Staff and Metropolitan Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

descr i bed p 1 an amendment be approved on the basis of the fo l l ow i n g findings of

fact:

1,. The open space land east of Dor 1 and Road is not needed by the City of

Maplewood or Ramsey County Parks and Recreation, for trail purposes.

fit. This land is potentially developable for single dwellings,

3. The open space land at 1240 Sterling Street is presently developed with a

single dwelling so the OS designation is inappropriate.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Juker.

Nays - Councilmembers Anderson and

Maida.

5. English Street: No Park i.ng

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b.. Councilmember Juker introduced the fo l l ow i n g resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -9- 154

RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the west side

of English Street from T.H. 36 to 100 feet North of the frontage road be designated
No- Parking Anytime".

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

6 : Cub Foods: Traffic Signal

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b., :Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -9 -155

kESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1) Staff is authorized to enter into a standard development agreement with

CUB Foods requiring the developer to provide the design and pay the cost

of installation for a signal system and appurtenances at County Road B and

Rice Street,

2) Staff is authorized to enter into an agreement with P1nDOT where the City
agrees to contract for the signal and appurtenances installation.

3) Staff is authorized to advertise for sealed bids.

20 _ 9/12



ecgnded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

7.. Sewer Connection: 2125 White Bear Avenue

a. Manager Evans stated Mrs. Shirley Trebesh, 2125 White Bear Avenue, was request-

ing d e l et i o n of the sewer cash connection charge and the Sewer A v a i l a b i l i ty

Charge (S.A.C.).

b. Mrs. Sh i r 1 ey Trebesh spoke in favor of her proposal.

c.. No action taken,

Dounc i 1member Anderson moved to Waive Rules of Procedures to discuss Items 9 and

10 and 11 at this time.

Seconded by Mayor ureavu. Ayes - all.

11. Conditional Use Permit - Sharro

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the renewal of the conditional use

permit for a game room at Sharro s Italian a ery at e Maplewood - Mall or

five years.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

1D.. Conditional Use Permit - Presentation

a.. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the renewal of the conditional use

permit to continue the day care aci ity a the Presentation o t e esse Virgin

Mary Church for ree years.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson and

Juker.

Nays - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Ma i da .

Motio failed.

C.. :Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

83 -9- 156

WHEREAS, the Church of the Presentation of the Blessed Virgin Mary initiated

the renewal of a conditional use permit to operate a day care fa c i l i ty at the

following described property:

Subject 'ect to Lar enteur Avenue, the south 656 feet of the SE 1/4 of \ Sectionp

15, Township 29, Range 22, lying between Kennard Street and Prosperity Road.

Th s . property is a l s o known as 1735 Kennard Street, Maplewood;

21 - 9/12



WHEREAS, the Procedura 1 history of this conditional use permit is as-follows:

1, Th i s conditional use Permi t was initiated by the Church of the Presentation
Ordinances.of the-Blessed Virgin Mary pursuant to the Maplewood Code of r i nances.

2.. The Maplewood City Council considered this conditional use permit renewal

request on September 12, 1983. The Council considered the report of the

City Staff.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described conditional use permit be renewed for five years on the basis that:

1. The condition of initial approva 1 has been complied with.

2 . No nuisance conditions have arisen due to the existence of this fa c i l i ty .

If no nuisance conditions exist at the end ' of the renewal period, the City

Counc i 1 may renew this permit.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers

Anderson, Bastian and Ma i da .

Nays - Councilmember Juker.

8. Uncollected Paramedic Bill's

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved the $3,810.90 of the uncollected paramedic bills, as pre-

sented, be written off as uncollectibl

Seconded by counc i lmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

9. .Audit Contract for .1983

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved that proposals or bids be obtained from the audit firms

for the 1983 Audit.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers

Anderson, Juker and Maida.

Nays - Counc i 1 member Bastian.

J. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Park Meeting

a Councilmember Juker would like Council to meet with the Park and Recreaton

Commission and the Recreation Staff.

b. November 9, 1983 is established as the meeting date.

Letter M.T.C.

a.. Councilmember Juker stated the property owners at the Northeast corner of

22 9/12



Frost and Manton have requested that M.T.C. change its bus stop from their corner

to the Northwest corner since there is a sidewalk and more room and the newly

layed grass will -not be :damaged.

310 Cond i t i ona l Use P -ermft

a. -Counc i lmember Juker stated she would like conditional use permits extended

for three years instead of five years.

b. Council stated the number of years should be left open and each permit w i l l

be determined individually.

4. Construct i on

a. Councilmember Juker requested that contractors be responsible for the dirt

that they leave on the roads.

b. No action taken..

5. volunteer Meeting

a. Councilmember Juker questioned if the City had to pay for janitor service

when a. volunteer meeting is held.

b. City does not pay.

6. Somerset Ridge

a. Councilmember Juker stated this project did not come before the Council.

The Community . Design Review Board had f i n a l approval and she fe l t this is not

appropriate.

b. No action taken.

Councilmember Anderson . moved to waive the Rules. of Procedures and extend the meet

past the deadline'.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Council-members Anderson,
Juker and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Bastian.

7. Beam Avenue

a. Councilmember Anders -o-n stated that on Beam Avenue east of Frederick is being
used as a four lane road..

b. Staff stated Beam will be restr i ped for two lanes east of Frederick and a

sign posted stating rght lane ending,

8. Assessments

a. Councilmember Anderson requested the written policy on assessments be dis

tr i buted to the Council.

b. Staff will present Counc i 1 . wi th all available written policies.

9. Highwood

23 - 9/12



a. Councilmember Maida introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 9 - 157

RESOLVED, by the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota that Ramsey County .
be requested to investigate the speed limit on Highwood Avenue and if inappropriate
lower the speed limit.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

10. Volunteerism

a. Councilmember Ma i da stated the next meeting for the Volunteerism meeting
will be September 22, 1983 and reported.on the agenda.

11. Sewer Billing

a. Councilmember Bastian requested the figures regarding the sewer billing
percentage of late charges, etc.).

12. Highwood - McKnight

a. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -.9 - 158

RESOLVED by the ,City Counc tl of Maplewood, Minnesota, that Ramsey County
is requested to investigate the installation of an all-way stop condition at

the intersection of Highwood Avenue and McKnight Road.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

13. McKnight and Burns - Cleaning

a, No action taken.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Assistant City Engineer

a. Manager Evans requested Council to remove the hiring freeze and authorize

the hiring of a replacement for the position of Assistant City Engineer.

b. Council stated this item will be discussed with the 1984 Budget.

2. Holiday

a. Manager Evans stated the Council meeting will be held October 10, 1983.

It is not a h iday. October 10, 1983 has been exchanged for the day after

Thanksgiving.

M. ADJOURNMENT

11:20 P.M.

City Clerk

24 - 9/12



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

5:00 P.M., Friday, September 30, 1983

Council Chambers, M u n i c i p a l B u i l d i n g
Meeting No. 83 -24

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 5:.00 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

B* ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juicer, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. PUBLIC HEARING

1. 1984 Budget

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the adoption
of the 1984 Budget.

b. Manager Evans presented the 1984 Budget.

c. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

d. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Wesley Tobin, 1930 Kingston,

e . Mayor Greavu closed the p u b l i c hearing.

f.. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

83-9 -

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY'COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that

t!h budget for 1984 is hereby adopted with the following appropriations for each

department and fund:

General Fund:
General Government

Finance
City Clerk
Public Safety
Public Works

Community Services

Community Deve 1 oprilent

736,180
193,180
157,760
2,735,080

968,250
710,930
260,620
i va- ,

1 - 9/30





I

1972 General Obligation Imp. Bonds

Series 1 5,300
1972 General Obligation Imp. Bonds -

Weries 2 3
1973 Improvement Bonds 98
1975 General Ob l i gat i on Imp. Bonds 75
1976 General O b l i g at i o n Imp. Bonds 130
1977 General Obligation Imp. Bonds -

Series 1 28
1977 General O b l i g at i o n Imp. Bonds -

Series 2 76
1979 General O b l i g a t i o n Imp. Bonds 52

Total ,

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 475.61 and 273.13, Subd. 19 ( 3),
a), (b), (c) and Chapter 297a and Chapter 162 of Minnesota Statutes,
the County Auditor of Ramsey..County is hereby authorized and directed
to reduce by the amounts above mentioned the tax that would be other-
wise included i n the rolls for the year 1983 and c o l l e ct i b l e in 1984.

J. It has been determined that the following bond issues have insufficient

projected assets to meet projected liabilities, as required by State Statute,
and the or i g i n a l resolution levying ad-valorem taxes must be increased in

the following amount:

Increase

Description In Levy

1970 General Obligation Improvement Bonds $ 13
1977 Public Works Building Bonds 2
1980 Fire Station Bonds 300

Total ,

4. Changes set forth in sections one (1) and two (2) above result in a net

reduction of $659,917 and are summarized and hereby adopted as Schedule "A ".

Such amounts shown are the total amounts to be spread on the rolls in 1983

and collectible in 1984 for each of the bond issues shown, including the

reductions and increases in levy amounts set forth in sections one (1) and

two (2) above.

5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to furnish a copy of this
resolution to the County Auditor of Ramsey County forthwith.

BONDS & INTEREST LEVIES COLLECTIBLE 1984

3 - . 9/30

Prin. Code Per Bond Amount

BOND ISSUES Amount Date No. Register Levied

Consolidated Improvement 975M 12/1/64 509 45 0-

Municipal Building 175M 5/1/65 301 16,317 15

General Obligation Improvement 835M 12/1/65 509 17 0-

General Obligation Improvement 750M 12/1/66 509 24,000 0-

General Gbl Imp. San. Sewer 645M 7/1/67 503 12 9

3 - . 9/30



Leneral Obligation Improvement 450M 12/1/67 504 12 2

t

General Obligation Improvement 380M 12/l/68 505 12

General Obligation Improvementp 1, 980M 12/1/69 514 5,000 9

General Obligation Improvement 605M 12/1/70 521 10,000 23

General Ob l i g a t i o n Improvement 1, 740h1 8/1/71 514 65 O_

State Al d Bonds 540M 8/1/71 302 0- 0 -_

General O b l i g a t i o n Improvement 1 5/l/72 510 30, 24

Genera 1 O b l i g a t i o n Improvement 670M 12/ 511 30 26,800

General Ob l i g a t i o n Improvement 2 7/l/73 513 98 0-

Genera 1 O b l i g at i o n Improvement 1 240M l 1 / 1 /74 521 45, 45

General O b l i g a t i o n Improvement 1 12/l/75 521 75 0-

Genera 1 Ob l i g a t i o n Improvement 1 990M 5/l/76 521 130 0-

Genera l Obligation Improvement-Series 1p 3 4/1/77 519 28,100 0-

Public Works Building Bonds 995M 4/1/77 303 77 79

uenera 1 O b l i g a t i o n Improvement - Series 2 3,815M l0/ 1 /77 520 76, 0-

Gene Obligation Bonds - 1979 825M 8/1/79 522 52 0-

Fire Station Bonds 470M 8/l/80 304 819000 81
976 9 817 316 3 900

Tax Levies Pledged to Redeem G.O. Refunding - Improvement Bonds 1974

Tax Levies Pledged to Redeem G.O. Refunding Improvement Bonds 1977

Seconded by Mayor Greavu Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers Anderson,
Bastian and Maida.

Councilmember Juker abstained.

D. ADJOURNMENT

5:18 P.M.

City Cler

4 - 9/30



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL w

5:00 P.M., Thursday, October 20, 1983
Council Chambers, M u n i c i p a l Building

Meeti No, 83 -25

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, M u n i c i p a l Building and was called to order at 5:05 P.M by Mayor Greavu .

Be ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Absent
Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. NEW BUSINESS

1. ' Junct i on Avenue - Tax Forfeited Property

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Ma i da introduced the fo l l ow i n g resolution and moved its adoption:

83 - 10 -

WHEREAS, Lot 1, Block 2, Hills and Dales Addition is located within the City
of Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has been i nformed' that Lot 1, Block 2 , Hills
and Dales Addition is presently classified as tax forfeited land;

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood informed the County of Ramsey in 1971, that
said Lot 1, .Block 2, Hills and Dales Addition was and is being utilized for drain-

age and pond i ng for the benefit of the public;

WHEREAS, Lot 1 , Block 2, H i l l s and Dales Addition is presently ut i l i z e d
for drainage and pond i ng for the benefit of the public;

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has been informed that the County of Ramsey
is presently considering the s a l e of said Lot 1, Block 2 , Hills and Dales Addition
to a private individual;

WHEREAS, the said sale of Lot 1 , Block 2 , Hills and Dales Addition may jeopar-
di ze and interfere with the p u b l i c use of said pond i ng and drainage on said property;

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood requests that the said Lot 1, Block 2, Hills
and Dales Addition be withdrawn by the County of Ramsey from the s a l e for purposes
of continued drainage and pond i ng;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Maplewood hereby requests
that the County of Ramsey withdraw Lot 1 Block 2, Hills and Dales Addition,
tax forfeited land, from the s a l e and that County of Ramsey issue a recommendation
to the Commissioner of Revenue that said tax forfeited parcel be conveyed to

1 - 10120



the City of Maplewood for pond i ng and drainage purposes.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian, Ayes - all,

2. Authorization to Hire Po 1 i ce Officers

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to waive the moratorium on hiring and to authorize
staff to hire two (2) police officers.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

D. ADJOURNMENT

5:12 P.M.

City er

2 - 10120



r

i

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday October 24, 1983

Counicil Chambers, Municipal Building-
Meeting No, 83 -26

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. b Mayor Greavuy y .

Be ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present
Gary W..Bast i an, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Meeting No. 83 -20 (August 22, 1983)

Councilmember Juker, moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 82 - 20 (August 20
1 4A , q) a c e 11kM; + +A

Seconded by.Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson ' Bastian andI

Juker

Nays - Councilmember Ma i da .
Mayor Greavu abstained.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved to approve the agenda as amended:

1. Medic Vans
2. Larpenteur and Century
3. Reconsideration - Parking
4, Bell Telephone Company
5. Sewer Bi
6. Fingerprinting
7. Battle Creek Park

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all,

E CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved, seconded by Mayor Greavu, Ayes all, to ap the Consent
Agenda Items 1 thro.0 h 4 as rec

Pp
9 g

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts ( Part I, Fees, Services and Expenses - Check Register dated
October 12 1983 and October 13

g
1983 - $ 357,363.29; Part II - Payroll - Checks.

dated October 7, 1983 - $ 56,606.61) in the amount of $413,969.90,

1 - 10/24



0,

47_

2. Certification of Weed Cutting Accounts

Resolution No. 83-10 -

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 'y ected to certify to
the Auditor of Ramsey County the attached list of delinquent weed cutting harg esgsaid list made a part herein for certificationf i cation against the tax levy of sa propertyowners for the year 1983, collectible in 1984 and which listing includes interestg
at the rate of eight (8) percent on the .total amount for the year.

57 67900 281 15 $ 31.32 '
57 29810 090 27 $ 39.96

3. Resolution on Election Jud 9 es

Resolution No. 83 -10-

RESOLVED, that the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota acc the 'p followinglist of Election Judges for the 1983 General E l ect i o n , Tuesday, November 8 1983:

Precinct No, 1 Precinct No. 7

Eleanor Mathews Mar aret . Wo 1 szon
Lorraine Schneiderer tMyrtle Malm
Patricia Bianck Betty Haas
Agnes Allen Wyman Ha 9emen

Precinct No. 2 Precinct No, 8

Pat Thompson Jean Myers
Evelyn Axdah 1 Lorraine Fischer
Kathleen D i tte 1 Rita Frederickson
Bea Hendricks Betty Berglund

Precinct No . . 3 Precinct No, 9

Barb Leiter Ida S 'zezepanski
Lynette Leonard Mary Johnson
Betty Emerson Dolores Mallet
Alice Miller

Precinct No. 4 Precinct No, 10

Caroline Warner Anne Fosbur gh
Joyce Lipinski Dorothy Arbore
marjory.Tooiey Pat Werden
Elsie W i egert Mary Lou L i eder

Precinct No. 5 Pr No, 11

Jeanne Hafner Delores Lof rengEmma K1ebe Maxine Olson
S i bb i e Sandqu i st Shirley Luttrell
Phylliss Ericksony Margaret McDonald

2 - 10/24



Precinct No. 6

F.

Kathy Supan
Linda Pr i gge
Judy Wi dho lm
Joyce Schmidt

4. Traffic Signal Agreement

Resolution No. 83 -10

Precinct No, 12

Mary L i bhardt

Audrey Duel loran
Doloris Fastner
Mildred Dehen

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Maplewood enter into an agreementof Minnesota Department
g ment with. the State

p nt of Transportation for the purposes, to wit:

To provide a flashing yellow beacon with an advancednced traffic signalgna 1 warn  ngsign in advance of the traffic control signal on Trunk HighwaEnglish Street g y No. 36 at
En g t in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth and
contained in Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Agreement No . 61159 a9 copy ofwhich was before the Council

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proper City officers be and herebyeby are authorizedto execute such agreement, ement, and thereby assume for and on behalf of the City ll ofthe contractual o b l i g a t i on s contained therein, y

PUBLIC HEARINGS

I. Code Amendment: Mobile Homes 7:00 P.M.

a, Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a p u b l i c hearing regardingi n
the zoningn ordinance to

e 9 g an amendmentto g requ HUD certificationf i cation for Mobile Homes in re s i de nt i a ldistricts, require moving permits for previous livedved i n Mobileile Homes that areto be locate in re s i d e n t i a l districts and adopt the State's definition for 'homes. mobile

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner S 1 etten moved the P l a n n i n g Commission recommend ' to the City Counc i 1approval of the ordinances amending the zoning rdinance regarding '9 _ g ng mob i 1 e homes,

Commissioner Pe l l i sh seconded. Ayes - Commi ss'i oner Barretttt, Fischer, Heny,Pel l ish, Prew, Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g Mayor Greavu moved first reading of an amendment to the zoning ordinanceto require HUD cert i i cation or mo a omes in res i en is districts,, requ i remov i ng perms s or previous - I - Ived in mob homes at are to located Tnres en is is ric s and adopt Sta e s e ins ion for homes,

Seconded by Counc i lmember Ma i da . Ayes - all,

3 - 10/24



1

ill -• AWARD OF B I D S

None

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1 . Ordinance on Mayor and Council S a l a r i e s - 2nd Reading

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption: •

ORDINANCE N0,

AN ORDINANCEAMENDING SECTION 2-23
OF THE MAPLEWOOD CODE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

The section 2 -23 of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to
read as follows:

Pursuant to Section 415.11 of Minnesota Statutes, the salary
of the Mayor is hereby established as $375.00 per month, and
the salary of each member of the Council is established at
300.00 per month, effective January 1, 1984 to December 31
1984; and thereafter, the mayor's salary-is established at
400.00 per month and the salary of each Councilmember is
established at $325.00 per month, effective January 1, 1985
to December 31, 19850

T h i s ordinance shall take effect and be in. force from and after its as sa e
and publication, as provided by law,

p 9

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all,

2,. Settlement - Davidson

a.. Manager Evans presented the staff

b. Councilmember Maida moved to aut.hi

agreement for the Davidson vs. Cit o

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson,

report,

prize payme
Maplewood

Ayes

Nays

nt of $1,500.00 as settlement
scr imi nat i on c aim.

Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Juker and Maida.
Councilmember Bastian,

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Code Amendment - Multiple Dwelling Signs

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Board Member Tom Deans presented the Community Design Review Board recommend -
ation. - 

g

4 - 10/24



At

Mr. David Briggs, Bennington Woods spok regardingi n the rp g g proposal,

d.. Councilmember Juker moved to refer this matter to staff for further investi-
gation,

Seconded by Councilmember Ma i da . Ayes - all,

2. Requ for Meeting with Parks and Recreation Commission

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Council scheduled a joint meeting with the Council and the Park and Recreation
Commission for Monday, November 21, 1983 at 7:00 P.M.

3» 'Negotiations on Purchase of School Property

a. 'Manager Evans presented. the staff report.

b. Director of Community Services Bob Odegard explained the specifics of the
proposal.

C. Councilmember Bastian moved to authorize negotiations for the purchase of
the property at Hillside Jr. I

I

gh as presented with e s ipu a ion a e

property is nego ia e d as two separa e parcel-s- an a a iscuss the use

with e oun s - Park Academy which as ease i si e - Jr. ffigh,

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

J. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Medic Vans

a. Counci Juker stated two of the Medic Vans seem to be in need of replacingac i n
and could a fund be established to b uy new ones. 

p g

b. No action taken.

2,. .Larpenteur and Century

a. Councilmember Juker questioned if flashing lights or something could be
installed at the intersection of Larpenteur and Century Avenues to solve the
problem of being able to see the intersection,

b. Staff to investigate. A poss i b i - 1 i ty would be to relocate the street light.

3. Reconsideration - Parking Ordinance

a. Councilmember Anderson .moved reconsideration of the_ Parkin Lot Ordi
passed on October 10 1983

g
N  as he - - feelss x parkingng s a es should be still
require

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - a11.

5 - 10/24



x 4. Bell Telephone Company

a. Councilmember Anderson questioned if Bell Telephone Company doesn'tp p y t have
to repair and clean areas that they excavate.

b. Staff stated the telephone company has to replace and repair justP y p pit as anyother contractor.

5. Sewer Bills

a. Councilmember Bastian stated he had received calls from residents regardingga ding
receiving their sewer b =i l 1 s 1 ate and questioned when they are normal y1 sent.

b. Staff stated b i l l s are sent out as close to the 5th of each month as P os s i b l e .

c. No action taken.

6. Fingerprinting

a. Councilmember Bastian stated the Chamber alocated funds to buy the cards
necessary to fingerprint children from the ages of 1 year to 6 years. This
would be for identification purposes . He has already talked to the Director
of Public Safety about this matter and was assured full cooperation.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS`

1. Ramsey County - Battle Creek Park

a. Manager Evans stated Ramsey County has forwarded a resolution informing the
City of what the will be responsibleiy p b le for as far as the costs for Battle Creek
park.

b. Council would like to meet with the Ramsey ount B 'y y Board of Commissioners.

M. ADJOURNMENT

8:40 P.M.

City Clerk

6 - 10/24



i.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11-14-83 Page 1

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK ND. DATE _ AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM OESCPTPT.pN

j. 1̀86100 11/03/83 17296640 ELUE CROSS INSURANCE
186100 11/03/ 172.66 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE

00

28550 11103/83 277.44- MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE -

28550 11103/83 277944 MN MUTUAL LIFE. INS INSURANCr

00

2855102 11/03/83 4.453.30 MN STATE TREASURER MOTOR ' VEN L C 08L

285502 11/03/83 197.On MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS L_C FRL

49650.30

285540 11/03/83 320.94 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS

i

INSUR*NCE t

285540 11/03/83 29269.16 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11103/83 342.58 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285544 11/03183 555970 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11- /03/83 142.30 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 3.60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS TASURA NC E
285540 1110/83 2925 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11 /03 /83 142o33 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11103/83 130.82 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11103/83 10.82 N PUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11/03/83 52.61 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE i

285540 11/03/83 52061 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 533.19 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11103/83 2508.92 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS I

285540 11/03/83 184.66 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11 /03/83 277.44 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 236.34 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSUFANCE

285540 11103f83 12.62 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS I NS UR ANC r

285540 11 /C3 /83 534.31 NN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 239.64 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11103/83 3.60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03f83 76.32 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 _ 11103/83 443.56 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

28554+0 11ID3/83 65.51 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSUrRANC E

285540 11/03/83 61.60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 247.22 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURA%

285540 11/03/83 3.60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11/03/83 123.60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 1'1 /D3 /83 14502 Nt; MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE _
285540 11103/83 21.83 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
285540 11/03/83 465.40 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

285540 11/03/83 29.05 rN MUTUAL LIFE INS I ASURA NC E
z 1092 39.2 5

R4

285889 11103/83 217616.45 T A SCHIFSKY CONTRACT FYM



f

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

rNECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VENDC? TTEw DESCRTP TT

a 2179616.45

285K86 1/103/83 39410970 WAYNE HERB CONST REFUND
3,410.70

286100 11103/83 236.11 BLUE CROSS INSUR "NCE
286100 11/03/83 746 ELUE CROSS INSURANCE
286100 11/03/83' 32.11 LL'E CROSS INSLRANCE
286100 11/03/83 64.22 BLUE CROSS 1*i.3URANCE
286100 11/03/83 4 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
286100 11/03/83 32.11 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
28 6100 11/03183 273.08. BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
86100 11/03/83 128944 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE

286100 11/03/83 152.52 BLUE CROSS I NSURANC E
286100 11/03/83 177.63 BLUE CROSS INS
296100 11/03183 19027 BLUE CROSS kI NS URM NC E
286100 11/03/83 112.66 BLUE CROSS INSUR
286100 11/03/83 249.40 BLUE CROSS I
286100 11/03f83 _ 577.32 BLUE CROSS i 1!S URA NC r
286100 11 * 3 ?7.30 BLUE CROSS INS URA NC E
286100 11/03/83 120001 BLLE CROSS hSUR,,N "
2861013 11/03/83 21T.29 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
286100 - 11/03183 217.29 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
28610V 11/03183 96.33 BLLE CROSS INSURANCEV

286100 11/03f83 E4922 BLUE CROSS I KS URA NC E
28610D 11/03/83 154.23 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
286100 11/03f83 240.02 BLUE CROSS I NS URANC t

4.378.42:

2864T2 11/03/83 5.525.00 METRO PASTE CONTROL SAC ESL
286472 ll /03183 55.25• METRO WASTE CONTROL SA L

59469.75 .

286502 11/03/B3 2 509.75 MN STATE TREASURER MGTIR WEI- L:C P
286502 11 /03 /13 157 MM STATE TREASURER ORI VLRS L:C F?L

2666.75

4f

y

286742 11/03/83 110000 CLERK OF DIS CRT TCNTr OR. V_ RS L . c
60.00 *

10 2

286KBS 11/03/83 44926 NEWARK ELECTR SUPPLIES
44926 t

f



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO* ,DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIP Ti 0V

28TK88 11/03/83 . 50 HINKE BRIAN REF UN0

t 50

290502 11/03/83 3.854.95 Mh STATE TREAS

290502 11/03/83 211 .00 MN STATE TREAS

4 X065.95 •

290676 ,; 11/03/83 5 50.00 CLD LOG THEATRE

5 50.00

290710 11/03/83 19500.00 POSTMASTER
1 * 500.00

290K83 11103/83 738.00 STCNEWINGS RESTR

738.00

290K84 __ 11103/83 12.50 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

29OK84 11/03183 12.50 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

290K84 11103/83 12.50 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

290K84 11/03193 37.5 0 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

29OK84 11/03/83 12.50 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

29OK 11/03183 37.5 0 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

290K84 11103/83 12.50 CHAMPLIN CITY OF

290K84 11/03/83 12950 CHAMPLIN CITY - CF

150.00

291502 11/03183 6,673.93 MN STATE TREAS

291502 11/03f83 199000 MN STATE TREAS
4 6 * 812.93 +

291K87 11/03/83 22 9335.74 MIDWEST PAVING

iaf
i's

22.335.74

292502 11/03/83 4, MN STATE TREAS

292502 11/03/83 MAD HN STATE TREAS

52
I .,

5 .1 46 .9 0 •

293031 11/03/83 10600 VENN CNTY DIVISION

MCTCR VET- LIC PBI
DRIVERS LIC FEL

PROG SUPFLIES

POSTAGE

FRO C SUrFLIF S

TP. AV -EL TRAINING

TRA V =L TRA INING

TRAVEL TRAINING

TRAVEL TF0*41NLNG_

TRAVEL TRAINING
TRAVEL TRAINING

TRAVEL TF:AIN:' G _

TRAVEL Tr%AI%lkG

MOTOR VET• LIC. PB

DRIV LIC r9L

SEALCOAT

MCT OR VE H Li C PB

DRIVERS LIC PPL -

TRAVEL TRAINING



i

1983 CITY OF MAFLEYOOD

PERA PERA

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT

PERA PERA

fl.00

Pt ST TREAS PERA

f 293502 11 /03/83 49695.75

VREAS

293502 11/03/83 1 37.00

ST TREAS

4.832.75

PERA PBL

Mh ST 71REAS

293504 11 /.03/83 550.44

P

293504 11/03/83 11.01-

PEP. A PBL

Mh

539.43

TREAS PERA PERA PBL

MM

293557 11 /03/83 39458.02

PER A

293557 11/03183 2 5 53.1 2

TREAS

293557 11/03M 18.22

293557 11/03/83 4+4.33
293557 11/03/83 29971
293557 11/03f83 I00.76

29 35 57 11/03183 173.4 0

PERA

293557 11/03f83 191 .61

THE AS

29 35 57 11 /03/83 38918

293557 11103/83 67902

293551 11003183 1 47.16
293557 11103f83 364.51

MN

293557 11 /0318 3 3.969.91
293557 11103183 360.42

THE AS

293557 11 /03183 282.94

MN

293557 11/03183 42.90

29 35 57 11 /C3/ 83 209.27

TREAS

293557 11/03f83 129.57

MN

293557 11/03f83 559.88

PERA
293551 11/03/83 316.55

VREAS
293557 It/03/83 33.3 6
293557 11 /03/83 197.41

PER A293557 11/03/83 306.00
TREAS293551 11/03/83 1. 9088

293557 11/03/83 126.78 PIRA

293557 11103/83 95.11
A4 293557 11/03/83 64.76 MN

293557 11 /03/83 49.5 8

293557 11/03/83 1.5.96

293557 11/03183 16.66
IAP 293557 11/03183 378939

293557 11/03183 119080

TIRE AS PERA PERA

149651.17 •

F ST THE AS P ERA PERA

293742 11/03f83 71950

THE AS PERA PER A

11.50 •

CHECK REGISTER

VENDC? ITEM DESCRIPT -r ON

MN STATE TREAS MCTCR VEF LiL PBL
MN STATE TREAS DF I VERS L IC FEL

Ph ST TREAS SURTAX SURTAX. P EL

MN ST TREAS SURTAX SURTAX DEL

MN ST TIRE AS PERA PERA pBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA FBL

Pt ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST VREAS PERA PERA FBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL

Mh ST 71REAS PERA P =RA PBL

P ST 11R E A S PERA PEP. A PBL

Mh ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL

MM ST TREAS PER A PER A PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA pBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA P8L

MN ST THE AS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST THE AS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST THE AS PERA PER A PBL

1 11 ST THE AS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL -

M h ST THE AS PERA P A PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PER A PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA P =RA FBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST VREAS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST TIRE AS PERA PER A OBL

PN ST TREAS PERA PER I, PBL

MR ST TREAS PEFA PIRA PBL

MN ST THE AS PER PER A PBL

MN ST TIRE AS PERA PERA PBL

MN ST IRE AS PERA PER A PBL

MN ST TREAS PERA PERA FBL

MN ST TIRE AS PERA PERA PBL

F ST THE AS P ERA PERA PBL

P A ST THE AS PERA PER A FBL

CLERK OF DISTR CRT CATY DRI 1 ERS L F



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO. DATE AMOUNT VENDCR ITEM DESCRIPTIO
i

293F60 11103/83 36 , 9 3C2.0D• LEAGUE OF- MN CITIES WORKERS CCMP

293F60 11/03/83 549454.00 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES WORKERS CCM
i. 18052.00
f

294502 11103/83 3.2C2.50 MN STATE TREASURER

294502 11/03/83 243.00 MN STAVE TREASURER

297502 11/03183

39445.50

MN STATE TREAS

297502

297415 11/0183 325.75 AFSCME
E 297015 11/03f83 5.32 AFSCME

23.00 MN

331.07 :

TREAS

1t 297502 11103183 225000

297153 1i /D3/83 13.192.00 CTY CNTY EMPL

13 ,9192.00 t

297330 11103f83 761.54 ICPA

297330 11 403 /83 102.96 ICMA
E64.50

297373 11103/83 145,00 ROSEMARY KANE

145.0 0 t

297453 11/03183 13.428.11 MAPLEWOOD ST BANK

297453 11/03P83 187950 MAPLEWOOD ST BANK

13.615.61

297470 11/03/83 Z1 .00 METRO SUPERVISORY

2100

297502 11103183 3.729.75 MN STATE TREASURER

297502 11/03183 2 MN STATE TREAS

297502 11/03/83 48.00 MAC STATE TREAS

297502 11/03/83 23.00 MN STATE TREAS

1t 297502 11103183 225000 MN STATE TREASURER

297502 11103/83 180000 MA STATE TREAS

6,8 72.00

MOTOR VE - LIC PT

DRIVE L ZC F 9L

U ":I ON DL' ES" P PL

UNICN DUES P3L

CREDIT UNION :'Bl

DEFERRED . CCMP

DEFERRED CCMF

P/R DEOUCTIOr,,

FWT P8L

SAVINGS EVONJS F.

UNION OLE'S PEL

MOTOR VEt- LIC P

MOTOR VEH LIC P

D&R LIC F6L

DNR LIC F8L

DRI VERS LIC FPL

DRIVERS LIC P P_L



1983 CITY OF MAPLE600D CHECK REGISTER

y_______.CMECK NOt DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTIO'

3 297520 - 11/03/83 273.70 P& BENEFIT ASSN CCT REMIT
Q

2 73.70

297556 11/03/83 3610900 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSR̀A%CE

297556 11 /a3 /83 3000013 MN ST RETIREMENT DEFERRED COMP

660.00

297559 11/03183 7 MN ST 71REASUREP S/S PBL

L. 297559 11/03/83 7.167.65 MN ST TREASURER S/S P8 L
E 14.335.30 f

297870 11103/83 8 MN ST COMM REVENUE S. WT F6L
8915008

297939 11103/83 130000 UNIV Of MINNESOTA TRAVEL TRAINING

130.0C

297973 11/03f83 192.39 U ISC DEPT OF REV SST F6L

192.39

tom

298232 11/03/83 11,000000 EMp BENEFIT D:NTAL INS PEL

1 .000.00

298466 111103/83 9000 METRO AREA MGM ASSN TRAV:.L TRAINING

9000

298502 _ 11 /03f83 4 MN ST TREASURER MOTOR VEH L. C Pi

298502 11/03/83 9000 PINK ST TREASURER DRI VETS LIC PQL

ae

4 , 1 57.50

b
i

3:

299502 11/103183 3039950 MN STATE TREASURER P.CT CR VEh LIC PI

299502 11ID3183 137000 MN STATE TREASURER DRI VERS LIC FBL

39276.50

299758 11103/83 5440 RAMS: Y CNTY CONCIL AMB BILLINGS



n

l

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

Z
CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT V= NDC R ITEM DES CR IP T 101+

54.00 •

81 1 /03 /a3 20.00 WALKER MAR. Y REFUND
299K

20.00
O

300502 11103/83 4 MA STATE TREAS MOTOR VET LIC D8

3D0502 11/03/83 97.'30 PA STATE TREA S OFI VERS LIC PEL

49239.00

300742 11/03/83 62.50 CLERK OF DISTR CRT C %TY DRI%LRS LTC

62.50 +

3 11/03/83 3928.18 MN ST TREASURER MCTCR VET- LIC PE

301502 11103183 227.00 MN ST 71RE ASURER DPI VcRS LIC r-QL

4 155.1'S *

301748 11103/83 6 DIRECTOR PROP TAX SPEC ASSESSiM'•'S

301748 11/03/83 109327.49 DIRECTOR PROP TAX SPEC ASSESSMt TS

17

301K80 11/03/83 1 DAVIOSON DENNIS LEGAL SETTLEK T

301 K80 11/03/83 1 •500.00— CA YIDS CN DENNIS LEGAL SF T TEE MST

3OIK80 11/03/83 1 g500.D0 CAVIDSON DENNIS LEGAL SETTLEVNIT

19500900 f

301x82 11/03183 80000 CARVER KENNETH REFUN

80.0 0 •

304502 11/03/83 7,p993.40 MN STATE TREASURER R VEH LIC Of

304502 11/03/83 182.50 MN STATE TREASURER DRI Vc+S LIC P8RI

8 *
ilg

304550 11103/83 0.00 MN PARKS REC ASSN TRAVEL TRAIWI'tiG

RL

80.0 0

318003 11/07/83 100000 A -SAX POWER BRAKE IN SUPPLIES VEH



tt
i•

CHEMICAL TOILE

ARNALS AUTO SERVICE

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

ARNALS

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT

ARNALS AtjT0 SERVICE REPAIR FAIKT r:
ARNALS AUTO

100.00 .

REPAIR MAlAT Vi
ARKAL S AUTO

318009 11107f83 21 .69

AUTO

318009 11/07/83 81091

ARNALS AUTO SERVICE

103.60

NAIN'T V;
ARAALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR

318066 11/07/83 60.00

SERVICE PEPAIR MAINT Vi

60.00 +

ALTO SER VI CL REPAIR N A I NT V;
ARNALS

3180 11/07/83 15.2 5

MAINT Vf

318052 11107f83 112090

L
318052 11/07P83 22.50

SERVICE

318052 11107f83 376.46
318052 11/07f83 168905

ARAAL S

318052 11/07183 21.75

MA:kT VL

318052 11/07183 445

PEPA R

318052 11/07183 166
318052 11107f83 80030
318052 11/07183 21o75
318052 11/07183 223.65
318052 11/07183 112.40
318052 11/07/83 26.00
318052 11/07183 20000
318052 11 /07fR3 111.55
318052 11/07/83 4E4.76
318052 11 /C7/83 30.15

29419.98 +

318059 11107f83 5.00
5.DO

318070 11107f83 190.50
190.50

318080 11/07/83 16.20
16.20

j

318087 27.02

27902 :

A
V

CHECK REGISTER

V: NOCR ITEM DESCRIP T:

ACRO.IMINP%ESOTA INC DFFICE SLFPLi
ACRO - MINNESOTA INC OFF ICE S LPPL T_

AOUAZYME MIDWEST CHEMICAL TOILE

ARNALS AUTO SERVICE MAINT
ARNALS AUTO SEPVICE R:.PAIR MA-TNT Vi
ARNALS AtjT0 SERVICE REPAIR FAIKT r:
ARNALS AUTO SERVSCE REPAIR MAlAT Vi

ARKAL S AUTO S£RVI CE R =P AIR MAINT Vi
ARNALS AUTO SERVICE P.CPAIR MA'AT V

ARNALS AUTO SERVICE RE.PA:P NAIN'T V;
ARAALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MA:hT V:

ARAALS AUTO SERVICE PEPAIR MAINT Vi
ARNALS ALTO SER VI CL REPAIR N A I NT V;

ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MAINT Vf
ARNALS AUTO SER VI CE REP A IP M«ZNT V:
ARAALS ALTO SERVICE REPAY MAINT Vf
ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MAINT Vz

ARAAL S AUTO SEQ VI CF RAP AID MA:kT VL
ARAALS AUTO SERVICE PEPA R MAINT Vf
ARAALS AUTO SER Vi CE R PAIR MAINT VE

ARTSIGN OFF;C_ SLPPLTrc

AUTOMATIC VOTING MAC REPAIR MACHINES

BATTERY + TIRE WHSE SUPPLIES VEH

BELL INDUSTRIES SUPPL IE S



y

P4
r

L-' - 1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTr- R
r •

CHECK N09 DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTIO'

318089 11/07/83 336.72 BEPG- TORSETH IhC SUPPLIES VEH

336.72 :

r 318097 11407/83 220.R3 BILL BOYER FORD SUPPLIES UCH

318097 11/07/83 9094 PILL BCYER FORD SUPPLIES VE,-o

230.77

318103 11/07183 51610 BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILTIES

318103 11/07/83 25.03 BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILTIES

318103 11/07/83 90060 B CARD OF WATER COMM UT I L'T i E

31 8103 11/01/83 25.03 8 CARD OF ' WATER COMM UTILTIES

318103 11/07/83 44956 BOAR'S OF MATER COMM UTILTIES

318103 11/07/83 18.32 BCARD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES

318103 11107193 292.61 BOARD OF WATER COMM CONTRACT FYM

318103 11/07f83 93.46 BOARD OF WATER COMM CONTRACT FYM

318103 11107/83 2408 BOARD OF DATER COMP C CNTR4C T FYM

318103 11/07/83 551o59 BCARD OF WATER COMP CCNTRACT FYM

11 /07/83 19.75 BOARD OF WATER COMM CONTRACT PYM313103
318103 11/07183 38.07 BOARD OF WATER COMM CONTRACT FYM

318103 11107183 106.80 BOARS OF WA TER COMM C ON TRA C T FYM

318103 11/071133 35.02 BOARD OF MATER COMP CONTRACT PYM

318103 11107183 547.20 BOARD OF WATER COMM CCNTRACT FYM

318103 11/07183 90009 BOARD OF WATER COMM CCNTRACT FYM

318103 - 11 fOl /83 61 .28 BOARD OF WATER CDMM CCNTRACT PYM

2 ,1114059 •

318108 11/07/83 109.25 BRAD RAGEN INC SUPPLIES VEH

109.25 !

318115 11107M 705 BROWN PHOTO SUPPLIES DRO G

318115 11/07/83 14.70 BROWN P SU FROG

L --

22.05 •

r

318132 11/07/83 2208 CAPITOL SUPPLY CO SUPPL FRCG

22.18 +

31814 - 1 11/07/83 16.32 CASE - •POWEREQUIP SUPPLIr VEli

16.32

at le,

r

if 7

318165 11107183 236.48 COLLINS ELECTRICAL C RtPAIR PAIAT



L!
plq f : /

CHECK REGISTER

VENDCR ITEM 0E5CRiP T:Oi'

COLLINS ELECTRICAL C REPAIR MA:NT

COPY DUPLICATING PRO DUPLICATING

COPY EDUIQMENT . OFF ICE SLFPLIES

FAUST DANIEL F TPAVEEL TR:NI%G

D CORE REPAID PAINT

DICTAPHONE MO P REPAIR N:,:tiT

CICTAPHONE CORP REPAID. MA:hT

EASTMAN KODAK TONER

EVANS HARRY VEH ALL0 6 NC V

FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL C SUPPLIES VEH

GEN'E'RAL CFFICE PROCU SUPPLIES

GENERAL TRADING SUPPLIES

GENUINE PARTS CO. SUPPLIES

GENUINE PARTS CO SUPPLIES

GE KUI NE PARTS CO SUPPL

1983 CITY MAPLEWOOD

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT

3181.65 11 33.05
2 69.5 3 •

318175 11107/83 18906

189.16 +

318177 11 /07/9 49969
49.69

r

318194 11 /I;7 /83 83.70
83.70

318216 11/07f83

318216 11/07183 1 X418.00

318216 11/07/83 41.42

1 P418.00

318222 11107/83 312.46
312.48 •

318236 11107/83 200000

200.00

4
318248 11 /0l la 3 97.2 6

57.26

318262 11 /07/83 115050
115.50

318265 11107183 56.80
56.80

We 318269 11 107/93 2032

318269 11/07183 4.98

318269 11/07/83 9 .8 4

plq f : /

CHECK REGISTER

VENDCR ITEM 0E5CRiP T:Oi'

COLLINS ELECTRICAL C REPAIR MA:NT

COPY DUPLICATING PRO DUPLICATING

COPY EDUIQMENT . OFF ICE SLFPLIES

FAUST DANIEL F TPAVEEL TR:NI%G

D CORE REPAID PAINT

DICTAPHONE MO P REPAIR N:,:tiT

CICTAPHONE CORP REPAID. MA:hT

EASTMAN KODAK TONER

EVANS HARRY VEH ALL0 6 NC V

FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL C SUPPLIES VEH

GEN'E'RAL CFFICE PROCU SUPPLIES

GENERAL TRADING SUPPLIES

GENUINE PARTS CO. SUPPLIES

GENUINE PARTS CO SUPPLIES

GE KUI NE PARTS CO SUPPL



i--_+1983 CITY OF MAFLEV00D CHECK REGlSTFR

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VE NDCR ITEM DESCRIPTION

i
17.14 !

318276 11/07/113 19.00 GOODYEAR SERVICE STO SUPPLIES 11tH

318276 11/07/83 98022 GOCDYEAR SERVICE S70 SUPPLIES tiEH

318276 11/07/83 91.22 GOCDYEAR SERVICE STC SUPPLIES EH

208.44 •

318282 11/07/83 25000 GOVT TRAINING SERV TRAV TRAINING

318282 11/07/83 25000 ECVT TRAINING SERVTC TRAVEL TRAINI,G

50.00

318287 11/07f83 1.50 GREY JANET CUFF I r S lr -PLIES

318287 11107f83 11087 GREW JANET PROG SUPPLIES

318287 11/07/83 75 GREY JANET SUPPLIES

318287 11/07183 15.91 CREW JANET TRAVEL TR.AVNING

318287 11/07/83 5.22 GREY JANET SUPPLIES

35.2 5

318288 11/07/83 4.30 GRUBERS HARDWARE MAN SUPPLIES VEh

4.30

318302 11107/83 55.00 HENNEPIN COUNTY CHIE TRAVEL TRAINING

55.00

318332 " 11/07/83 32.50 IND SCHOOL DIST 622 PROG SUrPLIES

32.5 0

318348 11107/83 68.40 INTL BUS MACHIN CO OFFICE S IFPL IE'S

68.40

318361
o

11/07/83 108090 J THOMAS ATHLETIC SUPPL :ES FROG

108.90

318384 11/07M 56.97 KNOW LUMBER SUPPLIES FROG

318394 111fl7/83 68.35 KNOX LUMBER SUPPL IES PROD

318384 11 107183 66.63 KkCX LUMBER SUPPLTES FROG

318384 11/07/83 3.87• KNOX LUMBER SUPPLIES ?ROG

ti

i

k.



i

AUTO SUPPLY

V

VET'

1983 CITY Of MARLEWO OD

SUPPLY SUPPLIES

VE

LEES AUTO

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT

KELL CONTRACT rYM .

LAIS RANN;GAN +318395 11/537/83 1 .496.25

318395 11 /07 /R3 67.50
FYV

318395 11107/83 67.50
CONTR0 CT

318395 11/07/83 590.62
KELL

318395 11/07 /83 590.63
BANNIGAN +

318395 11/07/83 22.50
LAIS

318395 11/07/33 22.50
PYM

318395 11107/93 11.25 CONTRACT

318395 11107183 1 e0.00 KELL CCNTRACT

11107/83 311925318395
CCNTRACT

3.420.00

L

316401 1 70000

to.o •

318414 11107/83 27
r7. ?5 +

318417 11 11061

318417 11/07/83 35.2 5

318417 11107/83 26.48

31 8417 11/07/83 14.94
ae.28 •

l =

318452 11 /C7/83 310.00

318452 11/07f83 168.70

318452 11/07163 23.28

318452 111V7/83 14.00
515.98

318477 11/07f83 MOO
70.00

t
318508 11107183 77.29

77.29

318522 11/07/83 240000
240.00 t

f -

LAAG RICHARD CANI-NE C'FF ALLC

LEAGUE OF MN HUMAN R SUB SC R? F 1:'N

LEES AUTO SUPPLY

V

VET'

CHECK REGISTER

SUPPLY SUPPLIES

VE

LEES AUTO

IT DESC

SUPPLIES

LAIS BANNIGAN + KELL CONTRACT rYM .

LAIS RANN;GAN + KELL CCNTRACT FYM

LAIS BANNIGAN + KELL CCNTRACT FYV

LAIS BANNIGAN + KELL CONTR0 CT FYM

LAIS BANNIGAN + KELL CONTRACT FYM

LAIS BANNIGAN + KELL CCNTRACT FYM

LAIS SWNNTGAN + KELL COMTRACT PYM

LAIS PANNIGAN + KELL CONTRACT PYM

LAIS RANN IGAN + KELL CCNTRACT FYM.

LAIS PANNIGAN + KELL CCNTRACT FYM

LAAG RICHARD CANI-NE C'FF ALLC

LEAGUE OF MN HUMAN R SUB SC R? F 1:'N

LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES VET'

LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES VEN

LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES tiEH

LEES AUTO SUPPLY' SUPPLIES VE+j

MAPLEWOOD REVIEW PUBLISHING

MAPLEy00D REVIEW PUBLISHING

MAFLEWOOD REVIEW WANT AD

MAPLEWOOD REVIEW PU8LiS+4j%G

METTLER CANINL CANINE CFFICE'F

P INNES GTA COUNTY ATT CFF ICE S LFPL IE=

MN BLUEPRINT SUPPLIES



E6.9 6 *

318588 11107/33 11690 MUNIC. FINANCE OFF/C MANUAL

11.00

318592 11107183 42.00 MUNICILITE CO SUPPLIES

42.00 •

318630 . 11/07183 250.00 NAIL REC * PARK ASSN SUbSCpIPTION

250.90

13

318647 11107183 1 9929.74 NORTH ST PAUL CITY

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

318647

CHECK. REGISTER

53.10 KORTH ST PAUL CITY UTILITIES

1 9982.84

CHECK N DATE AMOUNT VENOCR ITEM DESCRIPT:n

318658

31853D 11/07/83 129000 MN DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY OFF ICE SLPPL I =S

s

318658 11/07/83

129.00

NORT4E q!N STATES P06E

f

318658 11/07/83 9.58 NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIE ' f-z

318658 11/07/83 2.40

f 318563 11/07F83 2 OU o24 MN UNEMP L OY COMP PUN NS BENEFIT 3-r ,

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

2.508.24

318658 11107183 2.40 NORTHERN STATES PO 6E UTILITIE

318658

318567 11107/x3 33.75 MOGR: N BR OS L ANDS C AP SUPPL I1

t. 318658 11/07/83

33.75

110RTHEQN STATES P06E UTI LI TIE S

318576 11/07F83 9500 MOTOROLA INC C 0 TRA C T P YM

55.00

31 Bs R2 11/07/83 a6.Q6 PPLS STAR  TRI PUN= PUBLISHING

E6.9 6 *

318588 11107/33 11690 MUNIC. FINANCE OFF/C MANUAL

11.00

318592 11107183 42.00 MUNICILITE CO SUPPLIES

42.00 •

318630 . 11/07183 250.00 NAIL REC * PARK ASSN SUbSCpIPTION

250.90

318647 11107183 1 9929.74 NORTH ST PAUL CITY UTILITIEZE

318647 11/07/83 53.10 KORTH ST PAUL CITY UTILITIES

1 9982.84

318658 11107/83 164.38 NCRTHEAN STATES POKE UT LITIE 5

318658 11/07/83 9150t3 NORT4E q!N STATES P06E UTILITIE

318658 11/07/83 9.58 NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIE ' f-z

318658 11/07/83 2.40 NCRTHERh STATES POUF UTILITIE:

318658 11/07/83 2.40 NCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIE:

318658 11107183 2.40 NORTHERN STATES PO 6E UTILITIE

318658 11/07 /83 2.40 RCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIE=

t. 318658 11/07/83 2.40 110RTHEQN STATES P06E UTI LI TIE S



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

r _ ..__CHECK H0. DATE

318658 11/07/83

ORT WE' 4N

318658 11/107183

318658 11107183

NCRTHERN

318658 11107183

STATES P06E

318658 11/07/83

NCRTHERN

318658 11/07/83

STATES P06E

318658 11/07/83

N ORTHE R N

318658 11/07/83

STATES P 06E

31 8658 11107/83

NORTHERN

318658 11/07/83

318658

STATES P0

318658 11

318658 11101/83
316658 11/07/83

STATES P06E

318658 11 107/83

NCRTHERN

318658 11107f83

318658 11/07/83

NORTHERN

318658 11/07/83

318658 11.107f83

NCRTHERN

318658 11/07/83

STATES P06E

318658 11/07183

318658 11f07/113

STATES F06E

318658 11/07f83

NCRTHERN

318658 11/07/83

STATESS P06E

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/83

STATES F G6E

318658 11/07/83

110RTHERN

318658 11107/83

STATES P06E

318658 11/07f83

NORTHERN

318658 11107153

STATES P06E

318658 11/07/83

NORTHERN

318658 11 /07/83

318658 11/07/83

NORTHERN

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/83

318658 11/07/63

318658 11107/83

318658 11

318658 11/07/83

318658 11107f83

318658 11/07/83
318658 11 /07 /83
318658 11 /O7 /a 3

4E 318658 11/07183

318658 11 /0!/83
318658 11 /07/83

318658 11/07f83
318658 11107/83

318658 11/07/63

318658 11/07f83

e

318658 11/07/83

AMOUNT

3.53
3.53
2940

117.89
529903
104.87
88.99

6910509
93.1 7
82.08

111.72
267.96

f7.65
121.62

42o22

78.37
31 .76
89.34
24.99
26.75
Ti.98

4.25
24.06
4.25

13.2 5
62.52
4.2 5

19,70
134.72

4.25
19.70
55.18

1.7.98-
4.25

145.67
138040
19.70
77.98

364.60
46.26

214.26
15.16
8.99

178.17
6344

155.08
70.3 3
8

153.60
166.68

83.7 1
211.50
20.22
12.74

11 X648.89 :

P, /V

CHECK REGISTER

VE NDCR

NCRTHERN STATES PO6E

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P0

ORT WE' 4N STATES P0hkE

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES POWE

NCRTHERN STATES POWE

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES POkvE

NCRTHERN STATES P0IPE

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES POWE

N ORTHE R N STATES P 0 4E

N CRTHE RN STATES P 06E

NORTH =RN STATES POisE

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P0

NCRTHERN STATES POLE

h CRTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES POb£

A CRTHE RN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN . STATES POLE

NORTHERN STATES POWE

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NORTH =RN STATES P06E

NCRTH R̂N STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P06E

N oRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES F06E

NCRTHERN STATES POimE

NCRTHERN STATES PONE

NCRTHERN STATESS P06E

NORTHERN STATES POUE

NORTHERN STATES Q06c

N CRTHE AN STATES F G6E

NORT.HEPN STATES P06E

110RTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES PO E

NORTHERN STATES POKE

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NCRTHERN STATES FOtiE

NORTHERN STATES POwE

NCRTHERN STATES P06E

NORTHERN STATES POWE

NORTHERN STATES PO6E

A CRTHE RN STATES P 06E

NORTHERN STATES P06E

ITEM OESC?:P TIO'i

UTILITIES

UTILITIES
UTI LITIE S
UTI LI TIE

UTILITIES
UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILTTIr-S

UTILiTIE#
UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES.

LTILITIES
UTILITIE

UTILITI
UTILITI E S

UTILITIEE'S
UTI LITIE S
UTILITIES
UTILITIE

LTILTTIES
UTILITIES

UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTIL1TI E C

UTILITIE S
UTILITIE=
UTILITIE_
UTILITIE
UTILITIES
UTILITIES

UTILITIES
UTILITIE:
UTILITIE S

UTILITIES
UTILITIE

UTILITIES
UTILITIES

UTTUTIES
UTILITIE c
UTILITIES.
UTILITIES
UTILITIE
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILi
UTILITIES
UTILITIES.
UTILITIE S
LTI L. TIE S
UTILITIE:



e_ /- S

C"ECK REGISTaR

VENDOR

NORTH WESTERN BELL TE

NORTH BELL TE
k CRTHWEST ER N BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NCRTtfWEST-ERN BELL TE

N CRTHWEST ER h BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CRTH WEST ER N BELL T E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N ORTHWEST ER N BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTH WESTERN BELL TE

WORTHWESTERN RSLL TE

N CRTHWEST ERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN FELL TE

FORTH WEST ER N BELL TE

N CRTHWEST ER k BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN FELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWEST ERN FELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL ' E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERA BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N OPTH WESTERN BELL TE

N CRTN WEST ERN BELL 7E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CRTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CPTH . EST ER N BELL TE

NCRTHWESTERh BELL TE

ITEM 0ESCP:pTI0P:

318660
31866
318660

31866^
31966^

31866'

318660

TELEPHONE
319660
318660

318660

318660

318 6 6-0

310660

31A660
31866',

31866^

31;3660

318660
318660

318660
3'18 660

31 8660

318660

31866L!

318660

318660

318660

318660

318660
316660

31866

318660

319660
31666?

3186!50

318660
318660

318660

31866^

318660
318660

318660
31866

PARK MACHINE INC REPAIR M A I NT VEH

WO1983 CITY OF MAPLE 00

CIRECK _NO. DATE _ AMOUNT

2

3:
i

318660 11/07/83 57.93

318660 11/071`83 42

318660 11/071 3008C
6 318661 11 199.4 2

318660 11/07/83 37.07

318660 11/07183 50058

318660 11107f83 5.47

31 8660 11/071`83 1 92 47.91
318660 11/07183 19.58

318660 11107/83 53.01

318660 11/07/!3 49.11

31866C 11/07183 36.63

318660 11/07/83 51
f;E 318660 11707/83 23.30

318660 11107f83 45.0 6

318660 11/07183 38.9 0

318660 11107/83 163047

318660 11 /07/83

318660 111:07 /83 18968

318660 11107183 50.5 5

318660 11/07/83 2500

318660 11/07/83 19.32

318660 11/071`83 1.373.49
318660 11 /i7 /83 27.45

318660 11/07/83 156.54

4 318660 11 /0 T /R3 39.67

318660 11/07/13 19600

318660 11 /0718 3 89030

p=' 318660 11107/83 42.74
4 318660 11107/83 40.61
3 ". 318660 1110718̀3 42.74

318660 11/07/83 39.67

318664 1110718̀3 42.74

318660 11107/83 121.55

318660 11 80.57

318660 11/071`83 39.67
4 ' 31 86 60 11/07/83 39.67

318660 11107783 18078

318660 M10̀7/83 /83 16.65

318660 11/07183 42.21

318660 11/07/83 103.60

318660 11/07/83 67.95

318660 11/07/83 39.67

318660 11/07/83 43.17
5009.04

r v

318688 11/07/83 105.34
105.34

I Sr
W.

e_ /- S

C"ECK REGISTaR

VENDOR

NORTH WESTERN BELL TE

NORTH BELL TE
k CRTHWEST ER N BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NCRTtfWEST-ERN BELL TE

N CRTHWEST ER h BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CRTH WEST ER N BELL T E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N ORTHWEST ER N BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTH WESTERN BELL TE

WORTHWESTERN RSLL TE

N CRTHWEST ERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN FELL TE

FORTH WEST ER N BELL TE

N CRTHWEST ER k BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN FELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWEST ERN FELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL ' E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERA BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N OPTH WESTERN BELL TE

N CRTN WEST ERN BELL 7E

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CRTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

NORTHWESTERN BELL TE

N CPTH . EST ER N BELL TE

NCRTHWESTERh BELL TE

ITEM 0ESCP:pTI0P:

318660
31866
318660

31866^
31966^

31866'

318660

TELEPHONE
319660
318660

318660

318660

318 6 6-0

310660

31A660
31866',

31866^

31;3660

318660
318660

318660
3'18 660

31 8660

318660

31866L!

318660

318660

318660

318660

318660
316660

31866

318660

319660
31666?

3186!50

318660
318660

318660

31866^

318660
318660

318660
31866

PARK MACHINE INC REPAIR M A I NT VEH



i

e

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD C"ECK REGISTER

CWECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCP IP T::

318692 11/07/R3 10.73 PAULSON AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

10073 *

318693 11107/83 11097 PERSONAL COMPUTING SLBSCRIPTIC

11097 +

318694 11/97183 29.93 PETERSON9 BELL + CONV CONT PYM

29.93 +

318702 11/07/93 T4000 FITNTY 806ES CONTRACT cYM

74.00

31871 S 11107/83 11.95 PRETT NER JOSEPH TRAVEL T R:,: %: "

11.95

318756 11/07/83 442.35 RAPSEY COUNTY TREASU CFF:CE SLPPLIr!

318756 11/07/83 3.141.50 AAPSY COUNTY TREASU REPAIR 1,1 .AT

318756 11fD7r83 17906 RAPS COUNTY TREASU CCNTR4CT FYM

3.763.01

318762 11ID7/83 64960 REEDS SALES + SERVIC SUPPLIES

64.60

318768 11/07/83 64.00— RICE STREET CAR W RE°A: R MAO W

318768 M07183 64.00 RICE STREET CAR WASH REPAIR MA INT V

315763 11107f83 4.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH REP AT fik IhT 4

318768 MUM 64.90 RICE STREET CAR WASH REP A; R P. V

318768 11 /07/83 18.00 RICE STRECT CAR WASH REPAIR MA;NT UR

31876R 11/07fR3 4.50 RICE STREET CAR W REPAIR MtIhT V

318768 11107/83 4.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH R =PAIR MAINT V

95.50

4 318794 11 /07 /83 93070 PYCO SUPPL CC REPAIR MA :NT V

141 93.70

s

31879$ 11/07/83 39.60 S + T OFF !CE PRODUCT OFF ICE S LRPL I E.

318798 11.107M 4. S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SLPL 1

318798 11/07/83 65.38 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFF:Cc SLPPL:E
c

318798 11!07/83 iT. T5 S + T CFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SLFPL:

318798 11/07f63 22.00 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE S LPPL TE



A4

1983 CITY OF MAPLE WOOD CHECK R EG IS TC R

N0. DATE AMOUAT VENDOR ITEM DESC °ZP T_r

318798 11107/83 20.74 S • T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE S LFPL IE.
3 318198 11/07/83 17.75 S * T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE 5LFPL -;E:

i 318798 11/OT/a3 22.00 - OFFICE PRODUCTS T O F,CE ODUC OFF CE - lI S1.PLI.._

165.62 •

318802 11/07/83 1 • 762.09 SCHDELL  MADSON INC CCNTRACT FYM

1.762.09 •

318818 11 /C7/83 106.66 SH0RT•v'LLl0TT- HEN0FI C0NTR4CT FYM

318818 11/07/83 11 9183.86 SHORT- ELL IOTT-HENDF I CCNTRACT PYM

318818 11/07/83 772.00 _ SHOR ELLIOTT- HENDRI CCNTRACT FY

12.062.52

318873 11/07/8-3 24.71 STATE OFMN REP " I R FAINT

24.71 +

318874 11107183 160.18 STC SPRINC 9 ALIGN R =PAIR M,IAT V'

318884 11107/83 17018 SUPERAMER.ICA FL L OIL

17.1 8 •

318889 11/07/83 1 8548.60 T A SC"TFSKY REPAIR PANT

318889 11107/83 904.40 T A SCHTFSKY REPAIR MA' &NT

318889 11107/83 1,055.60 T A SCHIFSKY REPAIR MA:tiT

3 9 508.60 •

318890 11/07/83 9706 TARGET ST CRES INC SUPPLIES

318891 " 11/07f83 18072 TAUBMAN DCUG TRAV#.L TRAINI`y

18.72

318897 11/07/83 80000 TCUSLEY FCRD REPA *R FAIAT V

80.00 •

318900 11107/83 3.75 THINGS REMEMBERED OFF ICE SLrPLiE

3.75

318902 11/07/83 138.35 TOLZ KING DUVALL CONTRACT FYM



1953 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

FILTER SER

CHECK N09 DATE AFOUNT

318902 11 /07/83 607.32
318902 11 /D 7 /8 3 5 ,142.19

CITY

69887,86

318903 11 /07/83 56.17

HD SUPPLIES

56.17

999.9

HC SUPPLIES

318910 11/07/83 355978
355.78

r

318914 11107/E3 40.00
40.00

318928 11107/83 30800

318928 11107/83 192.00

318928 11107/83 135.00
638

318932 11107183 130.95
130.95 t

318938 11/07183 13.60
13.60 +

318939 11107/83 108.00
108.00 t

318957 11/07183 8996

318957 11/07/83 9.43

318957 11/07/83 4097

318957 11107133 11 .5 0

318957 11107/83 7.77

318957 11/07/83 8.69
51 .3 2

4

318960 11 /07 /8 3 59..00
59.00

9:9:99

315978 11/07183 22.56

c

CHECK REGIST=R

VENDCr. ITEM D:SCOIPT:0

TOLZ KING DUVALL CCNTRACT FYM

1CLZ KING DUVALL CC14TRAC7 FYM

TOLL WELDING SUPPLY SUPPLIES VET

TRUCK UTILITIES + MF REPAIF MA 1AT VEr

TWIN CITY FILTER SER FILT,R  CLEk ";_D

TWIN CITY TESTING CONTRACT OYM

TWIN CITY TESTING C,tv7P.MCT FYI;

TWIN CITY TESTING CONTR4CT FYA

UNIF3RMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

UNIVERSAL MED M_DICAL SUPaL;=

UNIVERSITY OF MINN'-'S TRAVEL TRAINV4

WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

WARNERS TRUEVALUE HC SUPPL4 ES

YARN =-' RS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

WARNFRS TRUEVALUE HC SUPPLIES

WEBER + TROSETH INC REPAIR OF TANKS

XEROX CORPORATI GN SUPPLIES



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
CHECK REGIST

CHECK N0: DATE AMOUNT YEN RDC cI T_ M DESCGIP T-
3189 T8

318978
11107183
11 /0 ?/83

22'56 XEROX CORPORATION SUPPLIES

318978 11107/83
133.93
133.93

XEROX CORPOAATI t1y DUPLICATI
XERCK CORQORAT:ON DUPLICAT I N G

312.98 *

318981 11/07/83 39090 ZEF MFG CO DUPLICATING
39090 *

318982
318982

11/07/83
11/07f83

127.41
1 T. 76

ZIEGLER INC SUPPLIES

318982 11107183 133.60
ZIEGLER INC
ZIEGLER INC

SUPPLIES Vch

31898 2 11 !07/83 45.90• Z ?EGLER I NC
SUPPLIES VEH

SUPPL T LS V,318982 11107/93 140-021 ZIEGLER I'VC SUPPLIES tire+
373.0E

31 8B 34 11/07183 50.00 PUMP b METER SERV SUPPLT
50.00 +

318C15 11/07/83 320,00 CURTS b SONS FSl.PPL I_ S
320.00 +

31 SC 38 11/07/83 15.64 MULWEE GE CRGE TRAVEL R N Tr"GL T . A1 _ 
15.64 

318C39 11/07/83 4.20 NACEAU ED TRA VEL T6AINTf G
4.20

318C58 11107/83 15000 KENNET! COLLIhS SUPPLIES
15.20

318C81 11/07/83 5e6O SCHAOT A C TRAVEL TR:ItiI: , jG
5.60

318018 11/07/83 E0.63 MCCONALO BATTERY CC SUPPLIES VEH
E0.63 •

318p62 11/07/83 490 20 CHAPIN PUE'LISH PUBL
49.20 •

t: _



Cv

1983 CITY OF MAFLE WO CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N09 DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESrr- :

31BE32 11/07183 69 hALYEG KEVIN R UAIFOPMS

f9097 •

318FO2 11/07/83 77.25 AOUATROL SLPPL;ES

318FO2 11107/83 110050 AQUATROL SUPPLIES

318FO2 11/07/83 1'3 AGUATROL SUPPLIES

31 8F 02 11/07183 155.75 AQUATROL SUPPLIES
474,00

318FOS 11/07/83 57915 FORUM INS CO LEGAL C C S7S

57.15

off••

318FSI 11107/83 19009 CATA DISPATCHING INC DELIV V

19.09

t :s•s

31 SG38 11/07/S3 169.00 STAG MFG SUPPLIES Vch

169.00 +

318G42 11/07/83 1 ,220.00 ST PAUL CITY OF kA0.10 M4 1 N T

318642 11/07/83 798.60 ST PAUL CITY CF P MI

318G42 11/07/83 642.30 ST PAUL CITY OF RADIO Mod I % :T

318G42 11107f83 75900 ST PAUL CITY OF RADIO MA III

318G42 11/07183 973.00 ST PAUL CITY CF RAOIC MI :AT

31SG42 11 /07/83 159.10 ST PAUL CITY OF CHEMICAL AN-"L'

3

31 8H 40 11/07f83 17.85 CAPITOL SALES CO SUPPL I E S

17.85

318J15 11107/83 136.00 WARNER INC SU SUPPLIES PA G'

4-

1 •

31BJ52 11107/83 1007950 LAKEVIEW ASSOC INC INSURANCE

31SJ52 11/07/83 742.50 LAKEVIE ASSIC INC INSI:RANCE

31BJ52 11/07/83 15.00 LAKEVIEW ASSOC INC IASURN.CE

2.265.00



1983 CITY Of MAPLEWOOD CHECK RESISTER

T .
CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VENDCR ITEM DESC ;P T, O%

318K14 11/07/83 16.00 CUFOU R SYLVI A P.EF U G

16.00

31SK21 1110718̀3 175 OBERT— MARTIN PSYCHOLLC:ST--

175.00

ittst

31 8K 30 11/07/83 77950 SOFTWARE TRAINING CO BOOKS

77.50

or

318M01
1

11107/83 60000 KIVEL TOM RE= UND

60.0 0

318MO2 11/07/83 15.00 KOPELKE PAT RE U'l1D

15.00

318MO3 111C718̀3 5000 LORGE FLORENCE FEFUiir

8.00

318f!04 11/07/83 45 *00 MRPA CONFLRENCE TRAVEL TR4IW :;dG

318M05 11 /07/83 7 *00 ORTON CINDY Pcr UN

7.00

318MO6 11/07/83 7.00 FAULFRANZ LYNN REFUND

7.00

31SM07 11/07/83 30.00 PAYETTE GREGORY EuT INSTRUCTC -'

318MO7 11/07/83 30000 PAYETTE GREGORY EMT v.NSTFLCT.:

60,000

ttttt

318M09 11/07/83 30 .00 PAYETTE JEANNr V EMT i NST RLCT C'

31 SM09 11/07f83 30000 PAYETTE JEANNE V EMT I NST FL'%T .0

60.00

318M11 11107183 8000 FECK RUTH REFUND

8.00

318M12 11/07183 7070 PHOTOS TC GO SUPPL
t 31SM12 11107/83 9010 PHOTOS TO GO SUPPLTE'S

318M12 11107/83 A.TO FHCTOS TO 60 SUPPLIES

21s,50

w- I 31 sM13 11/07183 19695 *00 ROCHESTER CHEMICAL SUPPLIES



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD R EG IS TZR

t
CHECK NO. DATE AMOUNT

SCPUMACHER STEVE REFUND

SMITH FLORENCE

1 9695.00

31 SM14 11/07/83 12.95

UEGNER RUDY F ENT ZNS1FLCT%. =,

REFUND

12.95
G

318M15 11/07/83 7.00

7.00

318M16 " 114 8000
8.00

318MI T f ' 11/07/83 7000
7.00

31SM18 11/07/83 30 *00

318M18 11107/83 30.00
60 * 0 0

318M20 11/07/83 610 *00
610900

31 SM21 " 11107M 7.00
7.00

318M22 11/07183 71 .44
71.44 *

318M23 11107 /83 16000
16.00 *

318M24 11/07183 525.00
525.00

318M25 ,,. 11107/33 x5000

318M25 11107/83 7000
92 *00

318M27 11 /07f83 60.00

318M27 11/07193 23o95

83.95 *

d 318M28 " 11 /O7f83 17.DO
4 17.00 *

318M29 11/07183 15.00

15.00 *

f 1z

31 SM 30 11/07f83 2 70.34
210 *34 *

318M31 * 11/07/83 T

ACCUE ASE

CHECK R EG IS TZR

VENDOR ITEM! OESCRIPT:C

SCHOLASTIC INC SUB SC RIPT:CN

SCPUMACHER STEVE REFUND

SMITH FLORENCE REFUND

ST ORL I E ROBERT RE= UNO

WEGNEP RUDY F EMT INSTRUCTCz

UEGNER RUDY F ENT ZNS1FLCT%. =,

ACCUE ASE SUPPLIES

ALLEN SHA LNA REF LN D

AMERICAN FURNITURE SUPPLIES

ARNDT JOAN M REFUND

BOGNANNO MARIO INC ARBITRAT ICN

DE SH A NL GAIL REFUND

DE SHANE GAIL REFUND

FOEB= "OMAS PpOG SUPPLIES

FCEBE THCMAS FFOG SUPPLIEc

GALLI VAN KATHLEEN REF UND

GARVEY JOAN PrF U.ND

GENER TIRE SUPPLIES VEH

GRONOALEN JORUNN REF



C5

LEY000 CHECK REGISTER

AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCPIP TION

7.0 D f

7/83 8.69- WARNERS TRUEVALUE ND SUPPLIES S

7/83 8.69 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES S

00

217 * 465.07 FUND 01 TOTAL GENERAL

1 ,1403.02 FUND 03 TOTAL HYDRANT CHA= Gr

229335.74 FUND 12 TOTAL STREET C Ct %STn STATE A:D

292.61 FUND 31 TOTAL 83 -10 TCLSL* "Y UTIL H' :KL

49020 FUND 32 TOTAL 83 -12 RICE C NT Y R L q = IG

67.5D FUND 36 TOTAL 70 -05 BE AV /HZ -

67.50 FUND 37 TOTAL 1 -15 BEAW A V /HZL6C -HY

590.62 FUND 39 TOTAL 74 -18 C N T Y O TCH 1 ST S o%'

590.63 FUND 41 TOTAL 75 -16 YTR SYST 14PRV

19878005 FUND 47 TOTAL 78 -10 N LL6OCC DR /C -"LA"

22050 FUND 52 TOTAL 79 -04 EN CLIS H ST C00 R C

24.08 FUND 55 TOTAL 80 -05 W 9 AV = /8 T 3 1 ' Y 36

562.84 FUND 5P TOTAL 80 -10 HY 61 F**N; G F,04C

39430945 FUN^ 63 TOTAL 81 -07 MAFLE GK SITYR_5 ,AO

223 ,p906.97 FUND 65 TOTAL 81 -12 HCLLCW AV -

38.07 FUND 66 TOTAL 81 -13 CA RSGF U VE M =ACC 6

405.96 FUND 75 TCTAL 82 -09 F R CST / pc MN GrM - 6t3 A

35.02 FUND 78 TOTAL 82 -17 CAVES 214'D A: ^r4'

138935 FUND 81 TOTAL 82 -19 CRESTV: =W OM WAT:= %

637.29 FUND 85 TOTAL 83 -3 CA V r2 C 't T Y 3K C A

772.00 FUND 86 TOTAL F3 -4 MCKNIGHT RD 6ATE:k

6.749.51 FUND 87 TOTAL 83-7 BE A %!:R C:I K STF %f = Wp

E1.28 FUND 88 TOTAL 83.D8 CRESTVIEW F'

6 38.00 FUND 89 TOTAL 83 - HOL LOWA Y /MC KNI GH T

3 FUNT) 90 TOTAL SANITARY SEWED L' +D

1 FUND 94 TOTAL DENTAL SELF-TkSUpAN'

18 FUND 95 TOTAL WORKERS CCMP IN"

3 *259952 FUND 96 TOTAL VEHICLE 2 EQUTP M-. IN

51391) 33.81 TCTAL

INDICATED ITEMS FINAiJCFD BY RECREATIONAL FEES



CITY OF MAPLEW310 3AYPOLL- CH:''KS REGISTER CYCLE 8021 CHECK DATE 11 -04 -83 PERIOD ENDIN6 10 -28 -83 PAGE 1

DEPT -NC EM'L - NO EMPLOYcE NAME CHECK - AC Am3UAT CLEARED

484369671 BFHM LCIS N 1031 -00001 433.65 t 1

0002 206242018 EVANS BARRY R 1031 - 00002 1 9270.67 t l

0002 19704.32

0010 4 136644 74 JAHN DAVID J 1031 -00003 1 02.71 1

0010 475143403 PELOQUIN ALFRED J 1031 - 00004 7707 t 1
F

0010 469869481 SCHLEICHER JOHN F 1031 -00095 0 a oa

0010 179.88 i

0011 475500285 MC PH_R SON J0AN N' F 1031 -00006 0000 X

0011

0012 357340166 CURE LARRY J 1031 -00007 153.21 I 1

001? 47! 5201 24 OCHER TY KATHLEEN M 1031 -00008 0.00 I X 1

0012 471400908 ZUERCHER JOHN L 1031 -00009 1 19.48 1

001 27.2.69-

0021 469501078 FAUST DANIEL F 1031 -00010 1 I 1

0021 1 9006.54 •

002? 469200614 HAGEN ARLIN£ J 1031 -00011

0022 390444446 MATHEYS ALANA K 1031 -00012 507.72 t 1

0022 4 76 70 44 32 M DELL E F4 MARGARET A 1031-00013 0.00 X

0027 473327550 VIGOREN DLLORES A 1031 - 00014 379,47 t I

0022 1

0031 471322198 AURELIUS LUCILLE E 1031 -00015 850.86 I

0031 474264816 SELVOG BETTY 0 1031 -00016 287o35 t

0031 19138.21 •
Ja.

0033 477288389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 1031 -00017 54600______ 4- --1 - - - -- - -- - -- -- - - — -- -

tiJ; 0033 472 244994 hENSL EY PATRICIA A 1031-00018 21 5.65 I

0033 476620547 KELSEY CONN IE L 1031 -00019 186.42 t 1

0033 476269815 SCHADT JEAN NE L 1031 -00020 1 64.30 t 1

J 0033 468364435 VIETOR L.CRRATNE S 10131 -00021 421o55 t

Q033 X534.62 _

0034 0371 44969 FREOEP TCKSON R *TA M 1031 -00022 O.on X 1

0034 47409 7528 STOTTLEMYER EDITH G 1031 -00023 60.00. t 1

UO34 60.00

0041 1844400 36 EA STYR DEBORAH A 10 31 - 00 024 2 53 .09 t 1

I,

0041 468461717 COLLI NS KENNETH V 1031.00025 26291

WSW

lr ._._ . ... .... ....



i CITY OF MAP L1 W000 PAYROLL- CHECKS PEGISTER

DEPT -NO

13021

0041

ENDING 10 - - PAGE 2

3041

0041

0041

AMOUNT

0041

392 ? 40565

0042

ThOMAS

004 2

r 0042

t

0042

477227536

0042

ti••; 0042

1031 - 00027

0042
3042

0042

0042
0042

t

0042

4 69 60 29 34

0042
0042

1031 - 00029

0042

t

0042

004 2

0042

0042
0042

477481364

0042

DAVID

0042

1031 - 00030

0042
0042

471402115

004

JOHN

0042

i 0043

t

0043

469689867

0043

t 0043

0043

t

0043

468461930

0043

DALE

0043
4 L. 0043

t

0043

Iti 0045

RICHARD

0045

1031.00034 787

0045

470267887 GREEN

3046
t

668.72

y a

PAYROLL- CHECKS PEGISTER CYCLE. 13021 CHECK DATE 11 -U4 -83 PERIOD ENDING 10 - - PAGE 2

EWL - NO EMPLOY - rE NAME CHECK - NO AMOUNT CLEARED .

392 ? 40565 HACEN ThOMAS L 1031 - 00026 449.67 t

477227536 CMATH JCY E 1031 - 00027 391 .58 t 1 -

471502356 RICHIE CAROLF L 1031 -00028 314.99 t

4 69 60 29 34 SWE. NOSE N- JOAN N:: M 1031 - 00029 482.95 t

2.1 54.42

477481364 ARNOLD DAVID L 1031 - 00030 333.26 __1

471402115 ATCHI SON JOHN H 1031 -00031 694.79 t 1

469689867 6OWMA N RICK A 1031 -00032 499.61 t

468461930 CLAUSON DALE K 1031 -00033 218.4 t

47644611.9 0REGER RICHARD C 1031.00034 787

470267887 GREEN NORMAN L 1031 -00035 668.72 1

469568516 NALWEG KEVIN R 1031 -00036 545.89

469820466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 1031 -00037 639.94 t 1

473604916 HERBERT MICHAEL J 1031 -00038 5 52095 t

392760009 KARTS FLINT 0 1031 -00039 455.87 1

472222231 KORTUS DONALD V 1031 -00040 393.90

471563591 LANG RICHARD J 1 031 -00041 563.22

468181347 MCNULTY JIHN J 1031 -00042 21$.00..___l

47460 76 R 6 ME EHAN * JR JAMES E 1031-00043 591091 1

471627417 METTLER DANIEL 8 1031 -00044 696.91 t 1

469442063 NOESCHTER RICHARD M 1031 - 00045 160

476340990 MORELLI RAYMOND J 1031 -00046 673.73

4 75 32 31 83 NELSON ROBERT 0 1031 -00047 721.90 t

468462984 PELTIER WILLIAM F 1031 - 00048 __ 684.6. -_i__ -I_

470520457 SKALMAN DONALD W 1031 -00049 171.56 t

4 73 54 82 26 STAFNE GREGORY L 1031 -00050 596.40 t

471721204 STE. FFEN SCOTT L 1031 -00051 0.00 t X

471500251 STILL VERNCN T 1031 -00052 596.39 t

471629204 STOCKTON DARRELL T 1031 -00053 678.84 t

474260130 ZAPPA JOSEPH A 103.1000[53L..x_..656. -.4

129801.40

475548434 BECKEP RONALD 0 1031 -00055 266.99 _ 1

469441789 GRAF DAVID M 1031 -00056 546.31

47640/388 LEE ROGER Y 1031 - 00057. 112x47_..._C -1 - - -- - - - --

473567791 MELANDER JCN A 1031 -00058 54.8.7

468360918 NELSON CAROL M 1031 -00059 972.37 1

471504316 RAZSKAZOFF DAL:. E 1031 -00060 625 _

471564801 RYAN MTCHAEL P 1031 -00061 496.58 t 1

474486071 VORWERK ROBERT E 1031 -00062 269.52 1

469502201 YOUNGRElN JAMES G 103100063.

49718.75 +

471401878 EMBERTSON JAMES M 1031 -00064 678.14 f

472242227 SCHADT ALFRED C 1031 - 00065 735.59

468401899 CAHANES AI THCNr 1031- 00066



a .. .

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

t

i

PAYRbLL- CHECKS REGI STL CYCLE B021 CHECK DATE 11 -04 -83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -28 -83 PAGE 3

DEPT - AO EMP L -NO EMPLOYEE " J4ME

0051

0046 4176272 36 FLAUGHE'R JAMEE
0046 376709313 MADELL RAYMOND

0046 473807030 IMARTI N SHAWN

0046 4 72 365919 NELSON KAREN

0046 4 686001 S3 RA AI NE JA NE T

0046 476203439 SANTA REED

0046 475363333 WILLIAMS DUANE

0046

0052 471500547 MEYER

0051 471440267 BART%

0051 413566872 HATDER

0051 504483174 WEGWERTH

005 1

471562563 BREH_IH

x052 496309314 CASS

0052 4 71 526254 FREBERG

0052 474788580 GONTJE S

005 5025440 37 HLLEY

0052 471501241 KARE

0052 468363473 KLAUSTNG

0052 475601431 LUTZ

0052 471500547 MEYER

0052 476904500 OSWALD

005 2 468166755 PRETT NER

0052 472241484 R E T NE R T

0052 470346224 TEVLI N• JR

0052

6 1031 - 0D075

0053 . 472683910. AHL•JR.

0053 472481310 EL IAS

0053 167246109 GE ISSLER

0053 501464671 GESSE LE
0053 398527454 HOUSE
0053 475441699 PECK

0053.. 472662522 PRIEBE

0053 476826763 THENE

0053

0000 c x

0054 473683775 LOFGREN

MARIE
KENNETH

JUDITH

WILLIAM
RONALD

JIHN

RONALD
MICHAEL

HENRY

DAVID
GERALD

ERICK

JOSEPH

EDWARD
HARRY

RAY
JAMES

WALTER

JAMES
MARY

DENNIS

WILLIAM
Jl

JIHN

ROGER

JOSEPH
DAVID

GEORGE
EGWARO

AVERNE

0054

AMOUKT CLEARED

L 1031 - 00067 481.95

I 0058 471562563 BREH_IH

0058 474927128 - CAHANES

4 0 7.59

0058 477602582 EDSON

0058 470541590 MULW =E

0058 471501014 AADEAU

1

0058 468361720 MUTES 3.4

MARIE
KENNETH

JUDITH

WILLIAM
RONALD

JIHN

RONALD
MICHAEL

HENRY

DAVID
GERALD

ERICK

JOSEPH

EDWARD
HARRY

RAY
JAMES

WALTER

JAMES
MARY

DENNIS

WILLIAM
Jl

JIHN

ROGER

JOSEPH
DAVID

GEORGE
EGWARO

AVERNE

CHECK -NO AMOUKT CLEARED

L 1031 - 00067 481.95

M 1031 -00068 416984

M 1031-m03069 4 0 7.59 t

A 1031 -00070 445.16

L 10 31 -0U 0 71 410 1

E 1031 -00072 41.29 t 1

J 1031 -00073 50700

29882.82 •

L 10 31 -00074 228935 t 1

6 1031 - 0D075 211.86 4 1

A 1031 -00076 367.11

807.32

C 1031 -00077 606
L 1031 -00078 356.33 t 1

A 10 31 -00 079 0000 c x

J 1031 00080.. 4 8
R 1031 -00081 406.93 1 -

F 1031.00082 414.00 c 1

P 1031 -00083 422
W 1031 -00084 456o77 1

D 1031-00085 0000 t x

e 1031 -00086
A 1031 -00087 560.55

J 1031 -00088 568.11 c 1

5 0085.58

C.1031 -P00089 72Vat fl -
G 1031 -00090 664.38 t

M 1031 -00091 588o42

T 1031 -00092 7_
P 1031 -00093 0000 c x

L 1031 -00094 497.00 c

1031 509. O7_ s......

R 1031 -00096 0000 x 1

3

R 1031 -00097 405.15 1

405.1.5 t

W 10 31 -00 098 568
A 10 31 -00 099 0000 c x

e 1031 -00100 55906 c

W 1031 -00101 95.31 I •-

A 1031 -00102 514.65 I

5 10 31 -00103 501 ,48 4



CITY OF MAPLFNdOO
PAYROLL- CHECKS PL STER

c 

CYCLE 80 21 ChECK DATE 11 -04 -83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -28 -83 PAGE 4

DEPT -NO E4 L- EMPLOY JArE

0058 471365993 OWEN GERALD

9050

AFOUPT CLEARED

0059 476249760

5 31.34

0059 475501300

0059

39170.19 •

i1 0061 477301366

i 0061 46.9341993

1

00 473260389

0061 468582618

0. 00

0061

1.110..4 7. _

0062 473709124

1. 0062 471 44 7219

X

0062 474608182

0067. 472 303411
0062 414924209

t

0062 502 5441 21

0062 473969794

0062 4 71 74831 3

1 • 750.2 8 •

0062 473565506

L7!

1031-00111

46894/946

0062 474078128

1031 - 00112 71089

477646662

WILLIAM

0062 473660935

538o40

006 2 4 7590418 9

J

0062 41788193/

0062 475745266

0062 469721242

8

0062

59 3.68

t

0063 029406059

R . 0063 471 9492 82

0

0063 469847253

0063 471801203

0063 4 75 823190

0063 475783341

1031 &-00120...

0063 4689620 96

0063 4689882 77
0063 4 72 90 45 58

i

0063 2704 33797

1

0063 472362315

0063 471901502

x I

0063 474442474

0.00

0063 476924605

J

9063 4 7 3 68 49 76

1

0063 469987145
low

t

I,

A 1031 - 00127

MACDONALD

MULV4 NEY

BRENVER
KRUMMEL

CDEGA RD
STAPLES

RAUER

BURKE

GER MA I N

GUSINDA
HAAG

HELEY
f -LINTER

L IBHARDT
MARUS KA

PETERSON
RASCiKE

SANDQUIST
STARK

TOWNLEY
TO ǸLEY
6ARD

WARZEKA

ABBOTT

ABBOTT
A NFA4 G
ASHTON

BARTN+OLMY

BARTZ
BAUER

6ESET
BILSKI
BLACK
BOPASH

BOYD

BUNKE

CASSEDAY
CASSEDAY

CASSEDAY

JOHN
DENNIS

LOIS

BARBARA
R CBE RT
PAUL INE

ALAN
M YLE S

DAVID
ME: LV4IN

MATTHEW
RCLAP40
TINY
ThOMAS
MARK

PAUL
ALBERT

THOMAS

R TCHARD
MICHAEL
PATRICK

TROY
RICHARD

FRED

CHECK -NC AFOUPT CLEARED

C 10 31 -00 104 5 31.34

ROBE R T S 10 31 - 0012 9 - -

39170.19 •

X .

E 1031-00105 484.38 1

M 1031 -00106 626.09

1031- 00131 0. 00 c

1.110..4 7. _

J 10 31 -00107 77.02

X

A 1031-00108 144 .37

0 1031 -00109 929070 t 1

1031 - 00134

1031 -00110 599019

X

R C NA LD

1 •750.2 8 •

0900 t

H 1031-00111 0000

R 1031 - 00136

R 1031 - 00112 71089

WILLIAM

A 10 31 -00113 538o40 t 1

J 1031- 0011.4 91 3.60 _

J 1031 -00115 269.85

I

JEFF

8 10 31 -00116 59 3.68

t x

1031 -00117 1 1 g. 34

1031,-00140 0

0 1031 -0011$ 0000 t x

A 1031 -00119 596.71 t 1

G 1031 &-00120...

1031 - 00142 0000

F 1031 -00121 0.00

0

x

i 1031 -00122 0.00

1

x

E 1031w 0000 x I

F 10 31 -00124 0.00 1 x 1

J 1031-00125 0000 1 x !

G 1031 -00126
A 1031 - 00127 0.00 1 X I

3.002.47. *

FRED 1031 -00128 0000 t X 1

ROBE R T S 10 31 - 0012 9 - - X .

A NDR EA M 1031-00130 0000 1 X 1

KATERI 0 1031- 00131 0. 00 c x

JCOY M 1031 -00132 0 X

WENDY L 1031 -00133 0000 X I

JAME M 1031 - 00134 0000 X

R C NA LD L 10 31 -00135 0900 t X.

DOUGLAS R 1031 - 00136 0 t x 1

WILLIAM J 1031 -00137 0.00 t x

DONNA F 1031 -00139 0*00 t X I

JEFF A 1031.00139 0000 t x

RICHARD H 1031,-00140 0 t x 1

ELIZABETH J 1031 -00141 0600_.

MARY K 1031 - 00142 0000 x 1

ROBERT 0 1031 -00143 0 t x 1



61
CITY OF M. PL 7 _ WOOU 3 AYR OLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE B021 CHECK DATE 11-04-83 P EA IO D ENDING 1 0-28 -8 3 PAGE

DEPT – NO EMPL –NO EMPLOYE ' DAME CHECK – NC AMOUNT CLEARED

0063 466684857 CcRNIUS DAVTO G 1031 -00144 0.00 I X

0063 388569649 COLLIER MICHAEL W 1031 -00145 0000 I X

0063 4 l? 84461 1 OALLUGE MATTHEW D 1031 -00146 0 t x f

0063 469441338 CE MARS SANDRA L 1031 -00147 0.00 t X f

0063 470 380293 DELMONT LISA M 1031 -00148 V.L4 I X

0063 474829219 DIES =L JERRY D 1031 -00149 O.GO t X I

0063 414901922 D INDER MAN JAN NE M 1031 -00150 0.00 t x

0063 474901928 D'IvNDERMAN M1CHA =L A 1031 -00151 0.00.__I..X.)

0063 476721245 000GHaTY LINDA R 1031 -00152 00013 X

U06 3 261291177 EASTWOOD JOHN A 1031 -00153 0.110 c x I

0063 472929399 EASTWOOD TIMOTHY G 1031 -00154 0.00 I X

0063 472727796 ELLIOTT SCOTT J 1031 -00155 0000- t X 1

G053 473925557 FOWLER MARY K 1031 - 00156 0.00 X

0063 4 7417 7010 GALBRA ITH CHRIS 1031 -00151 0.00 I X

0063 471884448 GALBRAITN MICHAEL 0. 1031 -00158 0.0!1 I X

0063 473948772 GR AF LO RN A A 1031-00159 0000 t X f

0+06 3 4 6998 3629 GR AF MICHAEL 1031-00160 0. CO . t X

0063 475921568 HAAG PAUL T 1031 - 00161 0.0!' t X 1

0063 471 842072 HAVRAN DAVID E 1031 -00162 0.00 I x

0063 474847P11 HEIMERL CAROL 1031 - 00163 O .00— C..X
F

OOHS 3 476686996 FEPHER KARIN J 1031 - 00164 0.00 t X

0063 477981805 HOI(ENSON KART 1031 -00165 01000 x f

0063 470 8434 21 JA NTZ KELLY S 10 31 - OJ 166 0.00.. X I _

0063 4 708811 40 JOHNSON JOSEPH A 1031-00167 0.00 X

0063 469806100 JOHNSON. TERE SA L 1031-00168 090(1 I X

0063 470680548 KIELSA KARI J 1031 -00169 _.–11.00 i_X._!

0063 473747101 KLASSEN AMY L 1031 -00170 O.on x

OOHS 3 4707421 81 KNOLL KARIN L 1031 -00171 000 t X

0063 474743915 K ORTUS JAMES M 1031-00172 0.00 t X

0063 4 719 ?. 85 57 KRATZKE LORI E 1031-00173 0.00 X

0063 468984615 KRUMMEL BECKY J 1031 -00174 0.00 t X

0063 477829449 KRUMMEL ROGER C 1031 -00175 31)o QC[

0063 469929687 KYRK JODI A 1031 -00176 t X

0063 474889823 L.ANGELETT STEVEN E 1031 -00177 0000 c x

0063 469953553 L.ARKIN MCLLY A 1031 -00178 0 t X 1

0063 472484219 LE CLAIR. MARY L 1031 -00179 0.00 X f

0063 472741838 LFCHNER JOHN T 1031 -00180 0 t X

0063 474927584 LEOIN PAUL 1031 -00181
01163 472880498 LOEF= LER CAROL J 10 31 -00182 0000 4 X

X0063 476927803 LOWENBERG RANDY A 1031 -00183 0.00 t X

0063 477827803 LOWENBERG RICK S 1031 -00184 0.00 t X 1

0063 473700729 MAHRE MICHELE A 1031 - 00185 0.0'! t X 0

0063 477940778 MARTIN BROOK A 1031 -00186 0.00 t X

0063 477942217 MARTIN CARMEN M 1031 -00187 0.00

0163 471983254 NC MANN KEVIN G 1031 -00188 0000 t K

0063 473869923 MCCOLLUM JULIE A 1031 -00189 0.1]0

0063 469027216 MICKELSON JCDI A 1031 -00190 0.0n x

0063 469025625 PICKELSON LISA 1031 -00191 0.00 t X

t 0063 474966150 M I HEL I CH C I N D I L 1031-00192 60.00 L

OD63 475927550 MOTZ JULIE A 1031 -00193 0.00

0063 473903822 NIELSEN RONALD C 1031 - 00194 0000 t X 1

0063 474745123 NOESEN CRISTIN A 1031 -00195 0000 t x I

9999.. ;,. _ ,._ _ ,_ 9999: -: -- _90,79 _._ ,... ;

61



t

PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 6021 CHECK DATE 11 - D4 - 83 PERIOD ENDING 10 - 28 - 83 PAGE 6

CITY OF MAPLEwOOD

DEFT -NO E:M L -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

1

0063 471769580 0 CON NOR DANIEL S 1031-00196

0063 4 73 5658 27 CLSO4 R CBE RTA J 1031 -00197 0.00_

UOb 3 472808158 PAOG =TT M4RC IE D i 031 -00198 U.OP i X
1 - 1

0063 476R63802 PAUL_TTI ANTHONY A 1031 -00199 0.00 t X

0063 51 Q 32 30 51 R ANDA L L GARY L 1031-00200 0000 t X I

0063 477629606 RASC4KE JE:FFERY J 1031 -00201 0000 t X

0063 471864228 REVOIR STEVEN J 1031 -00202 0.00 i x

0063 472986940 RICHIE STAC Y L 1031- 00203. 0 ,04 _ ._l Y

0063 469900639 R08ERTS PAUL J 1031 -00204 0000 t x f

On6 3 476988994 RONGSTA0. ERIC N 1031 - 00205 . 000 x

0063 469927221 ROTH VINCE C 1031 -00206 0.00 i X

0063 468946400 RYDEN DENISE 1031 -00207 0000 i X

I -

1JO63 473686517 SANDQUIST KATHRYN E 1031 -00208 0000 1 X f

0063 237924785 SELZER FRED 1031 -00209 0.00_...__.....__.1 X

0063 4698881 95 SHERBURNE GWEN 1031-00210 0.00 t X

0063 396604919 S INNI GER SARAH J 1031-00211 0.00 X I

0063 477869967 SPAN DAWN N 1031 -00212 0 I X 1

0063 46974264 SPANNBAUER KATHLEEN G 1031 -00213 0000 t X f

0063 474845176 SPANNBWUER MARTIN J 1031 -00214 0 t X

0063 472983654 STEVENSON JCY M 1031 -00215 _.._.__._D.00t__-X___!

0063 519483777 STOCKDALE REED G 1031 -00216 0000 X

0063 480641463 STOUT- MILLER DEBORAH 1031 -00217 0000 t X f

0063 477920170 STRAUS LAURA J 1031 - 00218. 0 4 X

i
0063 4768 61186 SULLIVAN JULIE 10 31 -00 219 0000 t X 1

0063 472821395 SULLIVAN NANCY J 1031 -00220 o. on X

0063 471 528238 TATE PETER W 1031 - 00221. _ 0.00_____7__X_

0063 470626422 TAtJBMAN OtUGLAS J 1031 -00222 550.31 i

0063 534382341 TEWINKEL CHARLES 6 1031 -00223 0000 t X f

0063 47T881708 THELL THOMAS L 1031 -00224 0 I X

0063 477803169 WAHLSTROM PETE J 1031 -00225 44.10

0063 384684288 WALKER R_CBERT 1031 -00226 0.00 t X

0063 470963203 WALLACE JON T 1031 - 00227.. 400__

0063 475 747042 WARD Kz%- RI L 1031 -00228 0000 X

0063 396324246 WARD R CY G 1031 -00229 264.83

0063 472943819 I,ARLI NG JOHN 1.031 -00230 0004v t X 1

0063 472980.009 WARNSHOLZ PAUL M 1031 -00231 0.00 K

0063 476746732 WATERS JOSEPH 0 1031 -00232 0.00

999924
0063

0064 151440508 GREW JANET M 1031 -00233 481, t 1

0064 4713F4624 HORSNELL JUDITH A 1031 -00234 245.60 t

0064 4745421 63 SOUTTER CHRISTINE 1031 -00235 2 77.15 c

1 9004.70 •
I 0064

0071 389448993 CHLEBECK JUDY M 1031 -00236 334 t 1

0071 4 705405 51 CLSON GEOFFREY W 1031 -00231 779.1 t 1

0 72 477627178 EKSTRANO THOMAS G 1031 -00238 510.29 I



CITY OF MAPL-WOJD

COUNT 00241

4-

J J'

t

i

a4YROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE fj021 CHECK DATE 11 -04 -83 PERIOD ENDING 10 - 28.83 PAGE 7

DEPT —NO EMPL — NO EMPLOYEE 14AME CHECK - AMOUNT CLEARED

U072 475608505 JOHNSON RANDALL L 1031 -00239 520071 C 1

0072 1 •

0073 476090677 OSTROM MARJOR IE 1031 -00240 764.19 t 1

0073
76 4.19 *

0074 387520776 WEE NGER ROBERT J 1031 -00241 521.97 1

007.4
521.97 *

GRAND TOTAL 55, 658..20

0012 470520124 Doherty Kathleen M 103100242 71.70

GRAND TOTAL: 555729.90



CITY OF MA PLEVOOO 2AYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER !%* PICLE 8323 CHECK DATE 10 - - 83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -14 -83 GAGE 1

DEPT -NO EMPL -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

0002 484369671 BEHM LOIS N 1018 -03001 462.62 t

0002 20624 2118 E VANS BARRY R 101 8- 00032 1 t

0002 1 9 73 3.29

0010 47366447 . 4 JAHN - DAVID J 1018 -00003 f5252 t

0010 475143403 PELOQUIN ALFRE3 J 1018 -03004 90009 t

0010 4698694 81 SCHLEI C HE R JO"N F 1018 -OD 005 0.00 t x

0010 342.24

0011 475500185 MCPHERSON JOAVNE F 1018 -03006 0.00 t x

0011

0012 357340166 CUD! LARRY' J 1018 -00007 153.21 t

0012 4705201 24 DOHERTY KATHLEEN M 10! 8 -OOOOS 71,670. t

0012 4 71400 08 ZUERC HER JOHN L 1018- -00009 1 19.48 t

0012 344.39

0021 469501378 FAUST DANIEL. F 1018-03010 1 p006.54 t

0021 1.006.54

0022 4 69 200614 HA GEM A R LI NE J 10180-00011 448o6? t 1

0022 390444446 MAMYS ALANA K 1018 -00012 507972 t I

0022 476704432 MOELLER MARGARET A 1018 -00013 0.00 c x 1

0022 473327550 VIGOREN DELORES A 1018 - 000.14 3 t I

r

0022 1.335.86 

0031 47! 322198 AURELIUS LUCILLE E 1018 -00015 850.86 t

0031 4 74 2648 16 SELVOG BETTY 0 1018m00016 5 0 5.62 t

0031 19356.48

0033 477283389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 1 D1 8 -00017 546.70 t 1

0033 472244994 HENS_ EY PATRICIA A 1018w00018 201.96 t 1

0033 476620547 KELSEY CONNIE L 1018.03019 265900 t 1

0033 476269815 SCHA3T JEANN- L 1018 - 00020 164.30 t 1

0033 468364435 VIETOR LORRAINE S 1018 -00021 408.55 t

0033 19586.51

0034 037144,169 FRED RICKSO RITA M 1 DI 80-03022 0000 t K

0034 474097528 STOTTLEMY EDITH G 1018 -00023 0.00 t x 1

0034

0041 84440336 SASTYA D =BORAH A 1018 - 00024 302.89 4 1

0041 464461717 COLLINS KENNETH V 1018 -00025 4 1



A YR OLL - C NECKS R"cG.rSTER CYCLE 8323 CHECK DATE 10.21.83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -14 -83 PAGE 2
d ,

CI TT OF MAPLEWOOD

DEPT -NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE ' VAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

0041 392240565 HAGEN THOMAS L-1018-009026 442.67 t

0041 417227536 OMATI JOY E 1018 -ODOZT 39108 t

0041 471502356 RICHIE CAROLE L t018 -00028 3
t

0041 468 6020 34 SVENOSEN JOANNE M 1018.000029 484.9 t

0041
2.1 83.24

0042 477481364 ARNOLD DAVID L 101$•OD030" 326.26 t

0042 471402115 ATCNTSON JOHN H 1018 -00031 718.54

469689867 BOWMAN RICK A 1018 -00032 511.16. t
0042
0042 468461930 CLAUSON DALE K 1018 - 03.033. 230.23 t

0042 476446119 DREGER RICHARD C 101800034 743.75 t 1

0042 470267487 GREE4 NORMAN L 1018 - 000 662.87 t 1

0042 469565516. HAtWEG KEVI N " R 1018 -00036 Sb5 ;44 t

0042 469820466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 1018 -0003? 655.88 t I
Aw

0042 473604316 HERBERT MICHAEL 1 1018 -00038 627;06 t 1

0042 392760709 KARTS.. FLINT 0 1018- 03.034 455.87 t

0042 4FZ222131 KORTUS DONALD V 1018 -00040 279.28

0042 471 563591 LA11G ' * R TCHARD J 1018- 00041 584.26 t

0042 468t81347 MCNULTY JOHN J 1018 - 00042 202.50 t

0042 474607586 MEEHAN•JR JAMES E 1018 -OD043 637.45 t f

0042 47/6274/7 METTLER DANIEL 8 1018 -DOO4 748 *83 t

0042. 469442363 MOESHTER RICH °ARD M 1018 "00045 239.61 t

0042 4 T6 34 00 90 ROREL L I RA YM04 J 1018w09046 691o63

0042 475 323183 NELSON ROBERT 0 101 8 -00047 71605 t 1

0042- 46846258 PELTIER WTLLIAN F 1018 - 00048 679 t

0042 470520457 SKALRAN DONALD W 1018.00049 213.49 t

0042 473 5482 26 STAFIE GPEGORY L 1018-00050 646.77 t

t V OID

0042 471500251 STILL VERN04 T.1018-00052 620414 t

DOyt 471 629?04 STOCKTDN DARRELL T i D1 s- 0005.3 713.93

0042 474260130 ZAPPA JOSE Pk` A 101 8 -00054 633.89 t

139422.663042

0043 475 BECKER RONALD D 1018.&00055 225.46 t

0043 469441784 GR AF DAVID M 1018-00056 559.Z1

0043 476401388 LEE ROGER w 1018 -00051 644.15 t

0043 473567791 MELANOER JON A 1018- 00058 43.20 t

0043 468360918 NELSON CAROL M 101 8 -00059 1 *023.51 t

9043 471504316 RAZSKAZOFF DALE E 1018 -01060 645.86

0043. 471564801 RYAN MICHAEL P 1018 -00061 438.76 t

0043 474486371 VORWERK ROBERT E 1018 -00062 284.29

0043 46950220/ YOUNGREN JAMES G 1018 -00063 719.38

49593o82 +
0043

0045 471401578 EMBERTSON JAM =S M 1018 -00064 673,94 1 0

0045 47224Z???SCHADT ALFR O C 1018.00065 T2S.AR 4 1

0045 i • 3940Qz

0046 468Q/ AMANES ANTHONY G 1018 -OQ 66 171.50 f 0



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD lAYROLLwCHw REGISTEI

DEPT -NO EMPL - NO EMPLOYEE NAME

0046 4776272 36 FLAUGHE R

Q046 473607330 MARTIN
0046 472365%19 NELSON
0046 468600183 RABTNE

0046 475363333 WILLIAMS

0046

t 1

0051 47144026? BARTA

0051 473566872 HA IDER

0051 504483/74 WE 6Y: RT1

0051

t

0052 496 309314 C A SS

0052 471526254 FREEERG

OOS2. 474788580' GONTJES

0052 502544137 HEL.EY

095? 4 715012 41 KANE'

0052 4 KLAUS ING
0052 415 601431 LUTZ

0052 47/500547 MEYE4

0052 476904500 OSWALO

0052 468166755 PRETT NER

0052 472241484 REIN!'RT

0052 470346224 TEYLIN -oJR

0052

L 101.8 -00076

0053 472683970 AHL: *PJR*

0053 47248110 ELIAS
0053 167246109 GEISSLER

D053 501464671 GESSELE

0053 398527?54 HOUSE

0053 4 75 441688 PECK

0053 4 72 6625 22 PRIME

0053 476826763 THEN=

0053

t 1

0054 473683? 75 LOF61 E N

0054

t i

0058 471562563 BREHEIM

DOSe 474921128 CAHANES

0058 4776025 82 EDSON

0058 470541590 14UL.WEE

0058 4711501314 NA DEA U

0058 468 361720 NUTESON

0058 47136593 OWEN

0055

t

CYCLE 8320 CHECK DATE 10 -21 -83 2ERIOD ENOIN 10 -14 -83 PAGE

3.090*03

3
r.

go.

r.

r

w

CHECK•NO AMOUNT CLEARED

ME L 101114003067 481 * 95 t i

WN ' M 1018%.00068 425029 t

EN A 1018.*00069 445 *16 t 1

ET L 101 800070' 428028 t

NE 1 101 a -00071 52.6 *02 t

2947.8919 •

J E L 10180 2 30:64 t I

INETH G 1018 , MO0073 211486 I

IITH A 1018 -0074 367.11 t

80 9.61

L IA M C 1018 -00075 625.97

IALO L 101.8 - 00076 345.75 t 1

IN A 10184-000 ?7 0000 t K' !

IALD J 1 01 8 -00 078' S 54. R4 , t 1

HAEL R 1018 - 03079 406993 t

iRY F 1018 -00080 4 33 * 30 t 1

rID P IDi8 -00081 422 *15 t i

tALD W 1018 -00082 456 *01 t I

C K 0 1018.00083 0.00 t K 1

E PH B 10180-00084 733 *08 t

IARD A 1 D1 8 -00085 , 560.55 t

tRY J 1018 -00086 567.08 t

59105 *66 ' *

r C 1018-03087 721 *68 t 1

4ES G 10 664o38 t

T ER M 1018-00089 5 88.42 t

y% T 1018 -00090 744.62 t

Y p 1018-00091 207e84 t 1

4m IS L 1018 -00 092 497000 t

L.L I A M 101 Row00 0 93 521 019 t

IN R 1018 -00094 0 *00 t K !

3945 *13

Ht1 R 101803095 405* 1S t 1

405.15

GER W 1018 - 09096 568 *35 t

SEPH A 1011 00 t X 

VIO B 1018 -00098 559 *06 t

OR GE W 1018.00 099 4 76 * 35 t

WARD A 10 11'8- 0010 0 514.65 t I

VERNE S 1018- 00101 440 *28 4

RA L0 C 1018-00102 531 *34 t

3.090*03

3
r.

go.

r.

r

w



3AYROLLe CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8323 CHECK DATE 10 -21.83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -14 -83 SAGE 4 ,,,

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
e

DEPT -NO EM *L•NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

AVft

0059 476249760 MACDONALD JOHN E 10.18 'a03103 484938 - t I

0059 475501300 MULVANEY OENNIS M 1018.00104 626.09 t 1

19110.47
0059

0061 477 301166' BR ENVER LOIS J 10181fl01'05 57.63
144 37

t

t

1

1
0061 468 341 93 KRUM14EL BARBARA A 1018 »00106 6

0061 473260384 0DEGARD ROBERT D 101 8ftOD107 9 31.99 t 1

0D61 4685§2615 STAPLES PAUL INE 10.1 8-001 DS 599019 t 1

0061 1.73 3.18

0062 47370"24 BADE% ALAN H 1018 -00109 10000 t x 1

0062 47144 T? 1.9 BURK! * MYL- S R 1018 -001 1Q 64.59 t

0062 47460818? GERMA IN DAVID A 550:01 t I

0062 472303411 GOSIVDA MELVIV J 1018- -00112 82503 t I

0062 4t49242Q9 NAA6 MATTHEW J 1018 -00113 269#85 t I

0062 502 5441 21 HELEr R OLA ND B .101 8 -00114 593•.68 t

0062 473969784 HUNTER TONY 1018.00115 124# 31 t I

0062 471 748313 - LIBMARDT TKOMAS D 1018.00116 5600 t K 1

0062 473565506 MARUSKA MARK A 101 8.00 117 576676 t

0062 468941746 PETEtSON PAUL 6 1018- OU.118 0.00 - t x 1

0062 474078128 RASCHKE ALBERT F 1018 -00119 28680 t I

0062 477646662 SANtDQUIST THOMAS J 1 01 8 - 031 20. 0000 t x 1

0062 416 2034 39 SA NTA REED E 1018 -001 ?1. 132.68 t I

0062 4 73 6603 35 STARK R I CHA RD E 1018 -09 122 0000 t x 1

0062 4T5904189 TOWNLEY MICHAEL F 1018 -00123 0.00 t x I

0062 477881131 TOWNLEY PATRICK J 1018 -00124 0•+00 t x 1

0062 47574SZ66 TROY G 1018 -00125 0600 t K

0062 469721242 WARZEKA RICHARD A 1018 -00126 0000 t x

0062 3 *166.31

0063 469847? 53 ' ANFANG ANDREA M 1018.03127 0000 t x I

0063 471601203 ASHT04 KATERI D 1018 -00128 goon t X I

0063 475783141 BARTZ WENDY L 1018- 00129 0600 t x I '"

0063 468988 ?77 8ESET4" RONALD L 1018 -00130 0.00 t x

0063 270483791 BLACK WILLIAM J 101 8 -00131 0000 t x 1

0063 472362315 BORASHI DONNA ' F 1018 -00132 0.00 ; t x 1

0063 471901502 BOYD JEFC R_ Y A 1018 -00133 0000 t x I

0063 474442474 BUNKE RICHARD N 1018- Ofl134:. 0000. t x 1

0063 476924305 CASSEDAY ELIZABETH J 1018 -00135 0000. t x

0063 473684976 CASSEDAY MARY K 1018-00136 O.OQ t x 1

0053 469987145 CASSEDAY ROBERT 0 1018 -00137 0000 t X I

0063 468684357 CERNIUS DAVID G 1018.00135 0 0 C'0 t x

0063 388569649 COLLIER MICHAEL W 1018 -00139 0000 t K 1

0063 4 T2 844511 OALLU GE MATTHEW 0 101 8-•09140 0 000 t x I

0063 469441338 OE MARS SANDRA L 1018 -00141 0000 t x I

0063 410880293 DELMOIT LISA M 1018.00142 06110 t x

0063 474829219 DIEB =L JERRY D 1018 -03143 0.0n t x_ I
r

0063 476 721245 aOUGMTY LINDA R 1018 -00144 060!1 t X , 1



S

ell,

r

Y

A Y2 OLL - CHE CKS REGISTEI CYCLE 8023 CHECK DATE 10.21.83 2ERIOD ENDING 10.14 -83 PAGE

CITY DF MA PL'EWOODI

DEPT EM;DL- EMPLOYEE ' NAME CHECK•NO AMOUNT CLEARED

OOb3 4T 39255 5r7 FOWLER MARY K 1 D1 8.0014
1018.OD146

0003
0.

t K )

Xt )

0.063 474177110
471884448

GALBRAITH
GAt..9 ;AITH

CHRI

MIChfAE t 0 1018 -00147 0000 t X f

0063
0063 469983828 GRAF MICHAEL 1018- 00

T 1.1 8 -001440

0.00

0.00

t K 1

t x 1

0063

0063

475921568

474847511 

HA AG

wE THE R L

PAUL

CAROL 101 8 -0015 0 0.00 t x ;

0063 476656796 ftERBER KARIN J 1018 -00151
1018.00152

0.00
0.00

t  ,

t
5063
0063

47'7981!t05
469806t00

HOKENSON
JOHNSON

KAKI
TERESA L 1018w00153 0. t

K
1

0063 470680548 KIELSA KAR.1 J 1018 -00154
L 1018

00

0.
t x )

0063 473747101 KLASSEN ANY

JAMES

001S5
M 1 D1 8.00156 0. t K )

0063
0063

474743915
47192655?

KORTUS
KRA'TZKE LORI E 10111"00157 0000 t x f

0063 468984515 IMKRUEL ' BECKY J 1018 -00158
C 1018-00159

0.Q0

2970 00
t x

t 1

0063 477529449 KRUMgE'L ROGER
JODI A 1018 -00160 0'Q t x )

0063
0063

469929687
474689823

KYRK'

LANGELETT STEVEN E 1018 -00161 0.00 t
K

f

1

0063 469953553 LA RKI M ' MOLLY A 1018 -00162
L 1018 -03163

0
0.00

t

t x

0063
0063

412 484219
472880498

LE CL A I R

LOEF=LER

MARY

CAROL i Iola-00164 x

Boon i
0Q63 473700729 04AMRE M ICHIELE A 1018.00.165

101 8.00 166

000
0000 t K )

0063 T3 699234 6 MCCOLUM JULIE
C I ND I

A

L 1018 -OD 167 0.00 t x I

0063 474 9661 50 MIHELI CH -
JULIE A 10181P00168- 0.00 x

0063
0063

4 75 92 75 50
473903822

M OTZ
NIELS'EN RONALD C 1018 -00169 0.00 t )

x '

0063 474745123 NOESEN. CRISTIN A 1018 -00170
101.8 -00171

0000

0. 00
t

t x )

0063

0063

473565427 
4TS863802

OLSOy 
PAULETTI

ROBERTA
4NT4DNY

J
A 1018.00172 0. 00

t K f

0063 477629606 RASCHIKE JEFFERY J 1018 - 00173

1018- 0'0174

00
0'•00

t X I

t x '

0063 471 864228
472956940

REVOIR
RICHIE

STEVEN

STACY

J
L 1018.00175 0.00 Xt )

0063

0063 469900539 ROBEZTS PAUL J 1018•DJ17i
101& -001 TT

0 00

0050

xt ;

t x

0063 46997TZ 21 R 0TH VI NC E
DENISES

C
1018 - 00174 0.00 t x )

0063
0063

464946400 RYDE

SANDQUIST KATHRYN E 1018 -04179 0.00 t K )

0063

4736S6S17
469888185 SHER3URNE GWEN 1018.003160

101800161

0.0
0000.

t x I

t x )

9063 396604719 STRNIGER SARAH

DAWN

J

M 1018 -04182 0.00 t x I

0063
0063

417869367 --
469742545'

SPAN46AUER
SPANNSAUER' KATHLEEN G 1018'*03 183 0.00 t x

0063 4748451 76 SPANNBAUER' MARTIN J 1018 -00184
1018 -03185

0.00
0.00

t x )

t K f

OOb3 4806414 63 STOUP• MILLER DEBORAH
LAURA J 101 0000 t  '-

0063
0063

4779201
4768611 86'

STRAUS
SULLIVAN' JULIE 1018 -00 f 8l 0.40 t

0063 472821395 SULLIVAN NANCY J 10'18•Q0188
1 ©18- OD189

000
0:00

x 1

xt f
0063

0063

471 528238
470626422

TATE
TAUBMAH

PETER

DOUGLAS

M

J 101800190 SSO.3 i )

0063 S3438234f• TEYINKEL CHARLES 6 1018 -00191
1018 -00192

0.00
0.00

t

x ;t00477881708 THELL' THOMAS
JON

L
T 101 8m-00193 0.0 t x f

0063 470963203 WALLACE
KERI L 1018 -00194 0.00 t x I

0063 475 WARD
ROY 6 1018.00195 264e 83 t

0063-
0063

396324246
472980009

YARD

WARNSHOLZ PAUL M 1018 -00196 0000.. t K ) 

S

ell,

r

Y



CI TY of MAP LEWOOD AYRDLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8320 CHECK DATE 10 -21 -83 PERIOD ENDING 10 -14.83 PAGE 6

DEPT -NO EM'L -NO EMPLOYIEE NAME CHECK•NO AMOUNT CLEARED

0063 476746732 VATEZS JOSEPH 0 1018 -00191 0000 t x

0063 1,112.64

0064 151440508 GREW JANE- T M 101 800195 481 .96 t

0064 471384624 HORSIELL JUDITH A 101800199 245.60 t 1 _

0064 474542163 SOUTTER CHRISTINE 1018••00200 277.15 t

0064 1 9 00 4.71

0071 389448093 CNLEBECK' JUDY M 1018 -00201 329.99 t

0071 470 5405 51 OLSOV GEOFFREY W 1018.00 202 T 79.18 t

0071 19109017 :

0072 4 7762 7178 EKSTR A !NO THOMAS G 1018opOO 203 48843 t

0072 475608505. JOHNSON RANDALL L 1018m03204 539941 t

0072 1.027.44 •

0073 476090677 OSTROM MARJORIE 1018-00205 751.19 t

0073 757.19

0074 387520176 WEWER ROBERT J 1018-00206 521.91 t

0074 521997

COUNT 00206 GRAND TOTAL 569670.90

00131 477058388 ANOERS3N NORMAN G 1018 - 00207 105081 t 1

0001 48362131 S BASTI AN GARY Y 101.8 -00208 256.57 t

0001 468200109 GREAYU JOHN' C 101 8.00209 250,640 t 1

0001 477367558 JOKER FRANCES L 1018 230936 4

0001 472369335 MAID% MARYLSE T 1018- 002.11 256.21 t

0001 1 ,101.35 •

COUNT 00211 GRAND TOTAL 5 7 772:2 5

0042 471721204 Steffen Scott L. 101800212 79.43

GRAND TOTAL : - 57

w

I"



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Finance Director
RE: Budget Transfer - Davidson Case
DATE: October 27, 1983

At the October 24th Council Meeting, a settlement in the amount of $1,500
was approved with Dennis Davidson on a discrimination case. Therefore, it
is recommended that the Council approve a $1,500 transfer from the General
Fund contingency account to finance this expenditure.

DFF: 1 nb



MEMORANDUM

TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: CITY CLERK
REGARDING: BUDGET TRANSFER
DATE: OCTOBER 26, 1983

c_ '. Se ..

rl 0 d1 _J 1 e

Rejecte
Late

It is requested that $1,000.00 be transferred from the Contingency Account to
account No. 01- 4480 -32 to cover the cost of the Supplementary No.1 to the
codification.



Please find attached a copy of a resolution requesting that

the State Commissioner of Finance grant an exception as pro-

vided by law and arrange for the sale of bonds prior to

July 1 1984, for the acquisition of the Soo Line Railroad

that goes through the City of Maplewood. It is in our city's
best interest to have the Department of Natural Resources

acquire this property as quickly as so that it may

be used by residents in our city. The longer the trail is

left in its present abandoned state, the more likelihood of

people being injured by misusing the property, anal the longer
it w i l l be before it is maintained a an attractive part of

our city.

I request that you recommend and support the passage of this

resol uti on by the Ci ty Counci 1 0

Action by Counci

Erlacr33ed,

ME'M O R A N D U M
M o di f 4. ed__. ---

Rej

To: Barr Evans CityY  Y Manager Date9
From : Robert D. Ode ga rd , Director of Community Services

Subj : Resolution For A Sale Of Bonds To Acquire
Soo Line Railroad Between Saint Paul And 0akda1 e

Date: November 4, 1983

Please find attached a copy of a resolution requesting that

the State Commissioner of Finance grant an exception as pro-

vided by law and arrange for the sale of bonds prior to

July 1 1984, for the acquisition of the Soo Line Railroad

that goes through the City of Maplewood. It is in our city's
best interest to have the Department of Natural Resources

acquire this property as quickly as so that it may

be used by residents in our city. The longer the trail is

left in its present abandoned state, the more likelihood of

people being injured by misusing the property, anal the longer
it w i l l be before it is maintained a an attractive part of

our city.

I request that you recommend and support the passage of this

resol uti on by the Ci ty Counci 1 0



RESOLUTION FOR SOO LINE RAILROAD ACQUISITION

WHEREAS, It is in the public interest for public agencies
to cooperate for mutual benefit; and

WHEREAS, The City of Maplewood and the Minnesota Depart-
ment of Natural Resources as well as other interested parties
have recently cooperated-in successfully supporting legislation
which authorizes the Department of Natural Resources to acquire
the abandoned Soo Line railroad grade between Paul and
Oakdale; and

WHEREAS, The Department of Natural Resources' use of the
grade, a recreational trail, is supported by the City, but is
jeopardized by the present owner's need to divest it in timely
fashion; and

WHEREAS, It is a key feature of this effort that several
of the interested parties in' this venture, including Maplewood,
have need of various parcels of the railroad grade for various
public improvements, which improvements must be implemented
without delay in the interests of public safety and welfare;
and

WHEREAS, The authorizing legislation ( of Minnesota,
1983, Chapter 344, Section 23) provides for conveyance to
other i ntere-sted parties after acquisition by the Department
of Natural Resources; and

WHEREAS, The law specifies that bonds for this acquisition
may not be sold prior to July 1,1984 unless an exception is
granted by the State Commissioner of Finance; Now, Therefore
Be It

RESOLVED, That the City
does hereby request that the

exception as provided by law
sufficient to make available
law for , the acquisition of t
Be It Further

Council of the City of Maplewood
Commissioner of Finance grant an

and arrange for sale of bonds
the appropriation as provided by

he railroad grade in question, and

RESOLVED, That this exception and sale take place at the
earliest possible time.



MEMORANDUM

TO: City
FROM; 

Manager ,
FFinancea nce Director ,

RE: Fi for Beam •and Lydia OpeningsDATE: November 3, 1983

PROPOSAL

A t4

Endorse

Modified.
Rejecte

Date

It ii proposed .that i nterfund •transfers totaling $16 be afor Project 77 -14, Beam and L approved to closethe fund
Lydia Openings..

BACKGROUND

In May, 1978 the City Council a •
of B

approved a Public improvement project9 Beam and Lydia Avenues. The ma' . p  for theopening
by 1978 and 198

majority of the pro costs werefinanced
W.A.C. Fund, and the Sewer Fund

0 transfers from the Street Constructiotruct on State Aid Fund,
theproject

Final payment was made to the
ion 

n 1980. However, the fund has
contractor for

gat related to
been kept open to finance the 1i 'the-easements that were acquired

ti-

insistence, the City Attorn
g on Beam Avenue. After my

this
y y s staff finally settled the easement •year, ement case earlier

The fund for this project can now be closed, A surplus of $16i n the f • and which has been caused b the 19 currently exists

project cos involved are:

78 and 1980 transfers exceeding tJ costs. The amounts i 4 hefinal pro

Initial Final
Transfer Amount Differencee ence

2425-149
21s302

2305681
16

11,468 Street Constructi on State Aid Fund
2 264

2.65,715
1,794

X249 229

4 ,548
470 .

W.A.C, Fund
Sewer Fund

16,486 Total

These amounts will be subject to min adjustments for the October investmentinterest all
or adj

allocation, The surplus in this fund shout d be eliminated by transfersback to the original funds that provided the initial fi nantransfers -are 1 i sted  n the didifference
ci nq • The amount of the

ce column above.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that thee fol l owi ng transfers from the fund forapproved, (subject to minor adjustments roject 77 -14 be
ents for the October investment interest allocation):ocation ):

11,468 to the Street Construction State Aid Fund
4 to the W.A.C. Fund

470 to the Sewer Fund
T16 Total

DFF :1nb



MEMORANDUM

Action by Coul - zci_1,

TO: City Manager
FROM EndorseFinance Director -'.  - s.c_ , .

for Hazelwood
Modif ied..RE: Financing elwood Avenue Stud Pe ' eDATE: November 3, 1983 Y cted - --

Date

r

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that a transfer of 25,878 be approved from thethe fund for Project 82 -13, Hazelwood General Fund toAvenue Reconstruction from Frost to T.H. 36.
BACKGROUND

On October 25, 1982, the Cityy Council authorized the preparation f •study for the above project, The cost
p o a feasibilbi l ty

have been: 
s incurred for the study and public hearing

15,677 - Consulting engineer
6 - In -house engineering
19298 - Interest interimxpense on internal finan987 - Soil boringsorings

900 - Appraisals
46 - Miscellaneous

259878 Total

On July 25, 1983 the. City Council rejected •jected thi s project. Therefore, this fundsho be closed at this time by a transfer from the General Fund of $25,,878 toeliminate the current deficit. (This amount is subject to a ' minor adjustment forthe October interest allocation.) The General Fund budget includesfinancing costs of publicc im r
9 udes $30,000 forp improvement projects that are abandoned.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that $25,878 be transferred from the General Fund to the fundProject 82 -13, a minor adjustment for
allocation), the October • nterest

DFF :1 n b



R,

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner--Johnsonn
SUBJECT: Time Extension
LOCATION:
APPLICANT:

Linwood Avenue, East of McKnightnight Road
Kurt Schwichtenberg

PROJECT: Schwichtenber ' s 2nd Additioni o n
DATE: November 1, 1983

SUMMARY

Acton ry Council

Endorsed

Modsf i r

Re j e ct ed__..__ _a_._
Date

R

A one -year time extension for a thirteen lot, single -dwel l in subdivision.

Comments

The applicant indicates that he plans to begin r •9 gradingng the s yet this year..The financing commitment needed for him to proceed is expected later thismonth. This is the first extension requested for the development.
RPrnm +; nn

Approval of a one -year time extension for the Schwichtenberg 2nd AdditionPreliminary plat, on the basis the applicant is makingthe site in a tim manner
an effort to develop

c



BACKGROUND

Past Actions

11 -8 -82: Council approved the Schwi chtenber 2nd Addition rel i mi nar
subject to:

9 p y plat,

r. Lot five, block . one and lot one, block two shall be at least 100 feet in
width, at the established building setback l i n e from Dorl and Road.

2. That part of the outl of lying northeast of a l i n e from the northeast corner
of parcel ;040 -29 to the center of the temporary Dorl and Road cul-de-sac,c,shall be combined with lot three, block 52, as illustrated on ma three.
The remainder of the outlo

p
t shall be redesignated as Outi of A.

3. Lots seven and 'nine, block one, shall be at least 75 feet wide at the
building setback line, as measured parallel to the wari ht -of - of
Dorl and Road. 

right-of-way

4. Lots five through eleven, block one, shall be changed to lots
seven, block three.

g one through

50 A signed developers' agreement shall be a •9 approved by the City Engineer.The developers' agreement shall include provisions for:

a. Dedication of storm sewer and trail easements as follows:

1) Twenty -feet wide from , Dahl Road to the existing andp centered
on the east line of lots five through eight, block one.

2) Twenty -feet wide adjacent to the southwestwesterlyly and southerly
lines of lot eleven, block one. -

3) Ten -feet wide across the northwest corner of' 1 of eleven, block' ck
one as measured from the west line of the plat. This condition
will be eliminated if the property.owners to the west 9 rant an
easement.

4) Over the existing pond.

b. Construction of public streets and utilities internal to the P tat y

including easements, construction and elimination of the temporary
cul -de -sacs at the end s of Dorland and Dahl Roads

p y

6. Approval by the City Engineer of final grading, drainage, and utiliti t
plans.

y

7. Submission of an erosion control plan to the 'p City Engineer, consistent
wi

shall address the trail

th the recommendations of the Soil Conservation Service. This planp
access to the park (Outlot C).

8. Outl of C may be used for calculating density on lot four, block one.

2 -



9. Prior to issuance of an occupancy ermit the developerp  eloper shall grade aneightght foot w de trail within the storm water easement adjeleven block on
lot

e from Outlot C to the temporary cul -de -sac for DorlandRoad. The alignment within the storm water easement shal
the i

be approvedbY City Engineer. ( A recommended trail alignment is illustrated
two. 

g trated on
map )

0. Except for the land lying east of the trail item nine), ne), the area south-west of the southwest l i n e of lot eleven, block one and nor f
ext

nort o the
easterly ns i on of the south line of parcel 040 -29 (map three shallbe des }gnated as Outlot B. The excepted land shall be combined with 1
eleven, block one. 

of

Outlot C shall be dedicated to the City or ark n '
char

y park of i n 1  eu of PAC
e,9

Plannin

Section 30-5(e) states " For one year following ref i mi nar
2) ears fo

P y approval and fortwo Y followingowi ng final approval, unless the •
re

PP  subd v der and the ciagreee otherwise, no amendment to a comprehensive lan or official
i to or

p 1 controlshall a

cation or platting re

apply affect the use, development density, lot size, lot layoutor dedication required or ermi application.q P tted by the approvedThereafter, pursuant to its re ulations the cit m extend
agreement with

y y the period bya g the subdivider and subject to all applicable performancef con i t ons and requirements , or it may re u i re submission of a
un ess substantial h  

new application,
p yscal actin -ity and investment has occurred in reasonablereliance on the approved application and the subdi vi der •w111 suffer substantialfinancial damage as a consequence of a requirement •q to submit a new application.In connec ton with a subdivision involving planned and mstaged development,city may b resolution or

g pent, the
Y agreement grant the rights referred to herein forsuch periods of time longer than two (2) years it d

d
determines to be

reasonable and appropriate,"

mb

Attachments
1. Location Map
2. Preliminary Plat Map
3. Applicant's Letter of Justification dated 10/10/83

3 -



w

LOWER AF TON Rp

39

10140IN LA.

two  . 
c 2

39tli

a

j (
4) _

4) }
uAILANO RD.

J ( 2)

D '
Q `
CL

1) LAKEWOOD OR. 
i
ir

f ( 2) TEAKWOOD DR. }' Z
3) CRESTVIEW OR. m

4) OAKRIDGE DR. 
Z Z

s) HILLWOOO DR. D O O

2
25 )

LINWO AV
23

lk

A w 72

HL Z
T 0.

T2*N W ~

t W
R22IR21W

Y i
C
Q

7f- 3
72

494
HIGHWOQD A

74

14  25
441E AVE.

I EwMTi LAVE

25 )LA
SOUTNC S -

72

Carver

a0x w00p AVE.
Z

Lake

494
CedO

68
Q

C T2CARVER V _

43 4

fl

MAP 1

LOCATION MAP -

N .
4 - Attachment 1



1

1  .. r taw •n ta• .. i••• •m  • 1

to 00"

ow

IL

9

r .to J, 11. •.

CHTENBERG 7

ADDITION_
f• - . 

VI , -

J — VHF• -•-
J - _ — 

1 • - __ -  • \•- - _  '• -•` -`•

VA

op

zt

in

Ve

OLO

T3 w •' '-`,. • ri •. +."'? T- ................... - - -: •.,• i

Outlot A.
It

Trail Alignment   '•' 
Outlot

1

i • 1 • E g 1 ,

3

lit

e ..

1 4 \..; •; . ••.

mom

ftftft -•` . • a

r an M Y as }•r• w 

1

MAP 2 PRELIMINARY PLAT SCHWICHTENBERG SECOND ADDITION

LAND TO BE DEDICATED FOR PARK

5 - Attachment 2

4
N



PT
md6 %J

HHCD
314 RYAN AVENUE ST. PAUL, MN. 55102 612.291.2799

October 10, 198 3

Maplewood City Council

c/o Geoff Olson

Community Development Department
Maplewood, Minnesota

Dear Members of the Council,

We wish to extend preliminary approval of the thirteen lot platt east
of the present terminus of Dahl Road for one year. It remains our

intention to. improve this platt and sell lots.

In this past year our financing capacity has been substantially ab-
sorbed by a condominium development project, which had also been in the
works for over a year and was financed at favorable terms. This pro -c ' ect is now selling an •g d will cease to. compete with Dahl /Dorland in the
near future. We do not have other projects in the work up that will
compete in the coming year.

Thank you for your consideration,

yours truly,

Kurt Schwichtenberg

6 - Attachment 3



ell

MEMORANDUM

T0: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner

SUBJECT: Special Sign Permit Request
LOCATION: 380 E. Rosel awn Avenue
APPLICANT: Rev. Kenneth Ludescher
OWNER: Church of St. Jerome
PROJECT: Banner Sign
DATE: October 31, 1983

SUMMARY

Act io ra C, Y;c 1 yn

Endorsed._

Modifj_ed__.

Rejected..
Date

Request

Approval to erect a banner -type sign, stretched across and above Rosel awn
Avenue for the following periods each year:

1. Two weeks before the third Sunday of September for a booya and festival.

2. Two weeks in the middle of October for carry -out- booya .

3. Two weeks prior to the last weekend before Thanksgiving for an arts and

crafts fair.

The proposed banner measures two feet by 30 feet.

s

r

riffi-IF-WILL - -- -

1. Section 36 -307 (10) of the Sign Ordinance would allow temporary signs.
pertaining to campaigns, drives or events of political, civic, philanthropic,
educational or religious organizations; provided that, permission of the

council must be obtained to erect such signs upon or over public property;
and provided further that, such signs shall not be erected or posted for

a period of more than fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the event

and shall be removed within three (3) days thereafter.

2. Section 36 -278 states that no temporary sign shall exceed one hundred

100) square feet in area. Temporary signs of rigid material shall not

exceed thirty -two (32) square feet in area or eight (8) feet in height.
Temporary signs may remain in place for a period not exceeding sixty
60) days or until completion of project.

CONCLUSION

Comments

The proposed sign would meet all code requirements. —



Recommendation

Approval of a special sign permit for the Church of St. Jerome to use a banner
sign for six weeks each autumn over Roselawn Avenue right -of -way. Approval is
subject to the church obtaining a sign permit (no fee eachp } year from they
City, outlining the specific weeks for sign use.

Jc
attachments
1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map

r

t

2



d

W Pp  M iJ
j PALM. CT R ,

CONNOR

J CT.N;
IL D

r _ -
22 u °

Ra7vKS

n
4-

60
F

1

LOCATION MAP
d'

3 Attachment 1

LITT.LE CANADA 1

r

IELAWN 1 L.

3 FOE OOD AV.

h IsuMMER AVE.d

TEN SON AVE _

CA

W

0 = W

1NOS Z

W t

m 3

55 T nr
ST. PAUL

k-

zzz

Ke//er :.

Lake

k

4
N



to

L4J
MW 14

of=h

7ff

toZ
0 >0 72n

IL

I

to's12
r4

14 1-4 TREE  v4375 _ 443I :; _: <

j J.:jro

43PROPOSED SIGN
53

man13 n

LL.
119

CHURCHPARISH , OFFICE TELEPHONE POLE
LIlrtv

1915 ev. I

PARKING LOT

SCHOOL

aC

A W_

IA

C. 23

w

031 0 (

CIA,

Lt

15

Vic

PROPERTY LINE,-/ ZONING MAP

4 ' Attachment 2

4



Ar

MEMORANDUM

Action by Cou ci_l

TO: City Manager Endorsedp,._-.
FROM: Associate Planner. - -E kstrand Modified_;
SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit Renewal Pei ected._
LOCATION: 1060 Sterling Avenue

Date
APPLICANT: Montessori Day Care Centers, Inc.
OWNER: School District No. 622
PROJECT: Day Care Center
DATE: October 31, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

Renewal of the conditional use permit for the Sun Ray Montessori Center
day care facility,

Explanation of Use

Refer to the letter on page 6 which was submitted with the original application.

CONCLUSION

All of the conditions of approval have been met and there have not been any
nuisance complaints.

Recommendation

Adoption of the resolution on page 7 renewing the conditional use permit
for the Sun Ray Montessori school at 1060 Sterling Street for ( up
to five years).



BACKGROUND

Site Descriptionr _

1. .Site size: 10.19 acres.

2. Existing land use: Beaver Lake Elementary School and playground

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: a single dwelling and garage.
Southerly: single dwellings.
Easterly: Maple Oaks Funeral Home

Westerly: Sterling Street. West of Sterling Street are single dwellings.

Past *Actions

10- 25 -82: Council approved a conditional use permit to allow the day care

facility subject to the following conditions:

1. Smoke detection devices shat 1 be installed in corridors.

2. Emergency lighting s ha l l be provided according to the Fire Marshal's
spec i f i cati ons .

3. There shall be protective covers over electrical receptacles in areas

where there will be children under five years of age.

Council a l s o approved a variance for the applicant to erect a 32 square foot
gn. This was a variance of 24 square feet.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

1. Land Use Plan designation: S, school

2.. Zoning: R -1, residence district (single dwelling)

3. Section 36 -66 (3) of the city code states, "churches, public or parochial ,
and private schools (or other schools by special permit from the lawful

governing body)" may be located in R -1 residential districts.

3. Section 36 -442 of the city code further states:

e)All conditional use permits shall be reviewed by the council within
one year of the date of initial approval. At that review the council may
specify an indefinite term or specific term, not to exceed five (5) years ,
for subsequent reviews. The Council may impose new or additional conditions

upon the permit at the time of the initial or subsequent reviews. A
conditional use permit shall remain in effect as long as the conditions

agreed upon are observed, but nothing in this section shall prevent the

city from enacting or amending official controls to change the status of
conditional uses. Any conditional use that meets the agreed upon conditions
and is later disallowed because of the city enacting or amending official

controls shall be considered a legal nonconforming use." -

2



jc
At
1
21*

3..
4-*

a

c

to chmen is
Location Map
Property .Line /Zoning Map
Letter dated 9 -13 -82
Resolution

3



t

LL z R

N. 
YARYLAKE RD.

4.

s

34

E. MARGA AVE.

E 5TH AVE.

W

FREMO HT AVE

3M o

cc

CONWAY U AVf ICE RD

68

A 3M n

n12O

J

LOCATION MAP.

4 Attachment 1

s G.

lvY 04.

Trailer Court '

68 ( Private) -
roNs i97e,  av

E IAA RYLA N D . — " — -- — _

31 - - - -- _ - - 
sT

J
Q
D
Y

Q
O

212

n

6 )

Be over MArj 1A AVE,.

r.. 

0
4 _yok 3 - 

lo

U ac
v+ W r -

68 69
CASE z RVESTER

o
A o

W A

32 J 
212 t 

ND
C L. LA- BRAND AVE.::

32 ST. _

r O ti

E. Z 7TH AVE7TN AV c = E.

t —

z 729N

BUSH 1 5  
2

R22W
31

R2iwy
AVE. w

7CO212 s w HANA AVE v

34



G

OIL

w I

4 1 71 )4 Sung -Rav

4

4W

15 1165 ?-E] I
SC ; Moq s sg. S T

S %% 
L7

n,

V /

3 f,,.
K `

Maple Oaks - l

Playground Funeral Home ' s
J

r

f •, jai J!J " fir

qq,
Ct i '• _

i

49 U o

8 Parking - L

Lot 2543' ,^

2533 ..

4

I

r

J

s.' =' 2523''    
P. . % -:   

j . c •
Aj

2511-- = ;

t —

12 03,
s

Z r
t •, . r' • Y

a1 ,,

L
T

J

L ` r V)
Cr

4

X

V

7J '-
o

f.
r • . . 

o — l -
L.Lj

r iJ.

t

A R V E ST L R AV E.1 t

r

IT k 7.

PROPERTY LINE /

5 Attachment 2

4
N



r. • L

SEP is 02

Montessori Day. Care Centers , Inc.

Montessori Day Care Centers, Inc., *a non- profit corporation, desires to rent -

space in Beaver Lake School for the purpose of providing a child care center.

This center would serve Infants from age 10 weeks to children 6 years of age.

In addition, children 6 to 12 years may be served during the summer months

and on school holidays. The center would be open year around, Monday thru

Friday.

Based upon the amount of square feet which we would like to lease (4,271P

square feet) we would serve approximately 90 children.

No P Yh sical alterations of the Beaver Lae School facility would be required.
An outside playground would need to be erected - 60 x 100 or 6,000 square feet.

A photo of the suggested playground is attached.

t

T
Ir

K-1 55435 • hone ( 612) 920 -5457Telep6515 Barrie Road Edina, P

6 Attachment 3



r '

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council
Chambers in said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00. p. m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the Montessori Academy initiated a conditional use permit for a

day-care facility at the following-described property:

Plat of survey of a parcel of land in the southwest quarter of the
northeast quarter of Section 25, Towns-hip 29, Range 22, Ramsey County,
Minnesota described as: except the north 68 feet of the south 288
feet of the east 170 feet and except the south 220 feet of. the east
105 feet, the west 377.22 feet of the north 544.21 feet of said

quarter quarter section.

This property is also known as 1060 North Sterling Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as

i
follows:

1. This. conditional use permit was approved by Council on October 25, 1982.,
subject to the following conditions:

a. Smoke detection devices shall be . installed in corridors.

b. Emergency lighting shall be provided according to the Fire Marshal's

specifications.

c. There shall be protective covers over electrical receptacles in areas

where there will be children under five years of age.

2. The applicant requested renewal of this conditional use permit on October 19,
19830

AVOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-
described conditional use permit be renewed for years, on the basis of
the following f i nd i ngs -of -fast :

1. The use* *i s in conformity with the city's comprehensive plan and with the

purpose and standards of the zoning code.

2. The est i shment and maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to

the public health, safety or general welfare. _

3. The use would be located and designed to be compatible with the character
of the R -1 zoning district.

7 Attachment , ~ 4



4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present
and potential surrounding land uses, due to noises, glare, smoke, dust,
odor, fumes, water pollution, water run-off, vibration, general
unsightliness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on 1 oval streets

and would not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs

that would cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,

police., fire protection, u t i l i t i e s , schools and parks.

8.. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public cost

for public facilities and services; and would not be detrimental to the

welfare of the city.

9. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic

features into the development design.

10. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

11. There have been no nuisance complaints received regarding this facility
in the first year of operation.

12_ All of the original conditions of approval are being met.

Approval is subject to continued compliance with the following conditions:

I . Smoke detection devices shall be installed in corridors.

2. Emergency lighting shall be provided according to the Fire Marshal's

specifications.

3. There shall be protective covers over electrical receptacles in areas

where there wi l l be children under five years of . age.

4

Adopted th -i s day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes ---

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 3 SS.

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

I, the undersigned; being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the City of

Maplewood, Mi rinesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached

and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City of Mapl ewood,
field on the day of 1983, 'with the original on file i n my office

and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom insofar as the

same relates to this conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

8



E .- 16

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Public Works

SUBJECT. Tax- Forfeit Land

DATE: November 7, 1983

f

Endd ~ ed-- : ---_

Modifi ed.... --

Rej ecte
Date

shown on the attached mapThe parcel s
is tax - forfeit property. ' 

on as the site
The Maplewood Drainage Plan shows thi's locate

for a future pond ng area*

Council adop a resolution request -
It s recommended the City Co p

remai i n public ownership for public ponds ng
ing this property
purposes.

jw
attachment



OFFICE OF THE LAND COmMISSION ..
r

COUNTY OF RAMSEY
r'

109 Court House
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

55102 `
292.7087

ANTHO4Y J. REITER, Commissioner

October-249 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL

John Greavu, Mayor

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost .Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mr. Greavu:

sAttached hereto z a list of lands which forfeited to .the State of : Minn -
83 for non - payment of real estate taxes. Said

1esota on August 5, 9
b Resolution No.

lands have been declared as non - conservation

83 -774 of the Ramsey y

lands y

Count Board of Commissioners dated October 17,

1983, a copy being enclosed.

Approval by local government of -the classification and sale of tax forf-

eited lands is required by lawe

s a sheet ottached i f general information and a suggested Resolution

Form for submission to your City Council:

ken lease return a

When Council action has been taken, - certifiedied copy of
P

Room 109, Court

the resolution to the Office of the Land Commissioner ,

House, St. Paul, Minnesota 551020

Yours very truly,

ANTHONY J. REITER

Land Commissioner

l

GEB /kt

Attach.

Mrs . Lutcille Aurelius , City Clerk = _
cc.V/

O



Resolution
Board of

G0R2fl2jYS1012erSj dmse GOU12f .....
Commissioner Finley

83 N0.
Date October 17 19

83

resented BP y

Attention Reiter, Land Commissioner; '
Budget &Accounting;

orfeited lands be classified
Sect 282. provides that f

n be submittedMSA SWHEREAS, _  
ation and that the classificatio

s conservation or non -conservation
division. in which the parcels

governmental .. 
o the. governing body of the g

l sub

ale thereof; and
t

r approval of the classification an s

lie fo

aced a list dated October 17

WHERE ,AS The Land Commissioner has prep
taxes and recommends

forfeited for non - payment of

ltoands, refore , Be
1983, of parcels which • Now, The

that said parcels be class ified as non-conservation

it

e County Commissioners hereby recom

RESOLVED, That the Board of Rams y
hown on said list be and hereby

parcel of forfeited land as s

mends that the par ands;. . and, Be It Further

are classified as non-conservation

tted to the

RESOLV
arcels lie for app

governing body of

ED t the classification be submi
lassificationTha royal of the c

the `, ubdivision wherein the . p

and sale of the lands involved.

f.

1 , WARREN W. SCHASFR, Cha. e rnan
By

cue eJ - county ' aPLd



J

i

E

CLASSIFICATION LIST

October 17 1983

TOWNSNIr RANGE

1

1 -

U



i

i

Ar

N
pas

r

COUNTY R - W

cn
3`

f O '
O

j

N

n

J

Y 36 _ 
1

HIGHWAY - 36

i



l.$8 ate. 1
oQ • 9z Zc.

020
3? 230

arc.

rn
d 41 240

Lao

532,•  t165 -- --' l93' - '"

490 n
37 4

r

j
1

260

35 ac . - 2 S) .90a

o
Zoo

2.33 ac. 625.38

13G5) +. M

13 d9) - ac.

G,
3

to

0 ( 1496) 6Sac•

2.30 ac.

6

f
ri

r

0 ( -/ 576) . ?O ac.
O

S ?ac. 4.8o a

l ARK o
co 29 1

130 - /97¢

S O174 12 ? 3c

280 '
36

1
33 33

69 a
I 63.70

725 , - •- ioS4.6S - - --

I
T ,

5.53 ac.

15.06 3G

5

pG,D
State of Minn.

fkzcx mATE 5 Graved Pit

t ACj 020  V   PC>Nl>
V4̀ 38

4 )91 -C,
Al

Ld Àrn o
6

fn
Its

i

01
r ! '

o

r

V

4
o

z
A

LAJ

0

z365'
4

9oc .17 2 3 7 0 4 V — — 3 COS

Joc. 1 ?53 069 6130169
hoc. 1723164 , /)4y9d 3

400' 
200•-

1
1



i

Action byT C ounc i l e
2!:

Endorsed

Mo difi

Rejected._.,_

a lewoo8 Minnesota,RESOLVED, by the City Council1 of the Cityty of M p '`" y

that the following On Sale Liquor Licenses having been previously duly issued by
this Counc i 1, are hereby approved for renewal for one year, effective January 1,

1984, with approval granted herein subject to satisfactory results of required

Police, Fire and Health inspections:

Ba l i Hai Restaurant Ke l l e r Lake Clubhouse

2305 ,_Xfi i to Bear Avenue 2166 Maplewood Drive

Chicone's Bar & Cafe, Inc. L.M.S. Inc.

2.289 E.. Mi nnehaha 3035 White Bear Avenue

Dean's, Inc. LeBistro Cafe

198.6 Rice Street 1146 -48 Map 1 ewood Mall

Es of Ma.p l ewood, Inc. Maple Wheel Lounge
3069 White Bear Avenue 2220 White Bear Avenue

Fox & Hounds Maplewood Bowl

1734 Adolphus 1955 English

Garrity's Northernaire Motel, Inc.

1696 White Bear . Avenue 2441 Highway 61

Gulden's, Inc. Red Lobster

2:939 N. Highway 61 2925 White Bear Avenue

H:o'l i day Inn of Maplewood Red Rooster

1780 E.. County Road D 2029 Woodlyn

Hook ' n Ladder Town Crier

2280 Maplewood Drive 1829 North St. Paul Road

Maplewood Moose Lodge #963 Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza Time Theatre

1946 English Street 2950 White Bear Avenue

Club License) Beer and Wine License)



Action by Gounoil : . f

Endors ..._

M o dif i ed—_.______t

Rejected_ .
RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Map 1 ewTA Ra = ty, Minnesota,

that the foll Off Sale Liquor Licenses having been previously duly issued

by this Council, are hereby approved for renewal for one year, effective January 1,
19 with approvals granted herein subject to satisfactory resu 1 is of required P o l i c e ,

Fire and Health inspections

C & 6 Liquors Party Time Liquors
1347 Frost Avenue 1740 VanDyke Avenue

J & R ' Liquors
2730 Stillwater Road

Laber Liquors
1730 Rice Street

Maplewood Wine Cellar
1281 Frost Avenue

Red Wagon Liquors
2290 Maplewood Drive

Sarrack ' s International Wines & Spirits
2305 Stillwater Road

Spark Liquors
3000 White Bear Avenue



J

MEMORANDUM

Action by C  c l - i

End`)rsr..____..

TO: City Manager Modif'ie __ -_

FROM: Director of Community Development Rej ected.
SUBJECT: Plan Amendment and Rezoning Date
LOCATION Beam Avenue and White Bear Avenue ( Southwest Corner)
APPLICANT: Peter Jarvis of Bennett- Ringrose -Wol sfeld- Jarvis- Gardner, Inc. and

i the City of Maplewood
OWNERS: Leo J. and Lulu P. Schenz ( 2865 White Bear Avenue) and Henry J.

and Patricia Ann Belisle (2855 White Bear Avenue)
DATE: September 28, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

Approval of a plan amendment from LSC, limited service commercial to SC, service
commercial and a rezoning from BC ( M), business commerci ( modified) to BC,
business commercial.

Proposed Land Use

A Rapid Oil and Mr. Donut at 2855 White Bear Avenue and a possible Burger King
restaurant on the corner.

Reason for the Request

1. The Mr. Donut restaurant is allowed by conditional use permit in the existing
zoning, but a BC zone is required for Rapid Oil and for a restaurant with
a drive-through w.i ndow, such as Burger King.

2.. An application was received for Rapid Oil and Mr. Donut. Burger King has
not made an application, but is cons i deri-ng the site. The Planning Commission
decided to include both sites at one time.

3. Refier to the applicant's letter of justification (page 12).

rnmmPnt

The city spent several years arriving at the BC ( M) zone on the south side of
Beam Avenue. The purpose was to allow a wide variety of ' commerci al uses,
because of the high assessments for Beam Avenue, while limiting auto - related
uses.-that would not be compatible with the single dwellings to the-south.
Staff agrees with this concept, but believes that the area proposed for rezoning
des-erves special consideration.

The area proposed for rezoning is not needed as a buffer zone, if the city
still agrees with the land use plan designation of LSC, limited service com-

mercial for the land on Radatz Avenue, south of the proposed rezoning. One
of these property owners ( 1927 Radatz Avenue) has requested that their land



Y

be .included . i n the rezoning. ( See letter page 16 .) A BC zone on Radatz Avenue

would not be appropriate because of the residential neighborhood to the west.

This property is one of the properties on the north side of Radatz Avenue planned
for LSC, limited service commercial use. These property owners shou 1 d submit a

j appli for rezoning. Since Council previously denied a rezoning to

BC ( M), the only other zoning district is LBC, limited business commercial

offices). The l and across Radatz Avenue , is now zoned. LBC and useJ as a

driveway to an office building under construction. If the city no_ 1 owger
supports commercial development on this part of Radatz Avenue, the= proposed
plan amendment and rezoning at white Bear Avenue and Beam Avenue should be

denied to protect existing and future homes to the south. Council should then

i ni-ti ate a plan amendment to RL, residential low density for the properties
fronting on the north side of Radatz Avenue,from 1927 ,Radatz to Southl awn Drive.

If Council agrees with the existing commerci designation, a plan amendment

to RL should still be initiated from 1905 Radatz Avenue to Southlawn Drive.

This is a single-dwelling neighborhood. The current RM designation is not

reali

Recommendation ( requires at least four votes)

I. Approval of the enclosed resolution (page i7 ) amending the land use

plan from LSC, limited service commercial to SC, service commercial, on

the basis that:

1. A buffer zone is not needed, since the property to the south is designated
for LSC use.

2. The property to the north is designated DC, diversified center and the

property to the east is designated SC.

Approval is subject to Metropolitan Council review.

11. Approval of the enclosed resolution (page 18 ) rezoning the site to BC,

business commercial. Approval is subject to the plan being amended.

I I I Advise the property owner at 1927 Radatz Avenue to submit an application for

rezoning to LBC for the north side of Radatz Avenue designated for commercial

use in the land use plan.

HIV. Initiate a plan amendment from RM, residential medium density to RL,

residential low .density for the north side of Radatz Avenue from 1905

Radatz Avenue to Southl awn Drive.

2



BACKGROUND

It :.

Site Description

Gross acreage: 3.3
Net acreage ( less public rights -of -way): 2.0

Existing land use: two single dwellings

Su Uses =

Ncwtherly: Beam Avenue and the Red .Lobster restaurant

Easterly: White Bear Avenue and the Maplewood State Bank

Southerly: single dwellings planned for limited service commercial development
Westerly: the site for the future Sound of Music store

Past Actions

5- 20 -74: The Planning Commission recommended that the south side of Beam Avenue,
between White Bear Avenue and Southl awn Drive, be rezoned from F, farm residence
to LBC, limited business commercial. The rezoning was initiated by the Council
because of the assessments from Beam Avenue. The Commission had reservations
about the LBC zone, but it was the most compatible zone with the land use plan.

8 -8 -74: Council referred the rezoning of the south side of Beam Avenue back
to the Planning Commission to evaluate the greater area to determine an equal
balance of zoning."

9 -9 -74: The Planning Commission approved the concept for a diversified center

overl.ay zone, with specific locations and wording to be studied.

1- 1.6 -75: Council adopted an overlay zoning district.

2- 18 -75: The Planning Commission recommended approval of a rezoning from F to

CO, commercial office as this would be consistent with the Plan for office and
related uses.

2- 27 -75: Council gave first reading to a rezoning from F to CO.

3- 20 -75: A motion for adoption of the . CO zone by the Council failed.

9- 18 -75: Council gave first reading to a specific overlay zone for the diversified
center and adjoining land, including the south side of Beam Avenue. Council
also gave first reading to a BC zone.

10-23-75: A motion for adoption of a BC, business commercial zone by the Council
failed. Council also denied the overlay district and requested that the Planning
Commission develop a modified business and commercial zone.

12-- 15 -75: The Planning Commission recommended the following new =zones in order.
of preference:

1. CT,, commercial transitional _-
2. BC ( M)
3.10 : LBC ( modified)

3



0

3- 11 -76: Council adopted a BC ( M) district. The. purpose of the BC ( M) district
is to allow a wide variety of commercial uses, while prohibiting those that
are ,heavily oriented to the automobile and, therefore, not compatible with

adjacent homes.

5- 25 -76: Council rezoned the south side of Beam Avenue to BC ( M)

6 -7 -79: Council extended the BC ( M) zone to the south to its present location

to tive more depth to the Beam Avenue lots.

8 -2 -79: Council denied a rezoning to BC ( M) for 2829 White Bear Avenue and the
three properties to the west on Radatz Avenue.

10- 25 -82: Council modified the BC ( M) district to prohibit restaurants with

drive -up order windows or serving of food to patrons in their cars.

Plain

1. Land Use Plan designation: LSC, limited service commercial. (See page .)

2. The limited commercial center classification refers to commercial facilities
on a neighborhood scale. Heavy industrial uses, department stores, motels,
auto accessory stores, etc. would be prohibited, while other land uses of
a medium i nten_si ty nature would be permitted subject to meeting certain

performance standards.

3. The SC, service commercial designation is oriented to facilities which are

local or community -wide scale. While a full range of commercial uses is

permitted in this district, certain types of facilities which may be of a

high - intensity nature, such as fast food restaurants, discount sales outlets,
gas stations, and light industrial uses, should be permitted subject to

specific performance guidelines. The objective of establishing this district

is to ,provide for a wide variety of commercial uses, compatible with the

character and development of the neighborhoods in which they are located.

40 Existing zoning: BC ( M) (See page 10.)

5. Proposed zoning: BC ( See page 11,)

6. A restaurant, such as Burger King or Mr. Donut requires a conditional use

permit in the BC ( M) zone. A drive-up window is prohibited. Both a dri ve-

up window and restaurant are a permitted use in the BC zone.

7. Section 473.865 of State Statutes states:

Subd. 2.A local governmental unit shall not adopt any official control

or fiscal - device which is in conflict with its comprehensive plan or which

permits activity in conflict with metropolitan system plans.
V-

r Subd. 3. If an official control conflicts with a comprehL i ve plan
as a result of an amendment to the plan, the official. control shall be

amended by the unit within nine months following the amendment to the

plan so as to not conflict with the amended comprehensiveplan

4



Procedure

1. Public hearing with the Planning Commission 'and recommendation to the City
Counci 1.

2. City Council holds a publ;i c hearing and makes a decision, subject to

Netropol i tan Council review of the plan amendment.

3. _Metropolitan Counci 1 review of- the plan amendment for regional significance.

Jc
y

Attachments
1. Location map
20 Property line/zoning map
3. _Land use map
4. :Site plan
5. BC ( M) district

6.. BC district

7. Applicant's letter

8. Resident's letter

9.0 Plan amendment resolution

1.0_ Rezoning resolution

5



ra

PAL It."

3) WNWOOD CURVE R22W
44) E. 11BRENNER AVEWHITE'S'EA-R LAKE ( 3) w .-:CKPPEWA CT.

RARTELMY LA. 
T21

CqUNTY ROAD Too"

GALL-

T30NR22W woo A

34 WOODLYNN AVE. ( 4) (4)

FURNESS 0)
3 CT. 

t2) 
S)

T29NR22W AYEjA LYDIA

RID§E
wl STAND

2

BEAM
MAPLIE LAWE ix

Olt;
MAP IEWILEV

RA AT I.) MAKE LAAE
60 (2.%CMIPPEWA CIRCLE

3.) CHIPPEWA AVE.

NORTH ST. PAUL

DEMONTOWN
IWOK4 AVE2

forr

SEXT

w A N AVE.

11 AVE. I

AVL

LOCATION MAP'

6 Attachment 1



Red Lobster

46

5. 4(-T647*,eYtf

Qj

W

4- 0

PIP•

Maplewood State Bank

4. of

Dr. 4, 40Ib

Mr. Donut/Rapid Oil

OS7'CL-r- 1,r --, ,

r "

28

RADATZ

wAa Em

Lz Piz Li

4C

E, Ci

cc!

S.

JC>

JOE
283

F1.1

U11

xx

72. CIZ
S. 24 R 07/ 

35

tj sy

0 0

4 ae—

C> 4 0

7 C

4 . 000.

LAJ

S 64 ZWp f 7
Apo

LIJ

14"

per 411 Iry
000020904 108 / Z-:5

L

of S+

Red Lobster

46

5. 4(-T647*,eYtf

Qj

W

4- 0

PIP•

Maplewood State Bank

4. of

Dr. 4, 40Ib

Mr. Donut/Rapid Oil

OS7'CL-r- 1,r --, ,

r "

28

RADATZ

wAa Em

Lz Piz Li

4C

E, Ci

cc!

JC>

JOE
283

F1.1

U11

xx

1927

9Gt
4 ae—

C> 4 0

14"

per 411 Iry
000020904 108 / Z-:5

C

U^

N

WIN

PROPERTY LINE / " ZONING MAP

N Attachment 2

RADATZ AVENUE Lz Piz Li
E, Ci 1 -271, JC>

4r F1.1 4, C. 11, 1 xx

CCT
jr

C> 4 0

per 411Iry
000020904 108 / Z-:5

PROPERTY LINE / " ZONING MAP

N Attachment 2

E' rn
7xI Avvr .(TO

PROPERTY LINE / "ZONING MAP

N Attachment 2



RH SC

r__ ___- ----- -- major collector
sum

R B
ii Y/ 

I
a • 

O

Bw o , DC
A s

rte 00r

tninor arterial

us .
SC i

1

1 1 ,

r

f

to ector

VJ

1 -;i" SC LS „ P _BW

Rm
d . LS Cj ___ ma 'or col ectors

major rllector ----
BW M t . ._ BW

interch nge ajor _ rteri • _
r

a _ _ _ interchange

L _ _ LJ

p — '
i

A
A

r .+

O

j !

i

r

SC, service commercial
LSC, limited service commercial Ha 1 0 d

NEIGHBORHOGO LAND USE PLMI

8 Attachment 3

4
N

of interchange CtiCl al 1ft8flal .. 4in — tiechaeg
a naffs Heig - r L



T

MEDIAN

18

8
BEAM AVENUE

C4

Q-1,

O

L

EXISTING ZONING: ui
BC—M — BUSINESS COMMERCIAL MODIFIED >
PROPOSED ZONING:
BC — BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL

SITE DATA: c; ui

RAPID OIL 40 X 34 1360 S.F.
MR. DONUT 50 X 30 1500 S.F. (450 S.F. CUSTOMER AREA) ui

TOTAL 2860 S.F.

SITE AREA 100 X 1187 ' 18,700 S.F.
F.A.R. .15

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS: Fit-wims
1.4w.ur-C rit" ' p '? . 

1FRONT YARD 83 FT. 
490e,

pr
12 in

Jp-%% . $41(004 ----1 q) '

9

REAR YARD 54 FT.

SIDE YARD 10 FT. AND 20 FT. z
H.C. ( 

ti°lavro5cv

PROPOSED PARKING SETBACKS: cc SPACE

FRONT YARD IS FTAWHITE BEAR AVE.) 
eels

REAR YARD 6 FT. uj ! Aj MR. Domff

LOW

SIDE YARD 5 FT. (NORTH) 10 FT. AND 15 FT.(SOUTH) 
w 1 0
I, 

U-Wrwt.0 - - - - - - - - " as . cwt-4
RAPID OIL PARKING 7 SPACES 0/200 S.F.) 5

06 c TRASHMR. DONUT PARKING 9 SPACES (1/50 S.F. CUSTOMER AREA) 
0

w ENCLOSURE 9

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 16 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED EAST OF BUILDING: 8 -I0 X20SPACES 10

3

C
c—;-

1-12 X 20 H.C. SPACE

EMPLOYEE PARKING WEST OF BUILDING: 10-10 X 20 SPACES 1S RAPID OIL

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 19 SPACES

49.5 FT

90 FT.
FT

14

IAAT 52kat
Is,-IL WT. Hvc#

Tt r

ti lot 1. 

ru

Mr. D -- mawwtwwRap Oil oni i
MAPLEWOOD9 MINNESOTA SITE PLAN

1 11, 1 14 . I' 
I

mmmi OOT"
0 10 20 40 FT. NORTH



4 •

Se 35 -155. BC(M) Commercial District (Modin

1. INTENT. The BC ( H) , Busin Cotzne re i a I - ' - f i ed Des - t riet is intended
to provide for the orderly transition bettieen mo •re 3n cor.;,nercial

Z. uses and low or medium density residential areas. Restrictions on but
not limited to, building heig setbacks orientati8 , , parking lot locati
or ,)peat ion of building entrances may be requiredred to ensure compatibiQ p Virh abutting residential uses.

2:0 : USE REGULATIONS_ A building may be - erected or used and a lot may be used
or occupied, for an ,.  

y ed
p y of th following purposes, and no other:

A. Retail store; professional administrative of if ces, bank at savingsand loan; personal service, craftsmens sho mortvarp, y

b_ riot e 1 or mot

C. ' Walk -in theatre -

d_ Job printing s

t e. 'Bakery or candy shop pducin goods for on-premises retail saI8 S p t es.

f_ Any use of the same general character as an of the above rznittedy ep
uses, as determined by the City Council, provided that no use which
is noxious or }hazardous shall be permitted_ -

3.. The fol uses vhen autho by th City ouncil b means of a s ec i
use permit:

y y p

a, All uses permitted in R -3 Multiple Dvellin Districts ex the ton-g P
struction of houses permitted in R -1 and R -2 districts_

b._ Laundromat or similar automatic self- service laundr

C.. Restaurant, where there are no drive --up order %:Indowk or serving of
food to patrons in their automobiles_ Ali cooking odors must be contrc
so as not to be noticeable to adjacent residences_ • -

d. Place of amusement, • recreation , or assembly. other than : theater,
Vbere there are no outdoor activities.

10 Attachment -5



LJ A A J J v j v l n UJ 1 I ` t.JJ f 1t 1J VV J7 Al ,0K U1.A L 1. )j 5 . E _x ] G

Sec_ 36-353. Use regulations.

Ina BC Business and Commercial District in the city, the follow-
ingregulations shall apply. - -

1) Permitted uses: A building maybe erected or used and a lot

may be used or occupied, for, any of the following purposes,
sr d _no oth .

a) Apirtment for onelam"ily in combination ui0i business _
use_

b) Hotel, motel, tourist home, rooming house or boarding- -
house+ - -

c) Retail store, restaurant, office, agency, studio, bank,
personal service and craftsmen'sshop, mortuary.

d) Automobile sales agency used car lot, par'lliig garage or _
lot, provided all facilities are located and all services are _
col, ducted on thel0

e) 1èvspaper publishing, job printing establishment_
f) Theater_

g) Hand or automatic self- ser%icelaunAry. 
h) Bakery or confectionery shop, for the production of ar-

ticles Lobe sold only at ret$il on the premises
i) Public garage or motor fuel station; provided that a

License to operate such business is first obtained from

the city council pursuant to chapter 17 of this Code- All ,
public garages and motor fuel "stations must be so la- ~

catod on the si and the site sh all be of the size as

provided in section 36 -156 of this fflVision vtlb h defines
hinds of operation, site area required and other data

relating to such business - =
j) Any use of the same general c})arecter as any of the "

above permitted uses; provided that, no use which as

noxious of hazardous shall bepermitt.ed,_

2) Special_ exceptiorns: The following uses are allowed %%lben

authorized by the city council as a special exception:

a) All uses permitted in R -3 Residence Districts, except
the construction of dwelling houses permitted in divi-
sions 3 and 4 of this article, R -] and R -2 Residence
Districts

b) Processing and distributing station for milk or other

beverages, carting or hauling station. ~
c) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than

a theater, when conducting indoors.
d) Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice, coal, fuel

oil or building materials, when enclosed within a fence
of not less than six (6) feet in height, but not including
junkyard, salvage, automobile or other wrecking yard.
Code 1965, § 907.010; Ord. No. 232, 3,10- 19 -67; Ord.
No. 256,11- 20 -69; Ord. No. 402,

11 Attachment 6



f

BENNETT. RINGROSE, WOLSFELD, JARVIS, GARDNER. INC

September 14 1983

PLANNING
TRANSPORTATION

ENGINEERING
ARCHITECTURE

2829 UNIVERSITY AVENUE SE • MINNEAPOLIS, MN X414 • PHONE 612/379 -7878

Mr. Geoffrey Olson, Planning Director

City of Maplewood
Planning Department
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mr. Olson:

Plea find attached our submittal for initiating the rezoning of the

property at 2855 White Bear Avenue. If approved, the request would allow

development of the parcel - as the Maplewood location for two service
commercial businesses; Rapid Oil Change., and Mister . Donut. Rapid Oil

Change is a locally based, privately owned company in the business of

providing automobile oil change servicing and related parts-and a main-
tenance check. Rapid Oil Change operates numerous stores throughout the

metropol i tan area. Based on their experience in other locations, and
their emphasis on providing customers with the convenience of waiting
while the service is performed, the accessibility and location of the

proposed site is an important factor in the decision to locate their
business within the Ci ty , of Maplewood. Mister Donut is a franchise oper-
ation of International Multifoods, a Minneapolis Corporation. The business
consists of retail sales of baked goods and beverages for-carry -out trade
and sit down counter service. In this location, the Mister Donut franchise
would lease their space from the owner of the Rapid Oil Change operation.
The mutual benefits of locating these two businesses together'is clear
in the opportunity for each to.service customers attracted by the other.

The proposed site is located on the 'west side of White Bear Avenue about
200 feet south of the intersection with Beam Avenue. The adjacent lots
to the north and.south are occupied by single - family residences on 70
foot and 100 foot lots respectively. A branch bank office is located across

White Bear Avenue to the east, and vacant, undeveloped land adjoins the
lot to the west. The surrounding area is characterized by the Maplewood
Mall regional shopping center and the variety of retail and service commer-

cial and restaurant uses which have emerged around the center to the north
and east. The immediate area adjacent to the site south of Beam Avenue
and west of White Bear Avenue is currently evolving as a prime location
for neighborhood scale retail and service businesses. These businesses
take advantage of the traffic generated by the regional center, piarti cul arty
that which enters or leaves the area from or to the south on Whin Bear
Avenue.

MINNEAPOLIS 0 DENVER 0 CHEYENNE

12 Attachment 7

PHOENIX



Mr. Geoffrey Olson

September 14, 1983

Page Two

Rarrlsey County has estimated existing average
Bear Avenue based on counts taken this year.
each average 16,200 vehicles per day between
Road D. The County considers the existing t
the capacity of the roadway and intersection
the existing roadway to have the capacity to

Daily Traffic for White
North and south bound trips

County Road C, and County
raffi c volume to be well below
at Beam Avenue. We estimate
handle un ADT of 30,000,

A windshield survey of the area shows no existing businesses that are

precisely of the type proposed by this request either within or around the
regional center. Auto- related businesses providing complete auto servicing
are certainly i n the area, located to the north of the proposed site; there
is an Amoco Station north of County Road D on the east side of White Bear
Avenue, a Firestone Ti re store and service center on Woodlyn east of White
Bear Avenue, and a Sears tire, battery, and service store at the south end
of the shopping center adjoining the Sears store. Restaurants abound in the
area.

The site is currently zoned Business Commercial Modified, which would allow
the Mister Donut use without rezoning. Strict interpretation of uses

allowed by existing zoning requires a change to the Business Commerical zone
to accomodate Rapid Oil Change because it is an auto - related business. The
nature of the Rapid Oil Change operation however, can be shown to be con-

sistent with the intent of the Business Commercial Modified zone to provide
for clean, neighborhood scale retail and service uses in a transitional
zone between major commercial areas and residential neighborhoods. Because
only minor auto servicing is offered by Rapid Oil Change, all of their
operations occur within enclosed service bays. The by- products of major
auto servicing operations which may be objectionable in a location near

residential land use such as noise, large amounts of refuse, outside
display and storage of tires and parts, overnight parking, parking of
disabled vehicl and parking of service vehicles, are not a part of the
Rapid Oil Change operati Traffic generated by this proposed development
would also be significantly 1 ower than the typical auto service use which
might negatively impact the surrounding area or level of service on adjacent
streets. vehicle counts at s i mi l a r suburban locations of the or osed uses
show an exp

p • p
p ted total of 355 vehicleses per day entering and exiting the

site. Rape d Oil Change would account for 30 trips, and Mister Donut would
account for the remaining 325 trips, Typical p.m. peak hour volumes at
the same suburban locations were found to be an average of three vehicles
for ' Rapid Oil Change, and 15 vehicles for Mister Donut for a total f 18
vehicles expected to enter and exit the development during the peak.9 P . m:
Theuse allowed by existing zoning clearly will account for the ma ,jority
of the site-generated traffic anticipated for the proposed devel o pment of the
site.

13



Mr. Geoffrey 01 son

September 14, 1983

Page Three

Tha attached site plan illustrates_ development of the site to accomodate
a number of concerns. Because the site is flanked by single family
re--i deuces, the proposed building is located to preserve an existing
heavy concentration, of spruce trees which provide screening for the

property to the south. The front yard setback is coordinated to provide
convenient customer parking i n , front of the building, and to locate the

building mass toward the rear of the lot away from direct sight lines from
the adjacent residences. Site access is located at the south end of
the lot to maximize the distance between the driveway curb cut and the
intersection with Beam Avenue to the north. Direct access is also available
to the Rapid Oil Change service bays which are located at the south end of
the building. The driveway and parking aisle in front of the building are

located to be the logical connection and termination at White Bear Avenue
of the on -site frontage road circulation concept which is currently being
implemented along Beam Avenue to the north and west of the site.' The

east -west drive between the parking areas in the front and rear of the

building recognizes the likelihood that the lot to the north will be

redeveloped for a commercial use. It is located to be expandable as part
of the frontage road system, or, to provide common access to both lots

through cross easements. This flexibility would allow development of the
70 foot lot without an additional driveway curb cut on White Bear Avenue.
The Rapid Oil Change operation generates little demand for parking because
of quick, efficient customer turnover. Parking required for the Mister
Donut component is located-within easy walking distance at the front of
the store. Employee parking for both is located at the rear of the lot.

Both businesses would be accomodated within a single building with a unified
architectural theme. The 1460 square feet for Rapid Oil Change would include
two service bays, office' space, storage space and rest rooms. The 1500

square feet for Mister Donut would include 1050 square feet of food prep-
aration, storage, service, and office space, and 450 square feet devoted to
customer use. Rest rooms would be included. High quality exterior materials
including brick and prefi ni shed metal are anticipated for use on all sides of
the building. Si gnage for the two businesses would be coordinated with one

another and with the exterior building materials. Landscaping would be

provided to augment the existing screening to the south and west. Additional

pl anti ngs would be used to help screen the parking area in front of the
building and to highlight the entrance. The site would be serviced by
exi watermai n and sanitary sewer service connections available on the
west side of White Bear Avenue. Site grading would direct. surface runoff to
the7 east and west around the building, then to the south to catch - - basins
located at the southern edge of parking lots both in front of and= behind'
the building. Storm drainage would extend to the east from the catch basins

i-*

14



Mr. Geoffrey Olson

September 14, 1983

Page Four

to ait existing storm sewer on the east side of White Bear Avenue.

In summary, the following points should be considered in the determination
of whether or not to approve the proposed rezoning:

o The services offered by the proposed use are not available in the
area even though the location on White Bear Avenue and traffic
generated by surrounding uses suggest that demand for the
services exists in the area.

o The proposed use is quite compati bl e ' wi th other uses found in and
around a regional shopping center.

o The scale, character, and "clean" operation of the proposed
use is consistent with the intent of the existing zoning class-
ification to provide for uses which make the transition from

regional shopping area to residential area without negative impacts
on residential land uses.

o The quality of the proposed development is consistent with the
intent to create a transition compatible+ with residential land
use.

0 . Adjacent land uses can be adequately safeguarded from the impacts
of development through sensitivity in site planning and landscaping
as illustrated in the proposed plan.

For these reasons we are hopeful that the proposed rezoning can be accomplished
to allow this development to become an asset to the City of Maplewood.

Si ncerel v Yours,

r to : (!n

i- dARVIS- GARDNER. INC.

15



September 26, 1983

To Whom it may concern:

We are property owners in a section of Maplewood that is being considered

for rezoning. We haved lived i n our home, located at 1927 Radatz , for the

past 2'0 years. My husband is disabled with emphysema and due to his

extremely poor health cannot attend the hearing on October t regarding
the rezoning issue. Therefore , we are submitting this let er to you in

hopes that someo.De will present our petition for us.

The present rezoning proposal would have our property almost completely
surrounded by commercial properties. As it stands, 100 / of the property
on our north property line and 75/ of the property on the east would be

rezoned commercial. On our southern border the driveway for the new

office building is already completed and is directly in front of our home.

This area is also scheduled for.rezo ning.

We are asking that the whole of our property, rather than the back 25/,
be included i n the rezoning proposal. The plan left as is leaves our

property landlocked by small businessess which will require parking lots.p Y
This is certain to cause a drop in our property value as well as make our

home difficult to sell.

My husband's health must also be considered by such a proposal. The

increased noise and air pollution could have a detrimental affect on

his condition.

IV

We hope that you will take a serious look at our proposal and let us

know of your decision.

Sincerely,

Donald R. Patwell

Lois J. Patwell ('
1927 Radatz Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

16 Attachment 8



Plan Amendment Resolution

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood and Bennet - Ringrose - Wolsfeld- Jarvis- Gardner,
Inc. initiated an .amendment to the Maplewood comprehensive plan from LSC to SC

for the southwest corner of Beam Avenue and White Bear Avenues.*-

WHEREAS, the procedural - history of this plan amendment is as =follows:
S

1. This p i an amendment was initiated by the City of Maplewood and Bennett -

Ringrose - Wolsfeld - Jarvis- Gardner, Inc.

2. The Maplewood Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 3,

1983 to consider this plan amendment. Notice thereof was published and

mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given
an opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The

planning commission recommended to the city council that said plan
amendment be

3. The Maplewood City Council considered said plan amendment on

1983. The council considered reports and recommendations from the

planning commission and city staff.

NOW, THERE ,FORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above=

described plan amendment be approved on the basis of the following findings
of fact:.

A buffer zone is not needed, since the property to the south is

designated for LSC, limited service commercial use.

2. The p roperty to the north is designated DC, diversified center and the

property to the east is designated SC, service commercial.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

T

17 Attachment 9



REZONING RESOLUTION

P.0 rsuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of

the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers
yin said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00 p.m.

1 ..

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

r

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood and Bennett -Ri ngrose -Wol sfel d -Jary is -Gardner
lnc.. - initiated a rezoning from BC ( M) to BC for the following-described properties:

1. The east 300 feet'of the west 1685 feet of the north 305 feet of the

southwest 9uarter of Section 2, Township 29, Range, 22; subject to road.

2.. The south 100 feet of the north 305 feet of that part of the southwest

quarter of Section 2, Township 29 Range 22 lying westerly of White

Bear Avenue; excepting the west 1,685 feet thereof.

3. The southth 70 feet of the north 205 feet of that part of the southwest quarter

of Section 2, Township 29 Range 22 lying westerly of White Bear Avenue;

excepting the west 1,685 feet thereof.

Thi s ro ert is also known as 2865 -2855 White Bear Avenue, Maplewood;P P Y

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:.

This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood and Bennett -Woi sfel d -

Jarvis-Gardner, Inc. P ursuant to chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood
Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

October 3 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council

that said rezoning be

3 . T p YThe Maplewoodewood Ci t Council held a public hearing on 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant

to l aw. Al 1 Persons resent at said hearing were given an opportunity to be
P

hear and P resent written statements, The Counci also considered reports

and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

d scribed rezonin be approved on the basis of the following findings -of -fact:
e 9 P
a

1 The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
op 9

zoning code.

18 Attachment 10



20 The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from the use

of the neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood, and

that the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the proposed
change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The ro osed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of the
P P 9

community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

The ro osed change would have no negative effect upon the4. legical, efficient
P P 9 -

7 and extension of public services and facilities, -such as public
water, sewers, police and fire protection and schools.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes- -

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the City

of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the

attached and fore -going extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City of

Maplewood, held on the day of 1983, with the Original on file

in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom

insofar as the same relates to a rezoning.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of. the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

r

19



MINUTES OF THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 1983, 7:30 P. M.

1380 FROST AVENUE, MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

1. CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Prew called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Commissioner Lester Axdahl
Commissioner Richard Barrett
Commissioner Paul Ell of son
Commi ssi oner Lorraine ;Fischer

Commissioner Dorothy Hejny
Commissioner Joseph Pellish.
Commissioner Duane Prew
Commissioner Warren Robens
Commissioner Marvin Si ' gmu nd i k
Commissioner Ralph Sletten
Commissioner David Whitcomb

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Absent
Present
Absent
Present
Present
Present
Present (Vice Chairman)'
Absent
Present
Present
Present

r

A. September 19, 1983

Commissioner F i sc her mov ed approval of the minutes of September 19
1983 as submitted.

Commissioner Hejny seconded

Fischer, Hejny, Prew, Sigmundi k, Whitcomb

and Sletten.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Ayes -- Commissioners Barrett,

Abstained -- Commissioners Pellish

Commissioner Barrett moved approval of the agenda as submitted.

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes--Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Si gmund i k, Sletten, Whitcomb.

S. PUBLIC HEARING-

A. Plan Amendment and Rezoning: White Bear Avenue and Beam Avenue

Secretary Olson read the notice of public hearing. The request is
for approval of a plan amendment from LSC to SC and a rezoning from BC ( M)
to BC. _

10 -3 -83



Chairman Prew asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak.
He requested the applicant be permitted to comment first.

Peter Jarvis, indicated he' represents Rapid Oil Change who wishes

to develop the property along White Bear Avenue. He reviewed the land

use designations for the property surrounding his si and the Mall

area. The site is approximately 18, 500 square feet. The buildingP
will be approximately 3,000 square feet. One curb cut is

proposed on White Bear Avenue. There will be approximately .150 tripsP
iffper of traffic . from this site. Much of the tra_ s

Gri i 1 not -be new on White Bear. Avenue . Mr. Donut will be a 24 hour

operation, Rapid Oil will have specific daytime hours.

Robert Heimeth , 2847 White Bear Avenue, presented . a letter from

Ed F1 a rri ty.

Chairman Prew read the letter which referred to the screening of

the dwe l l i n g s at the south side of 2850 White Bear Avenue if the

trees should die.

Henry Belisle, 2855 White Bear Avenue, said he is in favor of the

proposal.

Carla Radamacker, 2120 Beam Avenue, opposed to the proposal. Traffic

on Beam Avenue is already ve igh, this will only add to it. Each time
y

additional facilities are opened around the mall, there is additional

traffic on Beam Avenue. The neighborhoods have to be protected.

Lillian F1 oren , 2140 Beam Avenue, said she objects to the proposed

Burger King. She would not want another fast -food restaurant open

causing additional traffic.

Greg Henderson, 21.09 Beam Avenue, said he has the same concerns as

his neighbors. He did not want fa c i l i t i e s that generate additional

traffic. He is opposed to the development.

George Riches, Mound, one of the property owners at White Bear and

Beam Avenue, said they have been talking informally to Burger King.

No P urchase of the property has been made. He would request that this

not be considered with the Mr. Donut and Rapid Oil proposal at

this time. He i s, however, in favor of the rezoning. 
property  '

n He said staff has

made an excellent presentation and very factual.

Bruce Fischer, 2836 White Bear Avenue, said he realizes that this

area of White Bear Avenue will develop to commercial. He also congratulated
staff on their P resentation. He said the residents on Beam Avenue should

have been aware of added traffic on their street seeing it was constructed

at 44 feet. He is in favor of the proposal.

Bob Heimba, 2847 White Bear Avenue, in favor of the proposal.r ,

Chairman PPrew closed the publ hearing portion of the meeti

2
10 -3 -83



Commissioner Fischer move the following resolution be forwarded

to the City Council:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood Bennet -Ri ngrose -Wol sfel d -Jarvi s-
Gardner, Inc., initiated an amendment to the Maplewood comprehensive plan
from LSC to SC for the southwest corner of Beam Avenue and -White Bear

Avenues

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

descri bed plan amendment be approved on the. basis of the following findings
of fact:

1. A buffer zone is not needed, since the property to the south is

designated for LSC, limited service commercial use.

2. The property to the north is designated DC, diversified center and the

property to the east is designated SC, service commercial

Approval is subject to Metropolitan Council review.

Commissioner Hej ny seconded Ayes- -Commi ss i oners Fischer, He j ny,
Pellish, Sigmundik, Whitcomb

Nays -- Commissioners Barrett, Sletten, Prew

The applicant requested that the Commission also approve the zone

change.

Commissioner Hej ny moved the Planning Commission forward the following
resolution to the City Council:--

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood and Bennett -Ri ngrose -Wol sfel d -Jarvi s-
Gardner Inc. initiated a rezoning from BC ( M) to BC for the following-
described properties:

1. The east 300 feet of the west 1685 feet of the north 305 feet of the

southwest quarter of Section 2, Township 29, Range 22; subject to road.

2. The south 100 feet of the north 305 feet of that part of the southwest

quarter of Section 2, Township 29, Range 22 lying westerly of White

Bear Avenue; excepting the west 1685 feet thereof.

3. The south 70 feet of the north 205 feet of that part of the southwest

quarter of Section 2, Township 29, Range 22 lying westerly of White

Bear Avenue; excepting the west 1685 feet thereof.

This ro ert is also known as 2865 -2855 White Bear Avenue, Maplewood;P P y

W - . THEREFORE s BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the

above - descri bed rezoning be approved on the basis of the fol-lowing findings-

of -fact:

3 1.0 -3 -83



1. The proposed change is consi ste.nt with the spirit, purpose and intent

of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from the use

of the neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood,
and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the

proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

30 - The proposed change-will serve the best interests and corweniences of

the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.
i

4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the 1 ogi cal ,
efficient and economical extension of public services and facilities,
such as public water, sewers, police and fire protection and schools.

Approval is subject to the comprehensive plan for Maplewood being amended.

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Fischer, He jny,
Pel 1 i sh, Si gmundi k, Whitcomb

Nays--Commissioners, Barrett, SlJtten, Prew.

Secretary Olson said a letter requesting rezoning of the property
at 1927 Radatz was received in the office after notices were mailed.

It is suggested the applicant submit a formal application for rezoning.
Staff is al so ' suggesting that the property on the north side of Radatz

Avenue from 1905 Radatz to Southl awn be redesignated to RL to make it

consistent with the existing development.

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission advise the property
owner at 1927 Radatz to submit an a 1 i cati on for rezoning to LBC for the

northort side of Radatz Avenue designated for commercial use in the land

use plan.

Commissioner Hej ny seconded.

Mrs. Jordan, 1905 Radatz said she has the same situation where the

back of her property is zoned to the BC ( M). If 1927 is rezoned, her

property should also be rezoned.

Secretary Olson said the break point between the LSC and the RM in

the comprehensive plan is not a definite line. 1905 Radatz could be

either in the RM or LSC.

The Commission suggested the zoning l i n e could be changed to the

rear lot line for 1905 Radatz. This would eliminate some confusion.

They also questioned if this type of zone change should be iiandl ed at

the time the Commission goes through the City and up -zones to make

the plan and zoning comply.
z

Commissioner Barrett moved this ite be tabled - pending further i n ut

from staff as to whether the Commission should take such acts

Chairman Prew seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Barrett, Fischer,

Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb

4
10 -3 -83



7 Commissioner Fischer moved the Planninq Commission initi5te a lan

amendment from RM re s i d e nt i a l medium dens i tY to RL , res i denti al low

density for the north side of R Avenue from 1905 Radatz Avenue to

Southlawn Drive, for November 7, 1983.

Commissioner Hejny seconded Ayes - - Commissioners Barrett, Fischer,
Jiejny, Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb

r



MEMORANDUM -

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Code Amendment: Multiple- Dwelling Signs
APPLICANT: Woodmark, Inc.

DATE: November 4, 1983
T -

Request

Action by C

Ei'dor. se

Modifie
Rejecte ._,
Date

Woodmark, Inc., developers of Bennington Woods and Somerset Ridge Condominiums,
has requested that the sign ordinance be amended to permit signs for multiple
dwelling developments to be greater than eight-square feet by conditional use

permit.

Reasons for Changes

To give equal consideration to signs
i s given to s i ghage for institutions

applicant's letter page

CnmmPntq

for . mu 1 ti pl e -dwel 1 i ng developments as

in residential zones. Refer to the

The proposed ordinance establishes a scale by which larger signs would be

permitted for larger multiple-dwelling developments. Staff has defined

multiple -dwelling development" in terms of the originally approved project.
Future subdivision of the project would, therefore, not allow additional

signs. Two signs would be the maximum number permitted for any multiple-
dwelling development.

Language has also been added to limit the allowable number of signs for
institutions to one for each street frontage. This was not previously done.

The maximum six -foot width requirement has a l s o been deleted. The width
limitation would not have any effect on the aesthetic quality of the sign.
A sign can be attractive or unattractive with any shape, provided the overal
area is limited. Woodmark' s proposed sign, on page 7 for example, would
be quite attractive and would measure ten feet in width. Council could still
control the dimensions of larger signs through the conditional use permit
process.

Staff's final concern is that it is not necessary for a sign to have subsequent
reviews by the Council as a typical conditional use would. Thi s requ i rement
should, therefore, be waived for signs which are approved as conditional uses.

Recommendation

Approval of the proposed Sign Code amendments, which would permit signs for

multiple - dwelling developments based upon the size of the development, deleting
the :six -foot width limitation, 1 imi ti ng institutional signs to one for each

frontage and waiving the one -year review for signs approved as conditional uses.



REFERENCE INFORMATION

Existing Code

Refer to the enclosed amendment.

6 27 -83 : Council amended the sign ordinance with respect toi

s1ns in residential districts. Prior to this 'amendment, code did not address

such signs, apparently by an oversight.

10-24-83: Council tabled action on the proposed multiple-dwelling district

sign code amendment to allow staff time to devise wording defining apartment
complex " " development ".

1. Recommendation by the Community Design Review Board

2. Public hearing by the City Council

3. Second ,reading by the City Council ( at least four votes required for approval) .

ic
Attachments:
1. Ordinance. amendment--residentia signs
2. Ordinance amendment -- conditional use permits
3. Applicant's letter dated 9 -27 -83

4. Sign sketch

2



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE MAPLEWOOD
CODE RELATING TO SIGNS IN R -1, R -2 AND R -3 DISTRICTS

The Maplewood City Council hereby ordains as follows:

Section 1. Sections 36 -316, of the Maplewood Code is hereby amended to
read as follows (additions are underlined and deletions are cross out) :

Section 36 -316. Permitted

The only signs which are permitted in an R -1 Residence District (Single
Dwelling), R -2 Residence District (Double Dwelling) or R -3 Residence
District (Multiple Dwelling) in the city are as follows:

1) Signs permitted in Schedule I, subdivision I of this division, as

regulated therein.

2) One fascia sign of not more than two (2) square feet in area giving
the name and occupation of the occupant of a building carrying on a

home occupation as defined in the city zoning ordinance.

3) 8me- fasE4a- ef-#' reestand4HQ- 4demt4#' }eat4ep- s49n- ef- net- aiere- bap -eQWt
83- sqaare -feet-gip- area- fer- eaEb- street- €remtaQe- #'er- ap- apartfflept-er
tewR- lease- eemp4e.x-

One fascia or freestanding sign for each street frontage for multiple
dwelling developments. shall be. permitted, up to a maximum of two signs
A multiple-dwelling development refers to all of the buildings which
were originally approved by the city as part of a particular apartment
or town house project.

The following sign size schedule shall be followed for all multi pl e
dwelling or planned unit developments:

Number of Dwelling Units Maximum Sign Area

3 to 8 8 square feet
9 to 20 16 square feet

21 and over 24 square feet

For developments having nine or more dwelling units, signs up to 32

square feet 'in area may be considered through the conditional use permit
process.

If a sign is constructed as approved within one year, the one -year
conditional use permit requirement shall be waived and the conditional
use permit shall be considered indefinitely approved.

3



4 ) Signs up to 24 square feet may be allowed by sign permit for churches,9
schools, libraries, community centers or any other institution. Signs
from 25 to 32 square feet shall . only be allowed by conditional use

permit.. Sueh- s4gms- shal4- met- emeeed -s4x- feet- 4mw4dtb One fascia

or free - standing sign shall be permitted for each street front

Section 2. This ordinance. shall take effect after its passa -ge and

publication.

Passed by the City Council of the _

CYty of Maplewood, Minnesota this

day of 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Ayes--
Nays--

4



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE V OF

CHAPTER 36 RELATING TO CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

The Maplewood City Council hereby ordains as follows:

Section 1. Section 36 -437 of the Maplewood Code is hereby amended to

read as follows (additions are underlined):

8) Signs larger than 24 square feet, but not exceeding 32 square feet

in area for institutions and multiple dwellings in any residential district.

9) Planned unit developments (PUD).

Section 2. Section 36 -442 (e) of the Maplewood Code is hereby amended

to read as follows:

e) All conditional use permits shall be reviewed by the council within

one year of the date of initial approval, unless such review is waived by
Council decision or ordinance. At that the one year review, the council

may specify an indefinite term or specific term, not to exceed five (5)
years, for subsequent reviews. The, council may impose new or additional

conditions upon the permit at the time of the initial or subsequent reviews.

A conditional use permit shall remain in effect ; as 1 ong as the conditions

agreed upon are observed, but nothing in this section shall prevent the

city from enacting or amending official controls to change the status of

conditional uses.. Any conditional use that meets the agreed upon conditions

and is later disallowed because of the city enacting or amending official

controls shall be considered a legal nonconforming use.

Secti on '3 . This ordinance shall take effect after its passage and

publication.

Passed by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota this

day of , 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

Ayes --
Clerk Nays --

5



i

WOODMARK, INC.
1707 Cope Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55109
614- 770 -9100

September 27, 1983 -

The Honorable John Greavu

Mayor of the City of Maplewood
Members of the City Council

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

RE: Bennington Woods Condominiums

Dear Mayor Greavu and Members of the City Council:

I. hereby request a change in the zoning ordinance Section 36-316

paragraphraph (3). The desired change is in the form of additional

wording as follows:

Signs larger than eight , (8) square feet shall only
be allowed by conditional use permit.

The code now allows for the conditional use permit for churches,

schools, libraries, and other institutions. I feel that con -

si deration should be available to for sale housing; communities too.

Attractive, permanent site identification signs are an important part
of a ua 1 i t condominium or townhouse community, The sign sets the

q y
u todmood and image as well as making a statement. Properly executed, the

sign will be an asset to the community.

Naplewood would be able to review all signs to insure a minimum

qual ity through the conditional use permit process. As the ordinance

now reads, there is no control other than size limitations*

At this time,'I also request the necessary conditional use permit for

a sign as shown on the enclosed drawing. This requested conditional

use permit is to run in tandem with rtty request for a zoning change.

Sincerely,

C
Ted E. DeZurik
President

b:h

Enclosures - 12 copies L -3
6 -

JvP 2
Attachment 3



r) 
0

Woore
v i_

w at 5ecc(er c,h t, rc l.

to C:

Attachment 4

7

SEP



B. Coale Amendment - -Multi pl a Dwelling Signs

The Board indicated they would l i ke to have the ordinance worded so

when a conditional use permit is issued for a sign, it would not have to

be -reviewed annually. by the Council.

The Board reviewed with staff the procedure for obtaining a

conditional use permit

Board Member Deans moved the Board recommend approval of .the ordinance

amendment, amending Chapter 36 relating to signs in R -1. R -2 and

R -3 zoning districts as outlined in the proposed ordinance with the

following changes to the second paragraph of (3):

If a sign i s constructed as approved within one year, the one -year

conditional use permit requirement can be waived, upon approval of

the Community Design Review Board and City Council, and then the

Conditional use permit shall be considered indefinitely approved.

Board Member Rovie seconded Ayes--all..

Board Member Hedlund moved the Board recommend approval of the ordinance

amendment, amending Article . V of Chapter. 36 relating to conditional use

permits as outlined in the proposed ordinance with the following change to

Section 36 -442 .(e) after the first sentence: "for signs 'in residential

districts."

Board Member Deans seconded Ayes - =all.



i

W
MEMORANDUM

ctAo bt

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner-- Ekstrand  ,  e _e . _._...N . _

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit
West of Parkway Drive

LOCATION: Larpenteur Avenue,

Moi'E- --- -

Rejected -

APPLICANT /OWNER: Woodmark, Inc Date

PROJECT: Bennington Woods •

DATE: October 6, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

conditional permit fora 30.86 square- foot
Approval of a use p

ground sign

for Bennington Woods.

Proposal

Refer to the sign s on pageage 7 and the enclosed site plan.

Comments

sign provided
f has no roblem with the proposed ground s g p

Staff P
this request. The proposedq

that Council
sign

approves the code amendment along with
p

would be attractive an d would be modest in size compared to the size of the

development.

is only a sign, staff
Since the proposed use in this case y

use permit should
feels that the

be waived.
usual subsequent revuews of a conditional

Recommendation

8 approving a conditional
Adoption of the resolution on page  pp

foot round sign for Bennington Woods,

use permit
based on the •

refor the 30.86 square g
conditional

listed i n the resolution. Approval is
findin

upon the Council
feet in a

rmittin signs over

approving the sign code amendment permitting 249 •
pp

b use permit.
square

multiple dwelling development Y .conditional



BACKGROUND

S to Description

1. Site size: 5.76 acres _

the development s under
land use: The second building of

2. Existing —
construction

Surrounding Lan

Maple Hills Golf Course the proposed site of the applicant's
Northerl P

development.Somerset Ridge de ,

Lar enteur Avenue. South of Larpenteur Avenue and single and

Southerly: Pauldouble dwellings in St

Easterly Maple Hills • Gol f Course and single dwelling

Westerlysterl Mount Zion Cemetery

Past Action

Board a .

9-7-82: The Community Design Review approved the site and building

plans for this development.

exception permit (multiple dwellings
82: Council approved a special p

in a business co
D 27

and a parking variance for the development.
mmercial zone} P

1-13-83: An administrative lot d i v i s i o n was approved to add 27.9 feet to

the northeast boundary of site.

business commerciali a 1 to R- 3
Council approved a rezoning from BC, .

ning4- 11 -83. Co PP
for this site and the adjoining

Residence District (multiple dwellings)

Maple Hills Golf Course.

4_23_83: Council approved the Benning ton Woods preliminary plat subject

to four conditions .

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

1, Land Use Plan Designation: Rh, High Density Residential

istrict (multiple dwelling}
2. Zoning: R -3, Residence.D

16 of the Sign Ordinance presently allows up to an eight
3. Section 36 3

le dwellings. The applicant is

foot sin per frontage
square g

for multiple
n ordinance be amended ta_ allow

concurently proposing that the s orsign

large sigr si b conditional use permit.y

the conditional use permit
f the Sign Ordinance is amended to require  

fired after4. I g
review b the Council would be required

for the applicant's sign, r y

one year.

2-



r

5- To approve a conditional use permit, ten findings must be made according
s

PP
to ordinance. Refer to the resolution on page 8 for findings that are

pertinent to this proposal. The findings which the ordinance addresses,

that do not pertain to this case, are:

a. The establishment and maintenance of the use would not -be detrimental

to the public health, safety or general welfare.

b. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffi c Tn local streets

and would not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs

that would cause undue burden to the area properties.

c. The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,

police, fire protection, uti 1 i ti es , schools and parks.

d. The use would not create excessive additional requirements. at public
cost for P ubl i c facilities and services; and would not be detrimental

to the welfare of the city.

e. The use would reserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic
P

features into the development design.

f. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

mb

Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Applicant's Letter dated 9 -27 -83

4. Sign Sketch

5. Resolution

3 -



It

26- LARK IV ••1,.1

CANADA Ott).

35 .

EL DRIDGE
N

z

SE L wowT

mtwL•: t • s K

MAk AV - 
Z

T
r O

E AvEa < o-

Nj VERNON AV W
pMrNS AVE.  g

Z AVE.
d

A LWOOD AVE.

iuwwcR AvE_ _

AVE Z  o 

to
M

PUY
c T

T
14

W
10

1 k 4L

W ^

ST. PAUL

t

i 28

F
7

b2o
0

Lod• ""

Phalan

LOCATION MAP

4-
Attachment 1



K

J

J _ 1

r- l

t • 1. _ r OF
ol

f sr • f

C
MAPLEHILLS GOLF COURSE - •• _

FUTURE SITE OF SOMERSET RIDGE)
i

t

1 ` Z,.ol

1 £ Y  • a

i

BENNINGTON WOODS

Y 905

I

DRIVEWAY ? t • ,

1203 I

PROPOSED SIGN

r

PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

5 _
Attachment 2



WOODMARK, INC.
1707 Cope Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55109
614- 770 -9100

September 27 1983
i

The Honorable John Greavu

Mayor of the City of Maplewoody
Members of the City Cou ncil

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

RE: Bennington Woods Condominiums

Dear Mayor Greavu and Members of the City Council:

I hereby request a change in the zoning ordinance Section 36 -316

paragraph (3). The desired change is in the form of additional

wording as follows:

Signs larger than eight (8) square feet shall only ,

be allowed by conditional use permit.

use permit for churches,
code now allows for the conditionalonal p -

The
institutions. I feel that con

schools, libraries, and other ins

s  derat on should be •
es too.

available to for sale housing community

on signs are an important part
Attractive, permanent s  to identificationf  cats 9

the
or townhouse community . The sign sets

of a quality condoms n i ' 
Properly

as well as making a statement. Prop y executed, the

mood and image
sign will be an asset to the community.

review all signs to insure a minimum
Maplewood would be able to

s the ordinance
conditional use perms t process. A

quality through the

now reads, therere is no control other than size 1 imitations*

and * ti oval use permit for

At this time, I also request the necessary c . •
tional

enclosed draws n Thiss requested cond i
a sign as shown on the enclo 9 ,

than e.

use permit is to run in
g

tandem with rely request for a zoning. 9

Sincerely, =-

Ted E. DeZuri k
President

bh
Attachment 3

Enclosures - 12 copies L -3 _ 6 _



e

fl

t I.

r

A WOO

to  G
f 

S +" Ca

3
Attachment 4

CEP 8

7 -



Conditional Use Permit Resolution

RESOLUTION N0.

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, re g 9f regular meeti.n of the C.Zty Council of

the city of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Co-uncil Chambers

in said City on the day of 198 at 7:00 p.m.

Thef-ellowing members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Woodmark, Inc. initiated a conditional

square foot sign at the following-described property:

Garden Lot according to the plat thereof on file
That part of Lot 2, Moore 's Ga s •  _ 

in and
f the Registerster of Deeds ( County Recorder) 

and of record n the office o 9
corner

Minnesota, described as.beginning at.the Southwest •
for Ramsey County, South line of said

Lot 2 a distance of 417.61 feet, thence
thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of East along the •
they  

North 0 00' a distance of 224.55 feet,

o 22 feet; thence North 17 45 50 West, 197.52
thence North 61 18 East, 210.  

on the
84 39' west, 541.37 feet more or less to a point

feet, thence North. Southwest corner
of said Lot 2 distant 564.09 feet North - from the - •

West line .
Southerly along said West line to the point of beginning;

of said Lot 2, thence Y g

9Subject to the rights of the public in that part thereof conveyed to the County

b that Highway Easement Deed recorded as

of Ramsey for highway purposes Y

Document No. 1812625 in the office of the County Recorder, Ramsey CountY ,Minnesota,

and

n Lots according to the plat thereof on file
That part of Lot 2, Moore s Garde  9 .

of the Count Recorder, Ramsey County, Minnesota, .
and of record  n the office Y

Lot 2 •thence
Commencin at the South •descr as follows g est corner of said - 

Lot 2 a distance of
assu bearing of East along the South lne of saidd o

on an assu g °  
f 2 4.55 feet; thence North 61 18

417.61 feet; thence. North 0 00 a distance o 2 •

ofb of the land to be described, thence
East, 210.22 to the point 9 g

o  30.34 feet;39 East, •
North 17 45 50" West, 197.52 feet; thence South 84 " 

77 feet to an intersection with a line which
thence South 17 45 50 East 203. ° '

West
o fr the of beginning; thence North 74 42

bears South 74 . 42 East fr point . of
33.29 feet to the point of beginning. _ r -

use permit to erect a 30.86

This property is also known as 701 E. La rpenteur Avenue, Maplewaod;

the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

or of this conditional use permi  i s as follows
WHEREAS, the procedural history

Th• s conditional use p ermi t was initiated by Woodmark, Inc-9 pursuant to
1 .

so Attachment 5



G

t was reviewed b
2. This conditionalonal use perms Y the Maplewood Community

Design Revi Board on October 11 1983. The Board recommended to the

City Council that said permit be -

a public hearing on -= 198
3. The Maplewood City Council held p

his rezoni n Notice thereof was publ shed a-nd mailed
to consider t 9

t to law. All persons prP present at said hearing were given an
ursuan

be heard and resent written statements. The Council
opportunity to p

staff and
also considered reports and recommendations of the city

Planning Commission.

T RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -
NOW, THEREFORE, BE I

described conditional 
n

i onal use permitt be approved on the basis of the following find-

i:ngs of fact:

1. The use is in conformi with-the city's comprehensive plan and with

the ur ose and standards of the zoning code.
P P

2. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be

compatible with the character of. the R -3 zoning district.

30 The use would not depreciate property values*

hazardous detrimental or disturbing to present and
4: The use would not be  

dust
surrounding land uses, due to noises, glare, smoke,

potential 9

odor, fumes, water pollution, water runoff,- vibration, g eneral unsight-

1 i ness , electrical interference . or other nuisances &

The sign would be attractively 9ractivel des and modest in size compared to
5.

the size of the development.

approving the sign
Approval is conditioned upon the council pp 9 n code amendment9
p feet in a multiplepermting signs over 24 square

le dwelling development by con -
P

ditional use permit.

Adopted this day of , 198

Seconded by

STATE OF MINNESOTA j
COUNTY OF RAMSEY j

SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

d and apnted C1 eric of the Ci ty
17 the undersigned, being the duly qualifiedfi e pp -

sots do hereby certify that I have carefully com

of the City of Maplewood, Minne  
in of the

d and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting •
na1 onpared the .attache with the orig

held on the day of , 198
Cit of Maplewood,
file i n mY office, and the same is a full, true a nd completelete transcript therefrom

insofar as the same relates to conditional use permits. .

Wetness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of i 198 .

Ci ty e r

9 - City of Maplewood, Minnesota



MINUTES OF THE MAPLEWOOD COMMUNITY DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

1380 FROST AVENUE, MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 1983, 7:30 P.Me

i

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Moe called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Dn1 i rni i

Donald Moe Present (Chairman)
Tom Deans Present

Dean Hedlund Present

Tod Rovie Present

George Rossbach . Absent

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.. September 27 , 1983

Board Member Deans moved approval of the minutes of September 27,

1983 as submitted.

Board Member Rovie seconded Ayes - -all.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Board Member Deans moved approval of the agenda as submitted.

Board Member Hedlund seconded Ayes--all.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

6. DESIGN REVIEW

A. Conditional Use Permit -- Bennington Woods ( Sign

David Briggs, Wood Markq said the staff report is qui clear on their

re quest. This would be a permanent sign for the development.

The Board reviewed with staff what affect the ordinance change would

have on this proposed sign.

Board Member Hedlund moved the Board recommend adoption of - the

resolution ap a conditional use permit for the . 30 : 86 - square
list

foot ground sign for Bennington Woods, based on the f -nd i n g _ 

PPin the resolution. Approval i s conditioned upon the Council - - approvingn

the sign code amendment permitting signs over 24 square feet in a

multiple-dwelling development by conditional use permit.

Board Member Deans seconded Ayes- -all



r -

MEMORANDUM
1

k

TO: City Manager Action by Council
FROM:. Associate Planner -- Johnson

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit End,arse
LOCATION: 1942 I de Street Mod fied-
APPL I CANT /OWNER: Sheldon Knutson Red mete

DATE: October 6, 1983 Dat e

SUMMARY

Request

A conditional use permit to expand a nonconforming use.

Proposal

1. The applicant is proposing to replace the existing 12 x 18 garage with

a 24 x 24 foot garage.

2. The property is planned and zoned for commercial use.

Comments

The presence of the proposed garage would not discourage the planned commercial

use of this property. Council approval is, however, needed because the appli-
cant's home 'is a nonconforming use - -a single dwelling located in a LBC, limited

business commercial zoning district. As a nonconforming use, routine maintenance

can be performed. but any structural expansion requires Council approval.

Replacement of the existing garage with the proposed garage would not add

enough value to the property to discourage a developer from buying it and re-

placing the house with a commercial use. In such a case, the newer garage
would probably have some salvage value to offset the cost of removing the dwell-

i ng.

The presence of. the newer garage would likewise have little effect on a developer
who wished to convert to a commercial use, such as an office.

In 1982 Council approved a similar request for the property owner two houses to

the north. ( See past actions.)

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed resolution (page 6) to permit the expansion of the

nonconforming use at 1942 Ide Street. The expansion would consist of the

repl acement of the existing 12 x. 18 foot garage with a 24 x 24--foot garage.
Z

f

r



M
BACKGROUND

Site Description

Site. 80 x 124

Existing land use: single dwell ing and detached 18 x 20 foot garage

Urrounding Land Uses

North: an undeveloped 80 x 124 foot parcel zoned for LBC, limited business

commerc i al use

East: Gladstone Community Education Center

South: a single dwelling, zoned for LBC use

West: Ide Street. Across the street, the Gladstone House and undeveloped
property zoned for LBC use

n .....- n . 4- 4

7 -3 -80: Council approved a special use permit (now conditional use permit)
for Elwood Lyng, 1960 Clarence Street to allow a dormer addition to the non -

conforming single dwelling use of the property.

8- 23 -82: Council approved a special use permit to allow the nonconforming
single dwelling use at 1960 Ide Street to be expanded to include a 20 x 22

foot garage on the basis that the expansion would not be s i g n i f i c a n t enough
to discourage development of the parcel as zoned and planned.

P1 ann i ng

1. Land Use Plan designation: LSC, limited service commercial

2. Zoning: LBC, limited business commercial

3. Compliance with the Land Use laws:

A. Section 36 -17e states "No existing building or premises devoted to a use

not permitted in the district in which such building or premises is

located shall be enlarged, reconstructed or structurally altered, unless:

1. Required by law or government order; or

2. There would not be a significant effect, as determined by the city
through a special use permit (conditional use permit) on the

development of the property as zoned."

B. Section 36 -442 requires ten findings for the a ppro of a conditional

use permit. Refer to the resolution on page 6 for the lei ndi ngs pertinent
to this request.

Of these ten findings, the following are not pertinent to this request

1. The use is in conformity with the city's comprehensive plan and with

the purpose and standards of this chapter.

2



2. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to

be compatible with the' character of that zoning district.

Fi ndi ng number one i n the resol uti on addresses the above requ i rer,ents . )

3. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traff -ic on local

r streets and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access

or parking needs that wi 11. cause undue burden to the area prop

erties. ( The dwelling is already established, the garage would

not generate additional traffic.)

4. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and

scenic features into the development design. ( There are no

significant natural features on this site.)

Procedure

1. Planning Commission recommendation

2. City Council decision following a public hearing

jw
Attachments
1. Gladstone Neighborhood.Land Use Plan

2. Property Line Map
3.. Resol ut on

3



N
1

r Q 

Rm, • , • , • , I

3
VA

L4-1,
major collector —

City of Saint Paul
LSG RM

t

Gladstone

NEIGHOORHOOD AAND USE PLAN

4 Attachment 1

d

O
1

A

1

j 0

i -
1 x '11 t I • ... 

I

IN

1
1

minor arterial

slow

4
N



4

4 -4 - --

L
001

N

X Z2f '  to

1 > l ? + Z ` T
1C

8 , a
J a f

t0 ' = • . - a to

v 114 ` _

01
f t2•  5 , C _ r- 'r

lo

17

Mp Y A N
1r.

n4 1960 ; z

J

Gladstone 2

1954 Community
1 _ ac Education 21

2 ---y ., o
Center ,

0
2

I 1 2
1942

I QLA I Gladstone
1 L . 7.:. Parkin Housea iZ t5 = 9 14 t1
t

14 
t

fit
x

E

r =
CC4-

H
rz
r,
Y 1 u

t

tie.1

PROPERTY LINE MAP
R

5

F . IL , A'.

Attachment 2

4
N



RESOLUTION NO.

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council

Chambers in said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent: --

WHEREAS, Sheldon Knutson initiated a conditional use permit to expand a non-

conforming use at the following described property:

Lots 10 and 11, Block 16, Gladstone Addition

This property is also known as 1942 Ide Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use .permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated by Sheldon Knutson, pursuant
to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This condi tio use permit was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning
Commission on October 17, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended

to the City Council that said permit be .

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

1983 to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at.said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the following fi.ndi ngs
of fact:

1. The replacement of a garage on this site would not discourage the

planned commercial use of this property..

2. The establishment and maintenance of the use would not be detrimental

to the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would not depreciate property values.

4. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present
and potential surrounding land uses, due to noises, gla -fe, smoke, dust,
odor, fumes, water pollution, water runoff, vibration, igeneral unsight-
l.i ness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

5. The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,

policy, fire protection, ut i l i t i e s , schools and parks.

6. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public

6 Attachment 3



d services; -and would not be detrimental
cost for public facilities an ,

to the welfare of the city.

7. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.'

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

bei n the duly qualifiedI, the undersigned, 9 ified and appointed Clerk of the

City of Maplewood, lewood Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
d and foregoingi n extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City

the attache 9 9

of Maplewood, held on the day: of , 1983, with the original

on fil  n my office , and the same A s a full, 1 true and complete transcriptu 1 Pcom

therefromrom insofar as the same relates to this conditional use permit request.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

7



r MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson

SUBJECT: Zone Change .(F to R -2)
LOCATION: Beam Avenue, east of White Bear Avenue

APPLICANT: Barrier Free Homes

OWNER: Jim Frischmon and Dave Scherbel

DATE: October 7, 1983

Action by Council ;

Endorsed.

Modifi ed
Rejected___..

Date

SU

Request

A zone change from F, farm to R -2, double dwelling to construct a double

dwelling designed for occupancy by handicapped adul

Construction of a double dwelling at this location would be consistent with

the planned land use of Rm, medium density residential. A double dwelling would

be compatible with the planned use of adjacent properties. The design must

be approved by the Community Design Review Board.

Recommendations ( four votes in favor are required for approval.)

Approve the enclosed resolution (page 7) rezoning a property located south

of Beam Avenue and east of White Bear Avenue from F, farm residence to R -2,
double dwelling,



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Size: 100 x 300

Existing Land Use: Undeveloped =
T '

Surrounding Land Uses

North: Beam Avenue. Across Beam Avenue is a City park and undeveloped
property zoned for LBC, limited business commercial use.

East: Undeveloped property planned for. Rm, residential medium density use.

South: A single dwelling on a 100 x 300 foot property fronting on Radatz

Avenue

West: City property containing a water main runnina between Beam and.
Radatz Avenues. This property is planned for Rm use and is available

for purchase subject to ,a water main easement.

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: Rm, residential medium density

2. Zoning Present F, farm residence

Proposed R -2, residence district (double dwe l l i ng )

3. Compliance with Land Use laws:

a. Refer to the attached resolution (page 6) three findings necessary

to approve a zone change.

b. This site meets the area and frontage requirements for a double

dwe l l i ng .

4. Housing:

Approval of this request would qualify Maplewood for at least four

points ( 100 points available) toward the 1984 "Policy 39" housing
performance ranking. The Metropolitan Council annually ranks the

housing performance of each of the 118 local units of government.
In 1983, Maplewood ranked 22nd. Policy 39 performance represents
1/3 of. the points available for ranking parks and transportation grant
applications. Maplewood did not request any of these funds for the

1984 cycles.

n

1. Planning Commission recommendation
i

a

20 City Council decision, following a public hearing

mb
R 1. l L ..,.......a...

1. Maplewood Hei hts Neighborhood Land Use Plan

roperty Line Zoning Map
eti ti o .
ro ose2 Buildingdi n Elevations4. p g

5. Resolution - 2 -



IN

SC
Rm

a interchan

o

WWI

a.

I. d4ft

t

Maplewood Heights
NElGF1BORH00D LAND IJSE PLAN

3 - Attachment One

11
3
W

mme

C)

C)

cfl600"Ne

0
N



m

L
v LAGE Of MAPLEwOOD -'PARK SITE

M ' 
WI E

t

rj

4v
AD

r vv 0 tip

PARK ? • ° 9

i f

6 J Y: fs 1 Up 100
O _ 

3

t.fo4e
00'

j

2869,
S •

MAPLEW00D STATE BANK

2855

p _ & j -

1 , O 1 a.C.. - 5

0.1i 4WDO
X2835

NOW .. wr.

N  2015 2035. 2045 2055 2061 QJZo
I . • -- 2069 -

1.5 4, 
j CT Z.C O

Iq 6 ZL&-
ID5 e,

AVE
no_ Iro 14-0 11C` IC>0 7 - - 

t
t-

4c , 4 8 a.t.. 1.13 Q.-_ . O R_ J ca c, . D - 8 t a.e . 4 , . d - 5 4  Z N
en Wits - - t

2 + — tio -- -=z- 30

so oc ' t3 3 g ' _ 
2

4 ton
o , p i ' 2 5  . . 28

12D-10119C
0 ... W

040  * 30 - 4 So
9 + 2 0 '

F t

L.__' 
S to • o ^ ` ? S •

i0 • 5

t.._

6 r d - 22 21 20 = ' 9 

PROPERTY LINE MAP

4 - Attachment Two

4
N



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD 1 _ - . 
t wood

REZONING 4

VJe peti the Ma ewood City Council to one the attached-described

property from ! to

The written signature of any person's name on this petition i s 4 ndi cati on of

that person's understanding of the proposed zone, the proposed cation and

are endorsement for approval of such change.
ABSTRACT

SIGNATURE PRINT NAME LIST NO*

PM.N.Ce nc

c

rt

7

1 f -

At-

Attachment Three

5 -



L

if x'33 _ 
r _ it L; f .,w,. . _ ' I  h xb... L :..r__.__ .. _ .—   ` `` 1 , ` ~ - _ _ ' .._ ',  '. _ . A... _ _ _.. _ — __ ._ __ _

i • 

Z..

mid

6 ' Attachment Four

tii•d
Gk



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Counci i
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota-was duly called and held in the Council
Chambers in said City on the day of at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Barrier Free Homes initiated a rezoning from F, farm residence
to R -2, residence district (double dwelling) for the following- described
property:

The N 1/2 of the East 100 feet of the West 220 feet of the NW 1/4
of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 2, Township 29, Range 22,
except the North 33 feet thereof.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by Barrier Free Homes, pursuant to

chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission
on October 17, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the

City Council that said rezoning be

30 The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council
also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and

Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the
above -desci rbed rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings
of fact:

1. The proposed change Js consistent with the spirit, purpose and
intent of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from
the use of neighboring property or from the character of -the

neighborhood, and that - the use of the property adjacent to the area

included in the proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences
of the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

7 - Attachment Five



4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the logical,
efficient, and * economi cal extension of public services and facilities,
such as public water, sewers, police and fire protection and schools.

Adopted this day of , 198 .

Seconded by Ayes -- _
T

STATE OF MINNESOTA }

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS*

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the - duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the

City of Maplewood, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the
attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City
of Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with the original on

f i 1 e i n my off i ce, and the same i s a ful l , true and compl ete transcri pt
therefrom insofar as the same relates to this zone change request.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

8 _



MEMORANDUM

lotion r Cosrc.1y

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate

SUBJECT: Variances for Lot Area and

LOCATION Southwest Corner of Hudson

APP -L I CANT/ OWNER: Michael Mehral i an
PROJECT: Single Dwelling (Earth Homy
DATE: October 7, 1983

SUMMARY

Endorse _ ..

Modi 'ied-

Planner Rejecte
Lot Frontage - ate
Place and Ferndale treet

Re ue t

The applicant is requesting approval of the following vari ances :

1. Lot area variance--code requires 10,000 square feet. The subject lot has.

6,375 square ,feet. A lot area variance of 3,625 square feet i s , therefore,

required.

2. Lot frontage variance--code requires that a corner l have at least 100

feet of frontage on each street. The subject lot has only 25 feet of

frontage along Ferndale Street, requiring a variance of 75 feet.

3.. Lot width variance--code requires that a corner l be at least 100 feet

wide at the bu i l d i n g setback l i ne . The subject l would be 43 feet wide

at the proposed setback from Ferndale Street, requiring a variance of

57 feet.

Proposed Land Use

1. The applicant is proposing to build an earth - sheltered home which would be

almost entirely below ground. The only portion of the structure which would

be above ground would be the south facing elevation of the roof.

2.. The proposed site would be open on the south side of the structure which would
be a " sunken courtyard" as the plan indicates on pages 8 and 9

3.. Stairs would lead down to the sunken courtyard from the easterl side of the

structure .

4. The structure, though it wou'l d be underground, would come within about one

foot of the and westerl l lines.

CONCLUSION

Comments -

To .permit a variance, State law requi res that the following findings be made:



1, Strict enforcement would cause undue hardshi because of circumstances

unique to the property under consideration .

2. The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the

ordinance.

The applicant's hardship is not due to circumstances unique to the property.
The applicanti cant Purchased this lot recently through a Ramsey Countyj and auctionPP
of max- forfeit property. The requirements from which a variance i-s requested,
hav=e been in. effect since the 1960's, so any hardship incurred is self- imposed.

The- intent of ' the code in its area,wi dth and frontage requirements for a corner -

lot, is to assure that minimum bui l'di ng setbacks can be maintained for uniformity

along both streets. This also assures an adequate sight triangle at the inter-

section for aesthetics and driver v i s i b i l i ty at the intersection. Since the

applicant's proposed dwel 1 i n'g would be below grade, these setback consi der.ations

would not be affected.

Staff feels that the construction of any style home on this small lot would be

out -of- character wi :h existing development in the neighborhood. Granted, the

proposed dwelling would not create any setback problems as a typical frame

house would. It would, however, look like it was sqeezed into the side yard
of the house to the south.

The neighboring dwelling to the south is only 39 feet from the Hudson Place right-

of-way as measured from the applicant's site plan, which is only nine feet more

than the usual thirty foot setback for a house on a .corner lot. The subject lot.

is also presently being maintained as part of the neighbor's property.

Recommendation

Denial of the l area, l frontage and l width variances for construction of

a sin9 le dwelling on lot seventeen, block three Brower Park, on the basis that:

1 Development of this l would be inconsistent with the intent of the zoning

code, resulting in a dwelling out -of- character with existing neighborhood
devel opment.

2. Approval would be inconsistent with the previous denial of s i m i l a r requests.

3. .Strict enforcement would not cause any undue ` hardship unique to the i n d i v i d u a l

l in question.

4. The best use of the property, i n the public interest, would be combination

with the parcel to the south, since the subject parcel is little more than

a side yard for the adjacent landowner.

6. The present owner purchased this property in 1983. The requirements from

which a variance is requested, have been in effect since the 1960's. there-

fore, any hardship incurred would be self- imposed.

61," The property is maintained by an adjacent property owner and i - s not an eyesore.
i.

If Council approves this variance it should be subject to the payment of cash

connection charges.

2



BACKGROUND

Site Description

1. Lot size: 6,428 square feet

2. Existing use: undeveloped

Surrounding Land Uses

Single dwellings on the east, west and south. Hudson Place i s ' no-rth of this

site. North of Hudson Place is the 1-94 noise barrier.

Past Action

8- 1.6 -73: Council denied lot area and width variances for a forty -foot wide

lot, owned by Marcella Tracy, located on .Gurney Street, north of Larpenteur

Avenue, on the basis that:

I., "The variances are so extreme as to not to practically allow the construction

of a home on the site in accordance with Village Code and in conformance

with the housing in the neighborhood,

218 " The property was acquired after the 75 -foot frontage requirement for

building was established and also because of the drainage problem as it

relates to the alley."

Refer to the City Attorney's letter on page 11

10 -1 -81: Council denied a lot width variance request for George Lepsche , 1821

Howard Street for a 65 -foot wide lot on the basis that:

1. The request is not based on circumstances unique to the property, therefore,

strict enforcement of the code would not constitute an undue hardship.

2. A 65 -foot wide lot is uncharacteristic of this block. Approval woul d be .

inconsistent with the intent of the zoning code to preserve the character

of existing neighborhoods.

3. Approval would set a precedent for additional lots with substandard widths

on this block.

5 -6 -82 Council denied lot width, area and frontage variances for a forty -

foot wide lot on Barclay Street, on the basis that:

1. Development of this lot would be inconsistent with the intent of . the

zoning code, resulting i n a dwelling out -of- character with existing neigh-

borhood development.

2. Approval would be inconsistent with the previous denial of .a similar request.

3. Neighborhood density would further exceed the allowable maxi mum.

4. Strict enforcment would not cause any undue hardship unique to the individual

lot in question.

3



5. The best use of the property, in the public interest, would be combination
with the parcel to the south to create a proper sized corner lot and to

sustain adequate separation between dwellings.

6. The present owners purchased this . property in 1982. The requirements from
which a variance is requested, have been in effect since the 1960's.

Any hardship incurred would be self-imposed.

70_ The property is maintained by an adjacent property owner and s not an

eyesore.

8- 22 -83: Council denied a variance for 1895 Howard Street, to create two

substandard lots having 60 and 71 feet of frontage, on the basis that:

1. The request is not based upon circumstances unique to the property,
therefore, strict enforcement of the code would not constitute an undue

hardship.

2. Sixty and 71 -foot wide lots are uncharacteristic of this block. Approval
would be inconsistent with the intent of the zoning code to preserve the

character of established neighborhoods.

3. Approval would set a precedent for additional lots with substandard widths

on this block.

4. Approval would be inconsistent with Council's recent denial of a similar

request in this neighborhood.

DEPARTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

1. Land Use Plan designation: RL, low density residential.

2. Zoning: R -1, single -dwel 1 ing residential

3. Statutory requirements: State law requires that the fol 1 owing findings be

made before a variance can be granted:

a. Strict enforcement would cause undue hardship because of circumstances

unique to the individual property under considerations

b. The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the

ordinance.

Undue hardship" as used in connection with the granting of a variance
means the property in question cannot be put to a reasonable use if used

under conditions allowed by the official controls. The plight of the

landowner is due to circumstances unique to his property, not created by the

landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential

character of the l oc a l i ty .

Public Works

1. Sanitary sewer and water is available but there are no servi &t to the site.

2. The maximum driveway width permitted by code is 22 feet. The proposed drive-

way would be in excess of 27 feet.

4



C 4.ft A r, ^ 4  l

Cash connection charges have not been paid for sewer and water. If Council

approves the variances, a condition of approval should be payment of these charges.

Bui 1 ding Code

The-- Building 'Official has some concerns as to whether the proposed dwelling would

melt code. The applicant chose not to discuss the structural aspects of the

dwelling, but wanted to restrict the review to variance issues only.

Ramsey County Land Commissioner

This property went tax forfeit on August 8, 1972. The applicant purchased it on

April 22, 1983 for $500.00 . The Land Commissioner's office routinely suggests
that perspective buyers check with individual cities for zoning and building
limitations before purchase.

Citizen Comments

Staff sent a copy of the proposed plans to the three adjacent neighbors for

their comment. The neighbors all responded with the following concerns:

1. The lot is too small for any dwelling. The house would appear to be crowded

onto the lot.

2. There would be an adverse impact on the neighborhood because of the ,difference
in architectural design between the proposed earth - sheltered home and the

frame houses in the neighborhood.

ic
Attachments:

1. Location map
2. Property line/zoning map
3. Site plan
4. South elevationand section plan
5. Applicant's letter dated 5-9-83

6. City attorney's letter dated 3 -19 -74

Fiq



0

F-  E-
h 

J J

O t

3
W9

a
a

MATCH LINE 4

68
SERVIC RD -

CON UL. '° AV

cc  nr .
on

120
Tonner!

Lake

DSON' Ro.

HUDSON

oQ. & CE —

R
KVI

ti OR

1 t Cr e k

Ba
W ! 

M AY A.

JAMES DR. j h

W J

f

V
Z  ' r

35 lbUPPER AFTON RD. L r

T28N R22W ;

2 4 ~' -

Y_k' t

LOWER AFTON RD. rte:  •.-

LONDIN L

LOCATION MAP

6 Attachment one N



UNK
rktl CA

n _ PAVEMENT

WO

i

s

4 a 

21 i 21 0
r

G if "I
f , 1 0 I 214f w

V - —

I A-A

uj

PAVEMENT s ;.

CY-OO'

Yl

AL

fff r.; r i• - -, off `   — , . nom; ^  _  
x _ .

All

WN

LA

00fJI /*

wow

I h _ C L •  II!

s

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

7 Attachment two

4
N



son A `

ft

N

O _

i

ON
i

EARTH SHELTERED .

WILE FAMILY DWELLING • , b•
3 CAR PARKING

g 1 

1

SUNKEN CCKJRTTARD

N

1 . 

1

MATYI
s 38.36 35.36 _ 20.78 27.00 30.00

00

A

i

C .+
C -t.

n

rD

Ic+
C+ `*"

1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION : BROWER PARK

PLOT PLAN . SUBACT TO HWY

LOT 17 BLOCK 3

DATE : MAY S. 1088 MAY 23.83 OWNER M • MEHRALIAN

NORTN S ' 
2710 OAKLAND AVE. S. N0.8

0 10 25 ^_ M P L 8 MINK 55407

rL

v

LOT AREA : 6828 .25 S.F.

OPEN AREA 6428.25 S.F.

BUILDING AREA : 1256 S.F.



Igo % :SQ vALL

i

SECTION A * A

SCALE
I

r . - M
ow

r. , I

a_ ... ,

111111111 i ligillrrg move ReasonM MUM'

ull. R11 11 willi

w iwwiiwwtri .. _ _IItlliit11111it

r 

r / l

LEGAL DESCRIPTION BROWER PARK LOT AREA 6428.25 S.F.

SUBJECT TO HWY OVEN AREA 6428.25 BY.

LOT 17 BLOCK S BUILDING AREA
DATE : AUG 1, 1088

OAR M . MEHRALIAN

bCAU AS NOTED
2710 OAKLAND AVE. S. NO. s

M P L 8 M*M 54401

r 

r / l



In i-: is 9 s 0 3

The f 01 l ow i llt# are tmblb i t.ted ill to !;vct i oll J s b t  )

0f th P allf= Pitt :a 11 for M c) 1-- vario1)c:e csn Xo o t•a tho H norabIcf

of t =• } %f ?

The v r oJ c. t. 3 r o x do!; s () n the l an(t s elf) a roa e: cual to the lot area and

a1'1il a d d i t i o n a l 1 and i t> 1. 11'111vt: v i3 1 + •

The the cha rac t -o r of the !» i !fhbou rhood Lit 1,1'1

i ?t #1 +avd of tt i ?relit o f icien t land Lm=? z br.l.ni#t} th

CO ill Ill t11) f•ti 3 ii i31-4a I" V 11f ?1 ;!i t. C) a1) C4nCf r!Iis t:()wiv t)u!i .t eOv a1)d a1 .1 ow a 1)oW • a in  3

to Iflai1'1f:ain all t)ther4 isw 1 ' et #lect o - A land w,hi l e on.imill'lt# i tsi t:lt)m! w i t h

the t:•: t {3`• 111.t lid s ) 1t̀s i311t 1 +t't: 1't: l +tai3t•Xt)Ili i3 !lti 1 l i3i t•t' X11 tth c'1f11'e I ovif1f?1'tt.

Opr-otulliti? in the arvn*

s nc:t'rel!iF

Micha Meh ra t i art

VA

May 9, 1983

The fo l l ow i n g paragraphs are submitted in response to section 5, b, (1 & 2 )

of the application . form for variance on l size to the Honorable Boa rd of

Appeals:

The roposed project prov i des ,on the land, an open area equal to the l
p

area and any additional land is unnecessary

The ro osed project enhances the character of the neighborhood by an integrated

landscaping of its inherent efficient land use, brings the commun
p p p  

awareness

to an energy conscious level and allows a new family to maintain an otherwise

neglected land while enjoying its close proximity with the existing lakes,

parks and recreations as well as the high employment opportunity in the area.

Sincerely,

Michael Mehra 1 i an

10 Attachment five



r LAIS, BANNIGAN & CI R ESI, P. A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

409 FIRST FEDERAL BVILDINO

DTK AND C[DAR

SAINT PAUL.. MINNESOTA 55101

1 V 11 1 Ci. Vy 1.'5y. 4I

DONALD I. L.A1S

JOHN F. BANNIGAN. JR. .

JEROME D. CIRESI

Ma rch 19, 1974

Mayor and City Council

City of Maplewood
1.380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Tri...•.,T ARI=A CODE 612v11 so•.
224.5761

as-or
Council  -

C 1 e3oh

Fin

a1r3 u w . - v.

Pub.

F .Ab .

0 th --r

r

ATTENTION Michael G. Mill

RE: Marcella Tracy , vs. Village of Maplewood

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers :

On August 16, 1973, Marcella Tracy appeared before the Village
Council sitting as its Board of Adjustments and Appeals to

consider her Petition for a variance from the minimum lot

area and lot width requirements of the Village code. Mrs.

Tracy owned a 40 foot wide lot which was platted as such prior
to the offective date of the City zoning code.

The City Council, sitting as the Board of Adjustments and Appeals
denied the application for minimum width and area requirements.

Mrs, Tracy initiated legal action seeking a declaratory judgment
in Ramsey County District Court. At the trial of the matter

the Ramsey County District Court intimated that if 0 matter could

not be disposed of., he would most likely find that Mrs. Trac ' s

husband had purchased an unbuildable lot but, inasmuch as it

was an unbuildable lot, that two assessments for sewer and

water were therefore improperly assessed. Rather than go to

trial, the judge asked that we attempt to negotiate a settlement

whereby the court would find that the Council action was not

unreasonable, arbitrar or ca ricious but that the lot was, in

fact, unbuildable and therefore not benefited by the two afore-

mentioned assessments. Rather than go - through len%tpy judicial
proceedings to arrive at this ends the undersigned indicated

that he would recommend such a disposition to the City d

11 Attachment six



ohn F. Bannigan, Jr.
1 .

r

12

Mayor and City Council

of Maplewood •
March 19, 1974

Page 2

Consider this letter as my r econ nendat ion that'. the City
Council findi . Lot 28, Block 12 St. Aubin & Dion' s Rice

Street Addition to the City of St'. Paul, Minnesota, was

improperly assessed and that the principal plus interest be

remitted. - -

As an additional aside, an abutting - owner, James Commander,

will purchase the lot and incorporate it in his homestead.

Respectfzi & i, ted,

JFB : j mw



1

MEMORANDUM

TO City Manager MGdlfJLed_ -_.._...._

FROM: Finance Director  
r

66•x'
REj ect e (!_..r_._

RE: Audit Contract -

DATE: November 2, 1983

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that a three -year contract with Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.

for audi services be approved.

RIlrrQni rvn

At the September 12th Council Meeting, staff was directed to solicit proposals

for auditing services. A Request for Proposals on Auditing Services was drafted

and ma i l ed to several auditing firms. In resoonse , six proposals were received

and copies of these were forwarded to the Council on October 24th. The following
is a comparison of the fees quoted i n the proposals:

All of the ro osal s have been carefully reviewed. In addition, meetings were
p P

held with representatives ves of each firm to discuss their proposals and qualifications .
Also, refere were checked for each firm. Based upon this analysis, the firm

of ' Peat Marwick, Mitchell & Co. should be selected for the following reasons:

1. significantThe firm has a amount of audit and consulting experience

with government entities.

92. Excellent referen were iven by the other cities audited by this firm.

3. The firm is personnel that would conduct Mapl ewood' s ,. audit are well

qualified*
he performance specifications  The firm has agreed to meet outlined in

t p

the Request for Proposals.

5* The fi s audit plans were communicated in an organized, clear and

convincing manner.

1983 1984 1985 Total

DeLaHunt Voto & Co. 20,000 21,000 22,000 63,000

Deloitte, Haskins & Sells 18,500 19 20 58,320

Cummings, Keegan & Co. 17 189300 19 55

Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. (a) 16 16 16 49

George M. Hansen Co. (b) 14 15 16 45

n & Penttila Ltd.Moe , 13 13 13 40

Fees (a) F es reduced due to audit scope modifications - -See attached letter.

b) Fees for 1984 and 1985 will be increased by the lower of 10/ or the

actual increase in the Consumer Price Index. Amounts listed assume

a 6/ increase.

All of the ro osal s have been carefully reviewed. In addition, meetings were
p P

held with representativesves of each firm to discuss their proposals and qualifications .
Also, refere were checked for each firm. Based upon this analysis, the firm

of ' Peat Marwick, Mitchell & Co. should be selected for the following reasons:

1. significantThe firm has a amount of audit and consulting experience

with government entities.

92. Excellent referen were iven by the other cities audited by this firm.

3. The firm is personnel that would conduct Mapl ewood' s ,. audit are well

qualified*
he performance specifications  The firm has agreed to meet outlined in

t p

the Request for Proposals.

5* The fi s audit plans were communicated in an organized, clear and

convincing manner.



r

N'

6.. The fees quoted by the firm were reasonable,

7.. The firm is one of the "Big 8" (eight 1 argest C.P.A. firms in the

country) . According to a study by Professor Earl R. Wi 1 son of the

University of Missouri, use by a city of a " Big 8" firm for auditing
was strongly associated with higher bond ratings and lower bond
interest costs.

In summary, Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. is the best firm based upon a combination
oft qualifications and fees.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that staff be authorized to execute an agreement with Peat,
Marwick, Mitchell & Co. for auditing services coverinq 1983 -1985.

DFF:1nb



ffflPEAT_MARWICK

Mr. Daniel F. Faust

Finance Director

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.
Certified Public Accountants

1700 IDS Center

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
612- 341 -2222

October 31, 1983

Dear Mr. Faust:

As a result of our meeting to discuss the proposed scope of audit services

for the City of Maplewood, we decided that:

The City does not desire a seminar on fiscal management topics

to be included in the scope of service; and

There is not a need for a technical review of the financial

statements by a consultant from our Chicago office*

In light of these scope modifications, our proposed fee is:

Base fee $ 17

Less:

Seminar ( 500)

Technical review ( 500

16,500

Our ro osed fee including all expenses will not exceed $16,500 for each of
p p

the three years 1983, 1984 and 1985.

In addition, it is recognized that -the City has the right to terminate the

agreement at any time for unsatisfactory service*

Very truly yours,

PEAT, MARWICK , MIT CHE & CO .

Steven W. Laible, Partner

SWL NEN



MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM
SUBJECT:
LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
OWNER:
DATE:

City Manager
Associate Planner -- Johnson

Conditional'Use Permit and Plan Review Appeal
Van Dyke Street and County Road B

Sauro Realty
Edven Evensong Annie Evenson, Stanley Zimmerman

September 29, 1983

Action by Council:

Endorse

Modified.,

Rej ecte
Date

SUMMARY

Request

Approval of a conditional use permit to construct multiple-dwelling units

in a BC, business commercial zoning district and appeal of the Community

Design Review Board's denial of the site plan.

Proposal

1. Fifty -six rental units (eight quads and three eight -unit structures)
would be constructed.

2. See page 10..for. the proposed site p1an.

3. Each structure would be apartment style (stacking of units) and each unit

would contain two bedrooms.

4. A small tot lot area would be set aside on the site (page 10).

5. See the applicant's letter on page llJor information.

Comments

This request is consistent with the planned use and density for this site.

Council, however, tabled consideration of the request on September 12 until

the Design Review Board had considered the proposal's compatibility with

adjacent development.

On September 27, the Design Review Board agreed that the site, building
elevation and landscaping ( including the new screening requirements) plans
would be acceptable, subject to the requirements suggested by staff. The

Board, however, felt it was obligated to deny approval of the site plan due

to the language of item-4b of the Planning Commission minutes.

The Planning Commission's recommendation for approval of the conditional use

erm * t included the routine conditional use permitt requirement that "the use
p
would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic features." The

Board, however, interpreted this requirement to mean that all 9f the mature

trees on this site should be saved. Since they would not be, the site plan
was denied. Staff does not feel these trees (poplar and aspen) are significant
enough to be saved. The landscaping to be provided by the applicant would be

significantly more attractive and provide more screening than the trees that
9

would be removed during construction.



with the building design is that the proposed textured
Staff's only concern wi g

cedar plywood ( T-1-11) 
a hi

siding should no e p h main -

tenance product and as such, is undesirable for use on rental st ructures.

redesined to el imi Hate -he use oft
The building1 di ng elevation plans should be 9 •

ow extensive use of low maintenance
T -1 -11 siding and to show

materials such as

brick, stucco, aluminum or hardboard siding.

Recommendation

I. Approval of the enclosed resolution (page 16) approving .a conditional use

multi le dwellings in the business commercial zoning.
permit to construct .multiple
dust Yrict at Count Road B and Van Dyke Street, subject to:

ear. Code all
1. Construction beginningng wi thi n one y allows a one -time, six

month extension if just cause is shown. The applicant must apply
for such extension, in writing, at least thirty days prior to expira-

tion.

issuance of a b u i l d i n g permit for any of the structures
2. Prior to the

which do not front on County Road B, Council must o rder the extension

of a water main north along Van Dyke Street from County Road B.

3. Final grading, draina9 e and utility plans must be approved by the

City Engineer.

4. Any connection to ut i l i t i e s in County Road B or temporary curb cuts

to County Road B must be approved in writing by the Ramsey County
p

Department of Public works.

5. Submission of an eros i o n control l prior to issuance of any bu i l d -

ing permit , 

plan
s which incorporates the recommendations of the Watershed

and Soil and Water Conservation Districts.

foot wide sanitary sewer easements, 
6. Granting of twenty

centered on

Avenue and Laurie
th existing lines located in the vacated Sandhurst

Road.

dated 9- 20 -83 }, building elevation (stamp -
II. Approval of the site plan (stamp thepp

in ( stamp -dated 9- 13 -83) plans, subject to
dated 9- 20 -83) and landscap g

following conditions:

din elevation plans for the dwellings and
1. Resubmission of detailed building

garages Ppstaffforr approval. . Excl usive use of low maintenance siding

materials shall be illustrated.

d site plan prior to building permit issuance to
2. Submis of ar p p

sewer
the structures presently located within the required

relocate
easements and to reduce possible headlight glare on the homes across

the street.

3. Trash dumpsters shall be stored in mason enclosures 'with a 100° 
1

wood boards, not the proposed T -1 -11 p y- • 
opaque wooden gate (solid ble with

material), and shall be a color and material compatible
wood siding mate ) royal.
the building. Location and design shall be subject to staff app



4. Any exterior building equipment shall be decoratively screened and

hidden from view. The screening material is subject to staff approval,

5. An erosion control plan for construction shall be submitted prior to

the issuance of a building permit.

60 Parking areas shall be striped 'and all bituminous areas shall have

continuous concrete curbing.

7. Site security lighting shal 1 be provided and shall be directed or

shielded so not to cause any undue glare onto adjacent properties or

roadways.

8. If any adjacent property is disturbed or property irons removed due

to construction of the site, that property shall be restored and irons

replaced by the applicant.

9. Other than the driveway to County Road B, all driveways shall be at

least 24 feet wide. Turning radii at the Van Dyke Street curb cuts
shall be provided subject to approval by the city engineer.

10. The screening fence shall be kept in good repair and stained or painted
a color compatible with the dwelling units.

11. The floor plans for the eight -pl ex buildings shall be revised to show

at least 740 square feet of habitable space for each two - bedroom

unit. Storage areas number two and seven shall be revised to contain

at least 120 cubic feet. The revised plans shall be submitted for

staff approval prior to issuance of a building permit.

12. If construction has not begun within one year of approval, this design
review approval shall be void, requiring resubmission to proceed.

3



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Si ze : 6.9 acres

Existing land use: undeveloped

Surrounding Land Uses.

small undeveloped - North: Schwa n Bicycle and two parcels zoned for R -3, P

multiple dwelling and BC, business commercial. use

Van Dyke Street. ( the street, single- dwelling homes
East. y

South. County • Road B. Across the street, Kinney's Shoes and three
y

single dwellings

J-

West: Commercial land uses fronting on White Bear Avenue and a nonconform

in 9 singlele dwelling, also fronting on White Bear Avenue

Past Actions

amendment request from
8 -2 -79: 1) Council denied a plan SC, service commercial

q •

i al high density' t ' for the. portion of this siteto 1 ocated between
to RH, resident 9 Y

vacated Laurie and Sandhurst Avenues ( page 9), based on the findings that

n no h sical changes to warrant a change in the land use
there have been p Y

dation• and 2) Council
description as stated in the Planning Commission recommen

request from BC, business commercial to R -3, multiple
denied a zone change q

requests based upon
l for the same site as the P

dwe g
denied plan amendment requ

nonconformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

Comprehensive Plan Update which amended the
6- 28 -82: Council adopted the p

designation of this site from SC service commercial to RM, residential medium

density.

tabled consideration of this until it has been
9- 12 -83. Council
reviewedwed b the Community Design Review Board. Access to County Road B

compatibilityexcessive density and with .adjoining residential uses were
P

concerns voiced by Council and neighboring property owners.

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: RM, residential medium density

2. Zoning: BC, business commercial and R-3. multiple dwelling (page 9) .

3. Permitted density: 22 people /net acre

4._ Proposed density: 20.3 people /net acre

5. Compliancei ance with land use laws:
P .

a. Section 36-153 Y P53 of City Code permits R-3, multiple dwellings in BC,

business commercial districts by conditional use permit.

4



b. Section 36 -442 of City Code requires ten findings for approval of a

conditional use permit. -Refer to the resolution on page 16 for the

nine findings that apply to this request. The tenth finding, "the

use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic

r s into the development design," does not apply tofeatures this site. 
e P

There are no steep slopes, wetlands or tree stands of - significance.

6. Housing:

a. The proposal is consistent with the Housing Plan goal of promoting
620 new housing opportunities for moderate income families (ceiling- -
525 /month rental or $62,250 to purchase) between 1980 and 1990. To

meet this goal, approximately 118 new units must be constructed

during the remainder of the decade. This proposal would account for

56 of the 118 units. Other than Pearson , s mobile home park, no

other significant new construction has been proposed since 1980

which would assist in achieving the low to moderate income housing

goal.

These units would rent for an average of $415 /month, which includes

a 9 arage. The most expensive unit would rent for $440 /month. The

renter would be responsible for the major utility costs. Each unit

would have an individual furnace and air conditioning.

b. There are no other multiple - dwelling complexes in the immediate area.

c. The City of Coon Rapids has conducted an ongoing study since 1978

which documents that multiple dwellings do not, depreciate the value

of nearby single dwel 1 i ngs. The study also documents that when these

homes are listed for sale, they sell just as quickly as homes in

other areas of the city.

Public Works

1. Water is not available in Van Dyke Street. Construction of the proposed

four- P 1 ex units (page 10) wi l l require the extension of water from County

Road B, north along Van Dyke Street. The proposed eight -plex units could

hook up to sewer and water in County Road B, if approved by the County.

2. Van ' Dyke Street is located on the periphery of a single - dwelling neighborhood
and should not be viewed as a typical residential street. The traffic

volume yenerated b this development would not be excessive for this street's
9

planned function as an access to SC and RM property, as well as single-

dwelling homes.

3. There are existing sanitary sewer lines in the vacated Laurie Road and

Sandhurst Avenue rights -of -way. No easements currently exist.

Ramsey County

A 9adin plan must be approved by the County to receive the 4roposed curb cut
9

to County Road B.

5



D:esign Review Comments

Site Plan:

I.. shown for the driveways, other than the one to County
No dimensions are

B, ' i s required to be 26 feet wide. Al 1 other dri veways shoul d
Road which

be at least 24 feet in width.

2. Proper turning radii must ' be provided at the Van Dyke Street curb cuts.

3. Sewer lines exi Sandhurst Avenue and Laurie Road
wwithin the vacated

ri g hts -of - y . At least three of the four -pl ex buildings and one garage

will 9have to be s shifted to avoid these sewer lines. A twenty -

foot wide easement area, centered on each line, should be shown on the

The in the driveways to Van Dyke Street should
f utility pl curvesans.

also be ' straightened as much as. possible to avoid headlight glare onto

homes along Van Dyke Street.

Four -pl ex Units:

I. f and bi -1 evel design would be compatible with this location.
The gable roof

2.. materials would consist of decorator block, textured. cedar
The exterior

plywoodwood siding (T -1 -11) and cedar board trim.

3. The units meet minimum floor area ,- and storage area requirements.

4.. Refer to the enclosed building elevation plans.

Eight -pl ex Units:

I. The applicant has not submitted detailed elevation sketches. He has

indicated he will comply with City requirements.

2. s would have gabled roofs with staggered roof lines and
The structure g

building elevations to enhance the architectural characte of the structures.

3. have about 690 square feet of habitable area. Code requires a
The units h q

m units. Habitable
feet of habi tab1 a area for two-bedroom

minimum of 740 squareq

area excludes closets*

4.. Storage areas number two appear to have slightly less than the
and seven

required 120 cubic feet.

Garages:

1. The 9 arages would have gabled roofs.

2. would plywood siding with cedar trimd be texturedThe exterior materials w P

boards.
i

Landscaping:

1. Refer to the enclosed plan*

D



2. Th ;e proposedro osed P tan meets the requirements of the screening ordinance.

trees are rimaril as3.. The existing t p Y en and poplar. No significant standP

of trees exists.

Procedure

Ci tY Council decision following a public hearing.

jw

1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Site P l an

4. Applicant's Letter of Request
5. B u i l d i n g Elevations (stamp-dated 9 -20 -83 )

6. Garage Elevations (stamp -dated 9- 22 -83)
T. Landscape Plan ( stamp -dated 9- 13 -83)
8.. Planning Commission Minutes (8- 15 -83)
9.. Resolution

7



CA

of

fD

i

tamer

V2 ,

f»

LLARK AVE.
J

a0
D <
u C T10 N AVE

A7 I

L'

r~ RA AT C-
i

r

0 > w

J W
KOHLMAN AVE.

C .. 
23 ;

EDGEHILL RD.

z s
65

4 — DEMONT u. AVE. f. w

ROOK AVE.2 N 3
Or

AV  it to
W i

m i

SEXT NT AV
f

VA15
f AV

G  ANDVIEW
V IK i R — DR. CpsTE AYE.

i

IERREN AVE

S
R EN AVE.

AVE. OPE AVE. ..

ARK AVE. LARK AVE. -

URIE RD. 
z LAURIE RD Z

W

T z AVE. J

j ' 25

VE } BV KE A k

AV . ` aPt.E
X

W
PUBLIC WORKS R .

a AVE. N 6 - > BLDG.

AVE. = A $

4AR RIS

SOO 
ROS MOOD AVE.

R Y JAN
Qt' ' ' ` o 

rte. 

I . ..
9

OST AvE 40 h 2$

5

aa'AVE. 
J 4

SU R
wW

a
W 

IISRIE AVE Cr a

o

RiPLEY AVE.
woke eld

ar

PH IA . E = i = 
t

r

Lok e = fft
W) 3sop z

i PR 31C
a

W `

j L A P NT
O

AV

30 IFIF] 1 64
ST. PAM

29 N '" AVE

PRICE z AVE
W

Z

1

LOCATION MAP

8 Attachment 1

4
N



vpp

cc

3 - 7

y 

z

P-E7-1

Ki nder au
zz-
J:4:

I r

76. LARK
or

U -Ha Iu

Schwi n

Map e Wheel t _.:,^... = === ::::::. ^_ 

LAURIE
A lo

Furniture Rental -
JLX34

w ......LL)
Ld

4Z,

ac .. .........

4
AIA C 4

S ' IWrSANDHUR
k-,

1640.41

dZi

a.

jj,C tIII . ....... 

ZIA
r

T.

Gas Hut
dP ..... 0-1

137' 
7-OL

71 9
1-4.

1w13o 0-

swan. --
wow

PROPERTY LINE ZONING MAP

9 Attachment 2

1

a iiiiv1



e-SCRI pT 1 014 -

rAILT Of L.o'T 2 4LoC.lo IT, L01" 1 ANO 2 , OLOC19 ZO

LCM 1 au12 &L-CC—r- 4.1 A •ro ^0joly VAUT10 AI.L.VYS 4w
T2tIrTf r

Smrrk &-JV TAY1 O61e$ AVVITION 'M 140RTt*t OT, 0406

s„aec,T 'n s.srnllN-rs •r aecoRp

pornsvY CowwTY, Jrt IldNtsoTl

JIDTF — -
F,,LlT FVOOj' OF a. ?LIEN WHIT SLA'! Oki LtAVt

F1a2T op 4 -r0ow vjif

3at •WI.DtNAr DftAwINtLLS)
Zbl

v w

9aaVlvs - rnselaG AT rLL OL•cx -TOP PILIVCAWV r1>Rrxlpi

tOMCLETV SLAG M+I ALSO wau. AT T1941111 C60t,41•104.
wAri IMTD PLY SNA« PO TOWWAS 1 -11

Qtti'  gs` bib'

AK

zj

C

1 /

TAIii ,',' ! it •• f

cute tL)T

ti

11 ) r

r.

jl Iii' • -  j ,• ; ' 
Y . . {

L 0160 wits teWs _ _ •} i

40 io Ire
4. 1

Iii  • 1 t, !• , f,

d13I.M7

4' C18
t•f - __ — P 1Lo'T'r L 1 1't t  • ?  t .' -- -'/.,  '" 

1  ,' 

lo.l.rlr ,II.

I

1Ca

i ..._ — _ • !  . . 11! i i , j  i i >' Of rAV1NA

I';J  jc! , lII I

1 J II I' l ' 1  I'1 +' ''  ' ` 1i' 1 ,,' • . + , .I I ' ,,' {!1 '•i' i

ii, , 1 . tliitf I!1 ( ' ' j '  : I i -•-- f ti • ' + i. rl r

rl '`::'; ` i' , I ';i i ly .•.........._  _ -; ` ( iii'  i ' lii I I ...  r', .I  + • .
i (. I   I, (. 11 1:1 ' . . .,

r 1. 1','. I ! + 11t. ,1 ^ ter -_—. 
1

J j jl il il; I  1 „   j(, 
r{  ,. 

i, 1. "i ` 
h ( iI ; il 1I,iII'! ` ..! /• ` (-  il ;j.l t '

I r .,, s:• I . ,: . , 
11 :( ; Iljl{  { i 1 . r'' , fe. , I '1 ,, ,

I I . , 
sT' " B

i{l i I 1.. jl I  ! +' I I•i ; j' 'i,; SAJV. 

tr
N•u R

j.i
c • r.T 1. 1. Ic.l _ 1t

j '' +' , X11  • • • '•- + 1  
I il ' I; ('; ,.   ,.' f ` 1 1 c'i +  ( — '

arMnE psAt2  + ' -- rM,aQTY I..,rwE
p KYow.+

coat a f1pgIp1(r

D / 
s><•1 _..... -- r'-- _ _ ~ - - -J . 15 All SOW* AT SIN Flo+-'

1 1 
1'' 65 p ,<. t' 

1

w W ATtift pA 1
K   - ,

w _ 
O'

a '.' lll ,_•.„t.,t "T ; - OF sTuwT q
1 ` __ •

b w o v iu T Y R o ' A o b - 119h -

tst.M
H

H 
y+

ILW # TocT I1 • - -- , it t" 2 A A 5 5 o C 1 ATE S LTD

IR'I • 7•. "4 UGHES

Of!

1

MAPu &WOOD

COW $TaVC.T1 0

tz o P t e T Y

rZtC.HAR.D NAN O —O

Z25 LI - rY MA UILDING

5T PAuA,, MINN

10 Attachment 3



Al

1 "ii1 Eli it. «'VCC. l ) i't`E 'Il'f:
o. Reaursa

elmn

July 1 , 1983

To: City of Maplewood

Subject: Development of vacant land , North West intersection

of County Road B and Van Dyke, Maplewood, Minnesota.

The intended use of said property is multi-family. Three 8

unit build in s fronting along county Road B with under ground

ar ng an - our unit build ings along Van Dyke* The four

unit buildin swill have detached garages. All buildings will

have additional garages, refering to Maplewood guidline s .

We have the pleasure to meet with some of the neighbors on

June 30 , 198 They asked questions and I answered them to the

best of my ability . . The neighbors are naturally concerned .

They would prefere to see the land remain in its present states

However they realize this in an impos'ibility. I left the meet -

ing feeling very comfortable and also that they are satisfied

with our. development. In fact, one of the neighbors expressed
an interest in purchasing one of the four plexe s, as an in-

vestment.

These units are to be rented in the area of $400.00 to $4459
per month all of the units will be completely self contained.

There own furnace ( gas) , hot water heater, and electric. Also

central air. These rent figures do include garage stalls for

all units*

Water will be Petetioned to go North along Van Dyke. This will

most likely e necessary iy n the future in any event. This water

will also increase the value of the neighbors property.

Mr. Hughes does not ponder or waste times If the development
is approved he will begin imediately. Most likely : along County

Road B as water is now in. Then continue with the four plexes
as soon as water is provided. The option is still available to

bring water into the development from B but this would mean

a burden to the neighbors when water does go in to Van Dyke .

The staff has shown agreement to our project, as they stated
Governement agencies have shown an interest in more nental units

r:

in Maplewood.

11
Attachment 4



County Road B and Van DyXe , Page 2
Subject: Land developmentve lopment C y

i development -will be an asset to the
We sincerely feel that this P

neighborhoodood and of course add additional revenue to Maplewood

through increasess or additional Real Estate Taxes in place of

vacant land.

Respe tf  ly subm' ted

i

J hn F. Sauro

12



I C: A^ , s l
ff -

D. Conditional Use Permit: County Road B and Va nDyke -/ S- 33

Secretary Olson said this is a request for approval of a conditional use.

permitt to construct multiple-dwelling units in a BC zoning district.

Staff is recommending approval of the request.

The Commission discussed with Secretary Olson the previous request

for a Plan amendment and zone change. Council denied the zone change

at that time. The Planning Commission also recommended denial of the

request.

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak

regarding this proposal.

in with Mr. Hu .Mr. Sauro said he s working Hughes on this multiple development9

They met with gi the neighbors about 6 weeks ago. Letters were sent to all of

the neighbors involved with this situation. He said the neighbors were

quite satisfied with the proposal*

Gene g yHughes said the intend to follow the site plan as presented.
He indicated the have no roblem with the conditions outlined by the

staff.

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission approve the

following resolution and forward it to the City Council:

initiatedated a conditional use permit to construct
WHEREAS, Sauro Realty nt - the following-

a business coirumerc i al zoning district at .

multiple dwell ngs n

described property:

erl 120 feet, the following parcels
Except the east y .

adjoiningni n and north 1 /2 of .vacated
Sc.uth 1/2 of vacated alley  9 of aeast

in and following part of Lot 2 lying
Lauri Avenue adoi n 9

avenue 272 19/100
from a of nt i n center line of said

linene ru nn  ng p
i nt on north l i n e of and

feet east from west line of lot 2 to a point
13

r
272 91/100 feet east from northwest corner of said lot 2, block

Smi th and Ta l ors Addi ti on to North St. Paul .

feet and except followingowing: Beginning on

Except south 2 651100 1,
f and 2 65/100 feet north of southwest corner of lot

west line o
north to of nt in center l i n e of

thence east 271 4 9/ 100 feet thence no p
said lot

100 feet east from west 1 i ne of sa 
vacated Laurie Road 272 19/

said lot 1 thence south o beginning,
thence west to west line of sai tSmeth and

part of vacated adjacentn Laurie Road in Lot 1, block 20, 

Taylors -Addition to North St. Paul

win except north 2 65J 100
south of and accruingng fol l o g Pt

Vacated avenue
Smith and Taylors Addition

feet the east 270 feet of Lot 2, block 20,

to North St. PQul

13 Attachment 8
r.



l l owi n t west 271 4 9/ 100 feet
Vacated alley accruing and following exc

the south 2 65/100 feet of lot 1 and except west 271 49/100 feet the

north .2 65/100 feet of l 2, block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition

to North St. Paul

followingVacated avenue south of and accruingng and owin 9 except north

2.65 feet the west 49 feet of east 319-feet of lot 2, block 20, .

Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

alley and vacated avenue north of
North 1 /2 of vacated y

and accruing .

49.5 6 10 feet of lot 1, block 29, Smith and
and following east I _

Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

adjoiningn i n and east 495 6/10 feet of lot 2,
South 1/2 of vacated allay  9

block 29, Smithth and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul =--

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION

that the above-described conditional use permit be approved on the basis

of the following findings of fact:

h the City's Comprehensive Plan and with the
1. The use would conf wit

purpose and standards of the Zoning Code.

2 The establishmentshment or maintenance of the us e would not be detrimental to

the P, ubl is health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be

compatible1 with the character of the zoning district.

property values.depreciate4. The use would not p P

disturbing to present and
u would not be hazardous, detrimental or 9

5. The u
1 are, smoke, dust, odor,

potential surrounding land uses, due to noises, g
sP

r run -off, vibration, general unsightl ones ,

fumes, water pollution, water

electrical interference or other nuisancese

i imal vehicular traffic on local . streets
6. The use would generate only m vn _ 

unsafe access or parkingn needs
create traffic congestion, unsa g

and would not c

that will cause undue burden . to the area properties*

essential
7. The use would be served bye public services, such as streets, 

P

protection, on utilities, 1 i ti es, schools and, parks.
police, f • re pro 

requirementsu i cements at public cost
would not create excessive addition q

The use •. 
and would not be detrimental to the

for public facilities and services;.

welfare of the city.

in the site's natural .and scenic
9. the use would preserve and

features into the development design*

al adverse environmental effects.'
10. The use would cause mi

14



approval is sub • ect to the following conditions

on
ear. Code allows a one time six

1 . Construct
month

Construction b w the n one y
for such

i s - shown. The applicantcant must apply
extension if. Just cause • 

or to expirations
i n wri tin , at least thirty days pry

extension, 9

permit for any of the structures which

Prior to .the issuance of a buildingd ng pew _ of a waterZ' 
B Council must order the exsJon

do not front on County Road ten_
n VanD

ad B.
main north alongg ke Street from County Ro

y
r

curb cuts on VanDyke Street shall be-centered on the Sandhurst and

3. The c

Lauri a Ave .Avenue rights-of-way, located to the east.

siteto and building plans .

but not be
4 Community Des Review Board approval of the

limited to, the following findings:
Approval shall include,

compatible with the charac of

a. The use shall be designed to be

the zoning district.

s natural '.end scenie
would reserve andincorporate the site

b. The use P

features into the development designs

twenty feet in width shall be provided along
Alandscaped area of at least y - 

incl
daries of the site. This landscaping shall

the south and east boundaries

permanent screeningin of at least six feet in height and eighty-p

opaqueness. The screening materials shall be as required in Section 36-

27 of City Code.

f . Final grads ng, an yd utii t plansans must be approved by the City
drainage

Engineer.

ies in Count Road B or temporary curb cuts to

7_ Any connects on to utilities1 t y Department
County Road B must be approved in writing by the Ramsey County p

of Public Works.

plan prior to issuance of any building
8. Submission of an erosion control p P

permi which incorporates the recommendations of the Watershed and Soil

and Water Conservation Districts.

seconded Ayes ss i oners Axdahl , Barrett,
commi Whitcomb seco

S1 etten Whitcomb
cher, He • nEl l efson, Fi s , J , Pel l i sh, Prew, Robens, Si gmundi k, y

b

15



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the City Council of

the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers
in said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent. - —

WHEREAS, Sauro Realty initiated a conditional use permit to construct

multiple dwellings in a business commercial zoning district at the following-
described property:

Except the easterly 120 feet, the following parcels:

South 1/2 vacated alley adjoining and north 1/2 of vacated

Laurie Avenue adjoining and following part of Lot 2 lying east of a

l i n e running from a point in center l i n e of said avenue 272 19/100

feet east from west line of lot 2 to a point on north l i n e of and

272 91/100 feet east from northwest corner of said lot 2, block 13,

Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul.

Except south 2 65/100 feet and except following: Beginning on

west 1 i ne of and 2 65/100 feet north of southwest corner of lot 1 ,

thence east 271 49/100 feet thence north to point in center l i ne of

vacated Laurie Road 272 19/100 feet east from west l i n e of said lot,

thence west to west l i n e of said lot 1. thence south to beginning,

part of vacated adjacent Laurie Road in Lot 1, block 20, Smith and

Taylors Addition to North St. .Paul

Vacated avenue south of and accruing following except north 2 65/100

feet the east 270 feet of Lot 2, block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition

to North St. Poul

Vacated alley accruing and fol.l owing except west 271 49/100 feet

the south 2 65/100 feet of lot 1 and' except west 271 49/100 feet the

north 2 65/100 feet of lot 2, block 20, Smith and Taylors Addition

to North St. Paul

avenue south of and accruingnVacated av _ 9 and following except north

2.65 feet the west 49 feet of east 319 feet of lot 2, block 20,

Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

North 112 of vacated alley and vacated avenue north of and accruing

and following east 495 6/10 feet of lot 1., block 29, Smith and

Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

of vacated alley adjoining and east 495 6/10 fe -pt of lot 2,South 1/ 2 y J 9

block 29, Smith and Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

16 - Attachment. 9



pWHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as

follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated by Sauro Realty, pursuant to

the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.'

2. This conditional use permit was reviewed by the Maplewo
Commission on August 15 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to

g
the City Council that said permit be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

3 983 to consider this rezoning. Notice P
p

i thereof was ublished and mai led

pursuantant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

Popportunity to be heard and resent written statements. The Council also

considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning

Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE9 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the

above-described conditional use permitermit be approved on the basis of the following

findings of fact:

1. The use would conform with the City's Comprehensive Plan-and with the

purpose and standards of the Zoning Code.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to

the public health, safety or general welfare*

designed, maintained and operated to be compatible
3. The use would be located,

with the character of the zoning district.

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

hazardous detrimental or disturbing to present and
5. The use would not be  

odordue to noises glare, smoke, dust,
potential surrounding land uses, .P .
fume.., water pollution water run -off, vibration, general unsightliness,

electrical interference or other nuisanceso

would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets
6. The use wou g y

and would not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs

that wi l l cause undue burden to the area property es..

1

7. The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,.

P  police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

create excessive additional requirements8. The use would not cr
at public cost

for public faci 1 i ti es and services; and would. not be detrimental to the

welfare of the City.

99. There are no significant natural features on the site.

10. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects*

subject to the following conditions: rApproval s _ f

one ear. Code allows a one time six month
1. Construction beginning within y

extension justif cause is shown. The applicant must apply for suc h ex -

tensi in writing, at least thirty days prior to expiration. .

17



2. Prior to the issuance of a bu i l d i n g permit for any of the structures which

do not front on County Road B, Council must order the extension of a water

main north along Van Dyke Street from County Road B.

3. Final radi n , drainage and utility plans must be approved by the City9 9

Engineer.

40 Any connection to u t i l i t i es in County Road B or temporary curd cuts to

County Road B must be approved in writing by the Ramsey County Department
of Public Works.

5. Submission of an erosion control plan prior to issuance of any bu i 1 d i ng

permits, which incorporates the recommendations of the Watershed and Soil

and Water Conservation Districts.

6. Granting of twenty -foot wide sanitary sewer easements centered on the

existing lines located in the vacated Sandhurst Avenue and Laurie Road.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the

City Pof Maplewood, ewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City

of Map 1 ewood held on the day of 1983, with the original on file

in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom

insofar as the same relates to a conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and'the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota.

0



C. E. T. Hughes--Multi-family Development

Gene Hughes, president of Hughes Construction, indicated he had read

the staff report. He would have no problems with the suggested' treatment
of the building. They have revised the plans to meet the mUimum square

footage of the Maplewood Code.

The Board reviewed with the applicant the exterior finishes used on

existing complexes that were constructed by the applicant within the

twin city area.

The applicant indicated that approval has been .given by the County
to give access onto County Road B. He also said the reason they use

the T -1 -11 exterior finish on the larger buildings is because if used

vertical it does cut down on the appearance of . the length of the building.
He would accept the Board's recommendations for the exterior of the

buildings.

Fred Reichert, 2172 VanDyke Street, said he is not happy that the

eight -pl ex is being constructed across from him. He asked how close it

would be constructed to the street

The Board indicated approximately 35 feet to the lot line.

Mr. Reichert asked what type of shrubbery is going around the building.

The Board indicated a landscape plan shows a 2 foot berm and then

p'l anti ngs on top of that. Spruce are proposed.

Mr. R i echert said he hoped that the berm would be maintained and not let

grow up with weeds.

Mr. Hughes explained the maintenance package used for the development.
This Ass done on a yearly contract. They have been following this policy
for eight years and all contracts are renewed yearly.

Mr. Ri echert said he thought a variety of siding on the buildings
would add to the appearance of the development. He also questioned
the extension -of city water on VanDyke and if VanDyke would be upgraded.
He wished to have a nice quality job done on the development.

Connie Laundervi l le, 2194 VanDyke, indicated concern with the density
of the project. She also discussed the extension of . water and the charge
to the single - .family residents for that water. She questioned if a

playground would be provided for the children from the development. This

would keep the children out of the streets.

Mr. Hughes said they have never been asked to provide this before.

He has no objections to providing it though. The land shown on the plan
is the left over land after determining what land could be used for each

building.



A

The Board suggested if the area is to be a play area, it should be

fenced on at 1 east .two sides. They suggested the applicant submit

type of facilities could be provided when the Council reviews the
what yp
conditional use permit.

T qThe Board also questioned what portion of the existing trees would

be saved. They suggested saving as many as possible.

Mr. Hughes said he had Seifert' s Nursery do the landscape plan for

him.

The Board indicatedcated they did not feel the use preserved and incorporated
the sites natural and scenic features* -

Board Member Hedlund m Ahe Board deny approval - of the site -plan based

o Rn the use would not reserve and i ncor orate the sites natural and sceni c

features into the development des i gn .

Board Member Rov i e seconded Ayes -- Members Hedlund, Moe, Deans, Rov i e

Nays -- Member Rossbach



if

MEMORANDUM

r

f r

Acti by C ou

T0: City Mana g er
FROM. Director of Community Development Endorse.

SUBJECT: Code Amendment - -Mobi 1 e Homes Modiiied.., --
DATE: September 12, 1983 Rejected.,,..

Date - .. .

Re uest

Amend the zoning ordinance to:

1. Require HUD certification for mobile homes in residential districts.

2. Require a moving permit for previously lived in mobile homes that
are to be located in residential districts.

3. Adopt the State's definition for mobile homes.

Reason for the ReQuest

The 1982 legislature passed a law requiring that mobile homes be treated
l i k e single dwellings in zoning ordinances. The city mry y q re HUD
certification. This would prohibit mobile homes built before 1976. The
ordinance also requires a moving permit for mobile homes previously lived
in. This would involve a public hearing and council approval. definitiong The
of mobile homes should be amended to conform to State law. A letter of support
from the Minnesota Manufactured Housing Association is enclosed.

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed ordinances,

r_ -11 - - • - - - - -

Ordinance
Letter: MMHA



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MAPLEWOOD ZONING CODE -
RELATING TO MOBILE HOMES IN SINGLE - DWELLING

ZONES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 36 -6 is hereby amended to replace the definition
of mobile home or house trailer as follows (deletions
crossed out and additions underlined):

Mobile home or hease- tra4ler =-- A- Faeb4le- heme- er -hease

tra4ler- 4s- a- pertable- 44v4ng- ee4t- hav4eg- thereee -4ts,
ewR- wheels- er- rene}eg- gear- wh }Eh- allew- 4t- to- be -meved
epee- h4ghways -ef- the - state- apd- niest -at- all -t4mes -have
said - wheels- and- reee4eg- gear- attached- therete7

Manufactured home.: A structure, transportable in one

or more sections, whic in the traveling mode, is eight
body feet or more in width or 40 body feet or more in

length, or, when erected on site, is 320 or more square

feet, and which is built on a permanent chassis and
designed to be used as a dwelling with or without a

permanent foundation when connected to the required__
utilities, and includes the plumbing, heating, air

conditioning, and electrical systems contained therein;
except that the term includes any structure which meets

all the.req uirements and with respect to which the manu -.

facturer voluntarily files a. certification requi red by the

secretary and complies with the standards established under

chapter 365 of the 1981 Minnesota State session laws.

Secretary" means the secretary of the United States

Department of Housing and Urban Development or the head

of any successor agency with responsibility for enforce-
ment of federal laws relating to manufactured homes._

Section 2. Section 36 -73 is hereby amended as follows (deletions
crossed out and additions underlined):

Section 36 -73. Mobile Home Toe- dewns-

a) All new installations of mobil a homes shall be tied

to ground anchoring systems. Such installations

shall be in compliance with the current state rules

and regulations concerning such installations.. (Ord.
No. 387, § S 110 -75)

b) Mobile homes must meet the most recent HUD certifi-

cation requirements. Mobile homes that have been

previously lived i n require a moving permit under

sections 9 -61 to 9 -64.



Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and

publication.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council,

this day of 1983

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



ACT
Lk

J 

7 y

Iq MF MBtR emu.
Uf. APPRC

President _

Chuck Mossefin

Senior Vice President
Reed Beckler

Past President

Jim Jaeger

Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Howard

Divisional

Vice Presidents

Maureen Wagner
Retailers & Brokers

Shannon Rickert

Manufacturers

Jim Dalton

Out State Parks

Stephen Taylor
Twin City Parks

Franz Burris

Suppliers & Service

Al Schrader

National Federation

Don Bundy
Finance & Insurance

Regional
Directors

Dick Hughes
Twin City

Dave Paquette
Southern

Joe Booth
Northern

Gregg Van Slyke
Central

Staff

Joan Archer

Executive Vice President

Deborah Witt

Administrative Director

MINNESOTA
A MANUFACTURED

ASSOCIATION
222 EAST LITTLE CANADA ROAD, SUITE 222 / LITTLE CANADA, MINNESOTA 55117 / (612) 482 -8875

September 15 1983

Mr. Geoff Olson, AICP

Director of Community Development
City of Maplewood
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood MN 55109

RE: Zoning Ordinance Amendments - Manufactured Homes

Dear Mr. Olson:

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to review

your proposed zoning ordinance amendments. Whereas
on paper the proposed amendments appear to be quite
simple, they are very important amendments for the

City of Maplewood.

The inclusion of the definition of manufactured homes

Section 36 - is not only important because it makes

your zoning code consistent with statutory definitions
of mobile /manufactured homes, which I assume is located
in other sections of the ordinance, clearly means HUD

certified homes. Having been a professional municipal
planner, I understand the importance of a city's use of

its basic police powers to ensure the public health,
safety and welfare of all its residents, When permitting
types of housing in residential districts it is the city's
responsibility that the safety of the residents has

been provided for by zoning regulations. The State of

Minnesota recognizes two national construction codes for

single fami dwellings: Uniform Building Code and the

HUD Code," Therefore, the inclusion of this definition

of manufactured homes requiring that the homes are con-

structed to the HUD Code, assures the City that only
safe" homes are allowed in its residential districts.

The second amendment requiring a moving permit is also an

excellent protection for the City. Building relocation

in most cities requires that the homes are brought up

to code ( UB( Code). The same should be true for pre-

viously occupied manufactured /mobile homes. The manu-

facturer has a seal affixed to the home upon completion.
If the home has been lived in and is to be relocated, the

city should require a moving permit and that the home



Mr. Geoff Olson

September 15, 1983

Page 2

meets P resent HUD Code standards* This will assure the City that

the home has not been altered by the homeowners so that the home

is in noncompliance with the HUD Code. This proposed amendment

provides for the safety of the residents and should be in the

zoning ordinance.

The 'Minnesota Manufactured Housin g Association supports these types
of . ordinances which protect public safety. My industry under the

HUD Code in effect since 1976 constructs HUD certified homes.

Only these HUD certified homes which meet zoning code design criteria

should be recognized as equivalent to UBC site built homes.

Thank you again .for the opportunity to comment. If I can be of

any further assistance, . please contact me.

Sincerely,

J an M. Archer

xecutive Vice President

JMA /sek



i

1

n.

A. Code Amendment: Mobi l e Homes

Secretary Olson said the proposal is to amend the zoning ordinance to

requirere HUD certification of mobile homes, require a moving permit for
q -

previously livedved i n mobile homes that are to be located in residential
P• r mobile homes.districts and to adopt the States definition fo

L

ten moved the Planningn Commission recommend to the
Commissioner  oner S1 et 9

City PPCouncil approval of the ordinances amending the zoning ordinance

regarding mobile homes°

Commissioner Pel_ 1 i sh seconded Ayes- -Commi ssi oner Barrett, Fischer,

Heiny Pel 1 i sh, Prew, Sigmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb

i



n.

fft
i

r

MEMORANDUM ,

TO: City Manager 1) t

FROM: Director of Public works

SUBJECT: Water ' fain Petition; VanDyke Street; Co. Road B; Cope Avenue

DATE: September.19, 1983

The attached petition requests the extension of water main along VanDkye
Street from County Road B" to Cope Avenue. The petition is signed by
34/ of the affected frontage, just short of the 35/ required by law.

If this project is to be considered further, the City Council must

initiate the investigation.

If the E.T. Hughes Development proposal is to proceed water main must

be extended on the VanDyke Street. In order for this project to proceed
the Council should authorize staff to prepare a feasibility study. Accord-

ing to Council resolution the petition sponsor should be required to pay

the cost of feasibility study.

mb



fie , , the undersigned, i gned , do hereby petitioni on the Council Cit f •P ci 1 of the ty o Map1 ewood to .
nstal water service in Van Dyke Street between County Road "B" and Cope Avenue.

To be conditional upon closing of ' sale of:
the E 495.6 ft of lots 1 & 2, Block 29, Smith & Taylors add, to North 'StY Paul
to E. T. Hughes Construction Company by October 20, 19830

and that the said improvement be undertaken b the Villagea e Counci 1 i ny 9 accordance withhe provisions of Minnesota Statutes,, Chapter .429; and that the cost thereof b assessedessed
tvainst benefi tted property as provided by said Chapter 429.

IPW..NER STREET ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION FRONT OATS

i

AGE
The East 495.6 ft.of Lots 1 6

2, B1.29,Smith & Taylor's
Add.to North St- pa
Part of Lot 1, Block-20;
See attached legal description

Part of Lot 2 , Block 20;
See attached legal description

6

Part of Lot 2, Block
See attached legal descriptioneg i

certify that I have witnessed the above signatures , ,and the o osed r vements were
i i ,. 

P P p
s cus sed with the signers.

40i
10- 
7

DATE PETITION SPO SOR

36R



t

de, • the undersigned, do hereby petition the Council of the City of Maplerod to:
insta water service in Van Dyke Street between County Road 8 and Cope Avenue

sJTo be conditional upon closing of sale of: ' To E.T. Hughes Construction Co. ir.

Part of Lot 1 bl 20

Part of Lot 2 bl 20 -- Smith & Taylors Addition to North St. Paul

Pa t of Lot 2 bl 13
3n that the said improvement be undertaken by the Village Counci in accordance with
the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429; and that the cost thereof be assessed
j0ainst benefitted property as provided by said Chapter 429.

OWNER STREET ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION FRONT- DATE

i

X

X

i certify that I ixmi-A'Aness the above signatures,, t the proposed improvements were

ftscussed with the signers at great length.

JA 6 4.E t, C0 Al

ADATE)PETITION SPONSOR

MR 1

AGE

The East 495.6 ft.of Lots 1

2, Bl . 29 , Smi.th & Taylor's

R ,,- A4 -QA .

3,  

Part of Lot 1, Block 20;
See at le desc ri ' onegr 

6

l '
o Ru-.Wa- k .

ti
Part of, Lot 2, Block 20;
See attached legal description 7. mom - 3

1 a•<Xa . . Part of Lot 2 , Block.
at legal A iption

z

t

i certify that I ixmi-A'Aness the above signatures,, t the proposed improvements were

ftscussed with the signers at great length.

JA 6 4.E t, C0 Al

ADATE)PETITION SPONSOR

MR 1



MGR

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Ponding Area East Shore Drive
DATE: November 8, 1983

w/

Action by Council

Endorse

Modifie
Rej ecte
Date-

Attached is a letter from a property owner on East Shore Drive.

The Maplewood Drainage Plan shows a pond at their location.

In 1980 the City Council considered a project for the area

including a pond on the subject property. The project was denied.

The owners apparently understood this to mean no pond would ever

be built on the property. Even though the project was denied,
the City has traditionally supported the Drainage Plan. In

other words, a pond is sti'l 1 requ i red sometime in the future to

be consistent with the Drai*nage Plan.,

It is recommended the City Council reaffirm the City's historical

position of supporting the Drainage Plan.

iw
attachment



I

Ken Haider

1902 E G ty Rd. B

111aplewood, Min.

loo Imperial Dr.

w. Ste Peal],. , 1S11n. 55118
Oct. q, 1983

Res Unpl atted lands S of the N

16 2922

D ear sir,

We -;ere told that this property was no longer considered by

Maplewood for a holding pond, so we have put it up for sale. Now

we learn that that option is still open, and we have a prospec tive

buyer. we ask that you will come to a decision on this and let us

know as soon as possible, so tive know where we stand.

Sincerely, '

ce-
L

Erik and Gunhil de Koreen



1

1

cr-

i

r I /

O
1

NO,

1

j ..:F i

r`

c

1

ao AF

L AKF FHAL- ^v

i...........'a..

t:.•.L1::• ?: ::: : :: ................. ;•: Y: .................. •.............. ;•.'.:::::..Y :.'lti :.•.•.. ..::: :•.Y:::.1•.titi :•O ......'. . :YJ: t:: :::•.' ::.'.'::: Lti :t•J :•.• :L :::t :.•.: :Y : .. ....:t ......... ....... .ti•....



r

MEMORANDUM acti by Go - lcjl

Endorsed

Modified...—

Reiected..,.
Da.e _

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: T.H. 36 at Ariel Street -- Median Closure
DATE: November 7, 1983

Attached is a letter from MnDOT requesting closure of the
T.H.36 median at Ariel Street. At recent hearings for other

matters, a number of residents did express concern for the

safety at this intersection. With this in mind, it is an

appropriate time for the Council to address the issue.

If the median is closed, westbound access to T.H. 36 and
access to the north would be at either White Bear Avenue or

McKnight Road. The south frontage road connection with White
Bear Avenue was recently signalized. This should facilitate

easy access at that point.

jw
attachment



10

OF TVsk

f

Nfin le5ota

Depar1rn( -ve1 of Transportation
District 9

348 Hadley Aeruc Ncr h Box 2050

Norte St. FlauL Minnesota X5109

612) 770-2311

November 3, 1983

Mr. Ken Haider
Director of Public Works

1902 East County Road B

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Dear Mr. Haider:

SUBJECT: S.P. - 6211 ( T.H. 36) at Ariel Street

Median Closure Request

I am writing in response to our recent conversation about closing the

median crossover at T.H. 36* and Ariel Street

On July 18, 1983, I sent you a copy of a letter we received from the

City of North St. Paul asking Mn /DOT to consider closing the median.

At that time, Maplewood was holding hearings concerning future land

use zoning in the*area which could impact the need and /or problems
associated with the crossover. I understand now that Maplewood has

opted for 1 ow densi ty - devel opment whi ch woul d reduce the rei ati ve

importance of the crossover-.

An additional factor that has now entered the picture is that Mn /DOT
needs to make a decision about the median barrier through the White
Bear Avenue interchange. The existing barrier is made of aluminum and

we can no longer purchase repair parts. Our options are to either

replace the barrier with portable concrete median barrier and glare
screen similar to what we did at Lexington Avenue and Dale Street or

to replace it with a steel box beam. We would rather stay away from

using the steel box beam because of problems maintaining it after hits,

lengthy lane closures resulting in delays and potential additional

accidents, minimum replacement parts inventory, less desirable end

treatments , etc.

In order to install the portable concrete barrier, we need to extend

the length of the barrier to a point where the median is wider and we

must sand barrels at the ' ends of the barrier. The crossover at

Ariel Street would have to be closed due to sight distance restrictions

caused by the barrier.

An Equal nppurtunit y Employerer



tl '

Mr. Ken Haider

x
November 3, 1983

Page Two

We would appreciate it if Maplewood would concur in the positions taken by
North St. - Paul an.d Mn /DOT to remove this crossover. Thank you for your early
consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

IZL
Michael L. Robinson
District Traffic Engineer

cc David Koti 1 i. neck - North. St, Paul City Engineer



MEMORANDUM

Action by Ceuncii
TO-: City Manager

Thomas Ekstrand Associate PlannerFROM: -- Endorsed. 
Code Amendment--Parking in Mu l t i p l e Dwelling Districts tld.. --

ed..r..,...APPLICANT: City of Maplewood
boo dif

DXTE : October 28, 1983 Reiected....__.,
Date ____._

Request

On October 24, 1983, Council initiated the proposed ordinance amendment on page

two. The proposed ordinance amendment would permit parking stal in owner-

occupied developments to be nine by eighteen feet in size. All other multiple
dwel 1 i n5 developments would still have to provide ten by twenty foot stalls.

Pact Art i nn

10-10-83: Council denied the parking ordinance amendment which would have

permitted nine by eighteen foot spaces ,for residential or commercial uses,

when abutting a curb, sidewalk or landscaped area. Council felt that this

would not safeguard automobiles in parking lots having a high traffic turnover.

Owner- occupied multiple dwellings, on the other hand, would not have that high
turnover rate of vehicles so the door nick potential would be minimal.

Recommendations

Adoption of the proposed parking ordinance allowing parking spaces to be nine

by eighteen feet in size for owner - occupied multiple dwelling units.

ic
Attachments:

Proposed Parking Ordinance



3

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE SIZE OF PARKING
STALLS IN R-3 DISTRICTS

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL HERE BY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS ( additions*rea underlined
and deletions are crossed out): --

Section 1. Section 36 -6 (Definitions) is hereby amended to read as follows:

Parking Space: An open space or a garage on a lot, used for parking
motor vehicles, the- area- ef- wh4eh- 4s - less thah -twe- hundred- ferty- f2494
square -feet and to which there is access from a street or all

Section 2. Section 36 -109 (off - street parking/residence district -- multiple
dwelling) is hereby amended to read as follows:

2) Minimum parking stall size shall be ten (10) feet by twenty (20)
feet, except that parking stalls for owner - occupied units may be reduced
t nin 9) by eighteen 18 feet w4th- a- fli4n4niuFfl- tetal -ef- sixhundred

f4fty- 6S8 - square- feet - pep- dwel14eg- un }t nelud4H9- Rianeuver4nq -area.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and

publication.

Passed by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota this

day of . , 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Ayes- -
Nays - -



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: _ . Thomas Ekstrand-- Associ ate Planner
SUBJECT: Community Design Review Board Vacanc

DATE: November 2, 1983

Action by Cour

Endorsad._._
Modifie

Rejecte
Date -

It is requested that the Ci Council appoint a sixth erson to fill the vacany
on the Community Design Review Board. The Board is presently one member short
and should be operating under full membership.

mb


